VILLAGE OF PENTWATER

327 South Hancock St. P.0. Box 622 Pentwater, M1 49449
(231) 869-8301 - FAX (231) 869-5120

AGENDA

VILLAGE COUNCIL - Regular Meeting
JANUARY 08, 2017 at 6:00 PM

To be presented before the Village Council in the community room.
Call to Order.

Council Roll Call.

Public Comments (not on agenda).
Approval of the Agenda.

Public Comments (on agenda).

AN LI O

Approval of Consent Agenda Items.

All matters listed under Item 6. Consent Agenda are considered routine by the Council and will
be enacted by one motion. There will be no separate discussion of these items. If discussion of
an item is required, it will be removed from the Consent Agenda and considered separately.

Approval of village council regular meeting minutes from December 11, 2017 and.
Regular Village bill approval of $414,245.19, Payroll $29,618.31, Fire Department
bill approval of $8,234.13.

Requests for Village Property use:
Gazebo Village Green-June 29t @ 5-8pm
Pentwater Sportfishing Assoc.-Friendship Center & Marina Gazebo for 2018

7. Announcements:

1. Report from Engineer

DEPARTMENT REPORTS

Village Manager - Chris Brown

Village Clerk/Treasurer - Rande Listerman
Police Chief - Laude Hartrum

Marina Manager - Dick Hutchings

Fire Chief - Terry Cluchey

Zoning Administrator - Keith Edwards

O

We are an equal oppertunity employer. Page 1 of 2



COMMITTEE and BOARD REPORTS

Buildings & Grounds Committee - Michelle Angell-Powell
Finances Committee - Jared Griffis

Ordinances Committee - Dan Nugent

Personnel Committee - Peter Dunlap

Promotions Committee - Pamela Burdick

LU L

Services Committee - Don Palmer

VILLAGE COMMISSION and BOARD REPORTS
1. Planning Commission - Ron Christians
2. Zoning Board of Appeals - Mike Castor
3. DDA - Dr. Claudia Ressel-Hodan

UNFINISHED BUSINESS

1. American Tower Contract

NEW BUSINESS
Planning Commission Appointment
Consumers Energy - Standard Lighting Resolution

Amended Zoning Ordinance

> W NoE

Amend Appointment of Jack Witt to the DDA

ADJOURNMENT

PUBLIC COMMENTS
1. Will be made ONLY when the Village President opens the
meeting for public comments.
2. Itis asked that you state your name & address to Council.
3. All comments will be addressed to the Village President.
4, All comments are limited to 3 minutes.

Thank you for your cooperation

Council Agenda Page 2 of 2



Village of Pentwater

327 S Hancock St, PO Box 622 Pentwater, Michigan 49449
(231) 869-8301 Website: www.pentwatervillage.org

Regular Meeting of Village Council

MEETING MINUTES
December 11, 2017

President Hodges led with the Pledge of Allegiance.

Call to Order - President Jeff Hodges called the regular meeting of the Pentwater Village
Council to order at 6:00 p.m. in the Community Room at Village Hall.

Roll Call - Present: Pam Burdick, Peter Dunlap, Jared Griffis, Dan Nugent, Don Palmer, Michelle
Angell-Powell and Jeff Hodges. Absent: None.

Also, present: Village Manager Chris Brown, Clerk/Treasurer Rande Listerman, Fire Chief Terri
Cluchey, and Village Attorney Brian Monton.

President Hodges wished the Council Members, Staff and the Public Merry Christmas.
Public Comments (not on the agenda) - None

Approval of the Agenda. President Hodges requested an amendment to add under New
Business; Item 9; Movies on the Green. Motion by Palmer, supported by Griffis to approve the
agenda as amended

Voice vote. AYES: 7 NAYS: 0. Amended agenda approved.

Public Comments (on the Agenda) - None

Consent Agenda. Approval, of village council regular meeting minutes, from November 13,
2017. The total of the regular Village Disbursements approval of $330,184.34 and Payroll
Disbursements of $29,213.54. Fire Department Disbursements approval of $3,485.55.
Requests for Village Property use:

None

Mation by Griffis, second by Palmer to approve the consent agenda items.
Roll call vote. AYES: 7 NAYS: 0. Consent agenda items approved.

Announcements:

1. 2016/2017 Audit Review - Ken Berthiaume addressED Council regarding the
2016/2017 Audit. He apologized for not addressing Council sooner, there was a snafu
with the dates with Colleen Moser. Mr. Berthiaume stated the year end A/P journal
entries are on the high side. He would like to see those reduced and felt Treasurer
Listerman was aware and will make the change moving forward. The SOM is
reimbursing the local unit for the cost of the 2017 Act 51 Compliance Audit. The local
needs to request the refund from Treasury. Discussion was held regarding the MERS

Council Minutes Page 1 of 4



and OPED Liabilities and setting aside additional funds to apply to those retirement
accounts to address the Village’s Liability.

2. Street Improvement Plan: See Punch List report from Fleis & VandenBrink. The 2018
Phase is in the design stage. The plan is to send it out to bid in mid-January with a bid
opening in early February. Motion by Palmer, second by Angell-Powell to approve Fleis-
VandenBrink, assistance on applying for the Complete Street Grant not to exceed $2000.
Roll call vote. AYES: 7 Nayes: 0. Motion approved

VILLAGE DEPARTMENT REPORTS
Reports are in the meeting packet and posted on www.pentwatervillage.org.
Village Manager - Report Submitted in writing.

Treasurer - Report Submitted in writing

Police Chief - Report Submitted in writing.

Marina Manager — No Report Submitted.

Fire Chief - (0) Fire Calls in November, (17) Medical Calls, February is the Election and the
department will be voting for a new Fire Chief. Council thanked Chief Cluchey for his service to
the community. Council asks if there is room for Village/Township representation on the Fire
Board?

Zoning Administrator - Report Submitted in writing

COMMITTEE REPORTS
Committee meeting minutes are provided if received in time for the packet.

Building and Grounds Committee - The Ad-Hock Committee in coordination with the
Township met to discuss the future use/repair of 327 South Hancock. The committee will be
holding meetings to seek public opinion. If anyone would like to serve on the committee contact
Michelle Angell-Powell.

Finance Committee - No meeting, no report

Ordinance Committee - No meeting, no report.

Personnel Committee - No meeting, no report.

Promotions Committee - No meeting, no report.

Services Committee- see minutes.

Motion by Palmer, second by Dunlap to have the Village Manager and the Clerk/Treasurer

approve payment arrangements with any delinquent Water Sewer customers. Voice vote. AYES:
7 NAYS: 0.

Council Minutes. Page 2 of 4



VILLAGE COMMISSION AND BOARD REPORTS

Planning Commission - See meeting minutes. Next meeting is December 20 @ 7P.M. Public
Hearing regarding reducing the ZBA from 7 to 5, to approve the 2018 meeting schedule, and a
Zoning Amendment plus a Special Land Use.

ZBA- No meeting, no report.

DDA - Report submitted in writing
UNFINISHED BUSINESS

1. 2017 Audit Review
Motion by Griffis, second by Burdick to approve the 2016/2017Audit report from Ken
Berthiaume. Voice vote. AYES: 7 NAYS: 0. Motion approved.

2. Water Tower - Dixon Engineering Final Payment
Motion by Palmer, second by Griffis to approve the payment to Dixon Engineering in the
amount of $78,000. Roll Call vote. AYES: 7 NAYS: 0. Motion approved.

NEW BUSINESS

1. American Tower Contract
Motion by Palmer, second by Dunlap to table the American Tower contract.

2. Review of the General Ledger
Motion by Palmer, second by Burdick to approve the engagement letter from Gabridge &
Co. for a review of the 2017 General Ledgers in the amount of $3200.
Voice vote. AYES: 7 NAYS: 0. Motion approved.

3. Planning Commission Appointment - Bruce Koorndyk
Motion by Nugent, second by Griffis to approve the appointment of Bruce Koorndyk to
the Planning Commission for a term of 3 years ending on July 10, 2020.
Voice vote. AYES: 7 NAYS: 0. Motion approved.

4. 2018 Open Meetings Act Resolution
Motion by Palmer, second by Angell-Powell to approve 2018 Open Meeting Act
Resolution 2017-12-19
Voice vote. AYES: 7 NAYS: 0. Motion approved.

5. MDOT Performance Resolution -
Motion by Palmer, second by Angell/Powell to approve the MDOT Performance
Resolution 2017-12-20.
Voice vote. AYES: 7 NAYS: 0. Motion approved.

Council Minutes. Page 3 of 4



6. Golf Cart Resolution
Motion by Palmer, second by Griffis to approve Golf Cart Resolution 2017-12-21 for the
year 2018 only.
Voice vote. AYES: 7 NAYS: 0. Motion approved.

7. Re-Development Ready Community
Motion by Palmer, second by Nugent to approve the Re-Development Ready Community
Resolution 2017-12-21.
Voice vote. AYES: 7 NAYS: 0. Motion approved.

8. Title VI Approval
Motion by Angel-Powell, second by Nugent to approve the Title VI Plan Resolution
12-12-22.
Voice vate. AYES: 7 NAYS: 0. Motion approved.

9. Movies on the Green
Motion by Angel-Powell, second by Burdick to approve the “2018 Movies on the Green”
for 11 Sunday nights beginning in May.
Voice vote. AYES: 7 NAYS: 0. Motion approved

Adjournment - Hodges asked for a motion to adjourn. Motion by Palmer, second by Griffis.

Voice vote. AYES: 7 NAYS: 0.
President Hodges adjourned the meeting at 8:03 p.m.

Respectfully submitted,

Rande Listerman, MiCPT, CPFA, CPFIM Date
Clerk/Treasurer

Council Minutes. Page 4 of 4



jusuiwon

Jainseal) Jajemjuad jo abejia

WIddO/vd4dO/LdOIN ‘ueuualsi spuey

‘Alaiaoulg
rzes’ies’e ¢ spund [gjo]
8L/ELCL G¥'259'09¢ $ ao 2l0Ys)Sapp
SUON 86'629'SC1 $ anlasay puog anJasey puog Aq|ays
SuoN €£2'22€'08 $ sBuineg yueg aye3s Aqjeys
B1/20/80 00°000'00€ $ dMO ad jueg ejeys Aqieys
SUON oL'Le0'eL $ Bupjoayd do ueo yueg ajeig Aqleys
81/80/50 62°0PE'LST $ ao yueg ajels Aqlays
61/80/50 6€°029'092 $ ao loqieH sjeg
81/42/S0 O¥'€6S'LSC $ ao jueg |edjwiey)
SUoN G0'9EZ'0LL $ 0oy Isni) ishi] uopejaysuod
SuoN gs'Pe6'c0E’t $ spuog anoidwj j8sug
SUON L9220 § |essus9 SSeD IN
SUON 0£'¥86'6Z $ slisodeq pJeD yueg
3UON £6'850'V.€C $ puog xe} 09 102
auoN cLivLiel’c $ doueg jueg uojbupuny
KRunepn spung adKk] WEN JUN0SY
L10Z 19qwasag
pu3 yuow

aouejeq pungd
18jemjuad jo abejp



01/03/2018 03:10 pPM
User: Rande
DB: Pentwater

CHECK REGISTER FCR VILLAGE OF PENTWATER
CHECK DATE FROM 12/01/2017 - 12/31/2017

Page:

1/2

Check Date Bank Check Vendor Vendor Name Amount
Bank HUNCK Huntington Bank - Checking

12/01/2017 HUNCK 44132 0114 AT&T Mobility 80.51
12/01/2017 HUNCK 44133 0351 Baker, Doug 70.00
12/01/2017 HUNCK 44134 0015 BS&A Software 3,595.00
12/01/2017 HUNCK 44135 0041 Charter Communications, Inc. 955.10
12/01/2017 HUNCK 44136 0002 Cintas Corporation 87.54
12/01/2017 HUNCK 44137 0018 Companion Life Insurance Company 171.36
12/01/2017 HUNCK 44138 0003 Consumers Energy Co. Payment Center 4,913.94
12/01/2017 HUNCK 44139 0007 Frontier 247.14
12/01/2017 HUNCK 44140 0071 Gillison's Variety Fabrication, Inc 23.65
12/01/2017 HUNCK 44141 0456 Infrastructure Alternatives 335.00
12/01/2017 HUNCK 44142 0274 MAMC 60.00
12/01/2017 HUNCK 44143 0136 Qceana Irrigation Systems Inc. 143,40
12/01/2017 HUNCK 44144 0380 Prince & Monteon, PLC 1,252,00
12/01/2017 HUNCK 44145 0023 Republic Services, Inc. 401.65
12/01/2017 HUNCK 44146 0031 Russell, Mike 1,020.00
12/01/2017 HUNCK 44147 0297 Siok, Barbara 94.16
12/01/2017 HURCK 44148 0240 Tarnowski, Nate 70.00
12/01/2017 HUNCK 44149 0026 Trace Analytical Laboratories, Inc. 1,144,50
12/04/2017 HUNCK 44150 0003 Consumers Energy Co. Payment Center 2,738.79
12/04/2017 HUNCK 44151 0003 VOID 0.00 W
12/04/2017 HUNCK 44152 0003 VOID 0.00 v
12/04/2017 HONCK 44153 0018 Dickenseon, David dba C&D Cleaning 1,225.00
12/04/2017 HUNCK 44154 0260 HydreDynamics 6,821.63
12/04/2017 HUNCK 44155 0020 Integrity Business Solutions 24.12
12/04/2017 HUNCK 44156 0009 Larsen & Son Ace Hardware, Inc. 241.68
12/04/72017 HUNCK 44157 0245 Miss DIG System, Inc. 550.30
12/04/2017 HUNCK 44158 0069 State Of Michigan 1,950.00
12/04/2017 HUNCK 44159 0010 Verizon Wireless 116.04
12/05/2017 HUNCK 44163 0030 Ken Adams Excavating Inc. 800.00
12/05/2017 HUNCK 68 (E) 0les8 Delta Dental 498.73
12/08/2017 HUNCK 44164 0525 Anderson, Katherine 101.65
12/08/2017 HUNCK 44165 0003 Consumers Energy Co. Payment Center 71.02
12/08/2017 HUNCK 44166 0366 Dixon Engineering, Inc. 78,000,00 Vv
12/08/2017 HUNCK 44167 0004 DMC Unlimited 105.70
12/08/2017 HUNCK 44168 0071 Gillison's Variety Fabrication, Inc 119,90
12/08/2017 HUNCK 44169 0456 Infrastructure Alternatives 5,000.00
12/08/2017 HUNCK 44170 0133 Ludington Daily News 125.80
12/08/2017 HUNCK 44171 0238 Mission Communications, LLC 1,389.60
12/08/2017 HUNCK 44172 0527 Synergy Media, Inc. 1,100.00
12/08/2017 HUNCK 44173 0026 Trace Analytical Laboratories, Inc. 662.60
12/08/2017 HUNCK 44174 0148 WIN-911 495.00
12/08/2017 HUNCK 44175 0011 Xerox Corporation 329.74
12/14/2017 HUNCK 44176 0049 Rll Seasons Porta-Jons LLC 72.00
12/14/2017 HUNCK 44177 0351 Baker, Doug 9.99
12/14/2017 HUNCK 44178 0050 Ceres Solutions 555.67
12/14/2017 HUNCK 44179 0004 DMC Unlimited 75.00
12/14/2017 HUNCK 44180 0005 DTE Energy Company 1,641.22
12/14/2017 HUNCK 44181 0005 VOIb 0.00 Vv
12/14/2017 HUNCK 44182 0007 Frontier 80.08
12/14/2017 HUNCK 44183 0441 Huntington National Bank 490.80
12/14/2017 HUNCK 44184 0020 Integrity Business Solutions 16.48
12/14/2017 HUNCK 44185 0201 Jobbins, Henry 64.91
12/14/2017 HUNCK 44186 0030 Ken Adams Excavating Inc. 240.00
12/14/2017 HUNCK 44187 0295 MICHIGAN STATE POLICE 66.00
12/14/2017 HUNCK 44188 0530 Mika Meyers, PLC 1,875.00
12/14/2017 HURCK 44189 0528 MLive Media Group 225.00
12/14/2017 HUNCK 44190 0528 Pykonen, Hollie 120.00
12/14/2017 HUNCK 44191 0023 Republic Services, Inc. 9,163.93
12/14/2017 HUNCK 44192 0026 Trace Analytical Laborateries, Inc. 1,124.40
12/14/2017 HUNCK 44183 0029 WEX Bank 852.77
12/15/2017 HUNCK 69 (E) 0188 Delta Dental 657.24
12/21/2017 HUNCK 44195 0002 Cintas Corporation 270.41
12/21/2017 HUNCEK 44196 0071 Gillison's Variety Fabrication, Inc 18.00
12/21/2017 HUNCK 44197 0020 Integrity Business 5olutions 1982.27
12/21/2017 HUNCE 44198 0196 Koorsen Fire & Security, Inc. 459,92
12/21/2017 HUNCK 44199 0013 Larsen's Landscaping LLC, 402.80
12/21/2017 HUNCK 44200 0133 Ludington Daily News 425,00
12/21/2017 HUNCK 44201 0034 Miller, Johnson, Snell & Cummiskey, 562.50
12/21/2017 HUNCEK 44202 0240 Tarnowski, Nate 10.00
12/21/2017 HUNCK 44203 0026 Trace Analytical Laboratories, Inc. 1,126.50
12/21/20%7 HUNCK 44204 0025 Wilson, Gary 50.00
12/28/2017 HUNCK 44205 0080 C & I Electric 325.00
12/28/2017 HUNCE 44206 0041 Charter Communications, Inc. 89.98
12/28/2017 HUNCK 44207 0018 Companion Life Insurance Company 238.56
12/28/2017 HUNCK 44208 0192 Tax R DODDS NORMAN ARCHITECT 31.75
12/28/2017 HUNCK 44209 0007 Frontier 247.14
12/28/2017 HUNCK 44210 0532 Gabridge & Company, PLC 3,200.00
12/28/2017 HUNCEK 44211 0008 Great Lakes Energy 68.50



01/03/2018 03:10 PM
User: Rande
DB: Pentwater

CHECK REGISTER FOR VILLAGE QOF PENTWATER
CHECK DATE FROM 12/01/2017 - 12/31/2017

Page: 2/2

Check Date Bank Check Vendor Vendor Name Amount
12/28/2017 HUNCK 44212 0030 Ken Adams Excavating Inc. 520.00
12/28/2017 HUNCK 44213 0196 Koorsen Fire & Security, Inc. 2B8.24
12/28/2017 HUNCK 44214 0009 Larson & Son Ace Hardware, Inc. 143.46
12/28/2017 HUNCK 44215 0534 LC United Painting Co. Inc. 78,000.00
12/28/2017 HUNCK 44216 0068 Mears Service Center 403.80
12/28/2017 HUNCK 44217 0130 Medler Electric Co. 12.47
12/28/2017 HUNCK 44218 0533 MI-AWWAR Payment Processing 180.00
12/28/2017 HUNCX 44219 0095 Oceana County Treasurer 176.32
12/28/2017 HUNCK 44220 0380 Prince & Monton, PLC 1,0%0.00
12/28/2017 HUNCK 44221 0023 Republic Sexvices, Inc. 983.65
12/28/2017 HUNCK 44222 0240 Tarnowski, Nate 70.00
12/28/201% HUNCK 44223 0026 Trace Analytical Laboratories, Inc. 562.20
HUNCK TOTALS:

Total of 90 Checks: 224,615.31
Less 4 Void Checks: 78,000.00
Total of B6 Disbursements: 146,615.31
Bank STRTS Street Improv Account

12/14/2017 STRTS 1014 0531 Great Lakes Drilling Co. 1,110.00
12/14/2017 STRTS 1015 0132 Hallack Contracting, Inc. 267,220.76
12/14/2017 STRTS 1016 0136 Oceana Irrigation Systems Inc. 299.12
STRTS TOTALS:

Total of 3 Checks: 268,629.880
Less 0 Void Checks: 0.00
Total of 3 Disbursements: 268,629.88
REPORT TOTALS:

Total of 93 Checks: 493,245.19
Less 4 Void Checks: 78,000.00

Total of 89 Disbursements:

415,245.19



00°0 00°0 000 (e 00°0 pung -Wwag-3INQ I3IJSURIY ITZ°666-000-10T
00°0 00°0 neto 00°0 00°0 399135 TeDOT - N0 SIIIJSURLL EDZ 666-000-10T
000 00°0 00°0 00°0 00°0 192138 1o{eH - INO SIIFSURI] 02 666-000-10T
265 - 000 3dea
s2In3Ipuadxy
EE"F8 16°0TZ'68T §9°2Z6% ‘25 60°60L'966 00°000°2BT'T SINNZAZY TYLOL
00° 00T 00°008 (00" 008) (00°008) 00°0 butuoz puy bButuuetd - ozy 3dsg te3ol
207001 00° 008 (00008} (00" 008) 00°0 SJUIUISINQUITIY 000°LLI=-02F-TO0T
Butuoz puy butuuerg - (gzb 3daa
0" 58 T6°01F ‘%871 G9°262'¢€S 60°6B5'L66 000002811 Z6S - 000 3dag Te3oln
ng°9s 00°00F ‘¥ 00°0 00°009°'s 00°000°0T punj juswdinb3-23J UTWPY 199 F69-000-101
L0°BS 00°522°6 000 00°GLL'2T 00°000°2e Iamag dIysumo]-931 UTWPY Z6S P69-000-T0T
12°8% 00'058°6T 000 00°089°LE D0 00S‘LE I93EN-023 UTWPY 165°¥65-000-T01
S6°LS 00°06L'1E 00°0 00°0SL'EY 00" 008 ‘SL Iamag abelTTa-233 UTWPY 065 PE9-000-T0T
£E°BS 00°5L8°T 00" 0 00°529°'2 00°00S ‘% BUTIRH-283 UTWpY 086 P69-000-T0T
£€°8% 00°005°2 00°0 00°005°€ 00" 0009 I33ua) diyspustii-asd uTHPY 082 p69-000-T0T
00" 0L 00°00E 00°0 00°00L 00°000°T epg-2a3 uTWPY 8¥Z F69-000-T0T
LT LS 00°00L % 00°0 00°00E’9 00°000°1T £183135 TE20T-983 UTWPY €02 F69-000-T0T
88°9§ 00°GZL'T 00°0 00°sLT’'e 00°000°'F £382135 z0(EN-9a] uUTUPY Z0Z°¥69-000-T01
007001 {F9°BI9’ET) SETLD’E P9° 819 ‘ET 00°0 BWODUI ‘IETH 000° ¥69-000-10T
00°00T 66°999°1¢ 00°0 {56°999 15} 00'0 3I0Us pue I3AQ yse) 000°689-000-10T
00°00T  (PL°TLZ) 00°0 PLTLZ 00°0 SJUABSINQUTIY 000°LL9-000-T0T
00° 00T 00°0 00°0 00°000‘¢€ 00°000°E drysuso-ub1d uoTILazday juag D0E*TL3-000-T0T
Fa°g S6°80F ‘T 00° 0% S0°16 0070052 bursteipuni wbig uofILaI8d Juad 00Z*TL3-000-T0T
00°p2ZT  {00°'0Bb) 00°0 00°08F‘2 000002 5893 weibig o3y 001°1L9-000-T0T
Ls° 2o 8S°6ER ‘T 00'0 Zh 098 1T 00" 000°'FT saseaT/suay 000*693-000-T0T
00°001T {(00°0Gk) 00°0 00° 0S¥ 00°0 as3 butppaM DA 000°899-000-101T
GI°6LE  (S0°EBS’S) 00" 0% SOEBS 'L 00000 ‘e sjuay 000°£99-000-101
00°0 00°0 00°0 00°0 00" 0 3533133uUl I3YIQ 000°599-000-101
502 9E"LEB'Y 00°0 9201 00°000°S paule3y 353133Ul yueg 000 $99-000-T0T
EZ EEE  (91°99T°'T) 91119 91°999 ‘1 00" 00% SaUTI IYOTL I IIUBPUTPIO 000°'559-000-T01
06°€IT  (00'SET) 00°0 00°GET’T 00°000°1T s3TWIad yedey 000 ¥$9-000-10T
r4 A 1 00°98% 00'0 00°pi6‘6 00° 006 ‘0T saaj duey yduneq 000°€£59-000-T0T
¥0° B8 19611 00'0 6£°088 00°000°T K3jTeusd - uoyioaTrols abeqien 000" TF9-000-10T
8S°9L 9€£°966 62 00'90L'8Z pP9°*E£00°GH 00°'000°TTT #ajg uotjdeyrol abeqaes 000'0b9-000-~T0T
00°0 00°000°T 00'0 00°0 00°000°T uotie3g Butueaid ystd 000°B8E9-000-T0T
00°00T {00°0T1) 00'0 00° 01T 00°0 389X 34qd ¥ s3izoday 000" LZ9-000-101
€L 0% GE*9FE 00'0 G9°E62 00°00S Zot bBututexl adfTisng 000°929-000-10T
86 60T  {(SE°991) 00'0 GE*99TE 00°000°E 893 3suad1] zomb1y 000 $29-000-T0T
T0° kL 00" TES ‘9T 00°zZ91’21 00°69E'LF 00° 000 ‘P9 snuaAly pareys Ijels 000" ¥£5-000-T01T
00°0 0" o 00'0 00°0 00°0 sjueIy 3jeas 000" 6ES-000-10T
LOBET  (TF°T9L) 9E"£8T b 19L°2 00°'000°‘2 sead 3 s3yuIag butuoy 000" 3Lb-000-101
bh €S 80°8E0‘ET 0070 26196 °'PT 0000082 Asuo 3I0¥ oIja IFIIELD 000°25¢~000-101
TS FIT  {£0°8LE’T) 0z° 2% £p 8L 0T 00° 005’6 833 UOTIBIISTUTWPY Xxel Ajzedoag 000" LF¥-000-1I0T
00°00T (b6 LBE) 08°ELT b6 LGE 00°0 S9KBJ, UQ 353IIJUI 3 satiITeuad 000°SFF-000-1I0T
L1°86 6L FLS'ET 8L ZED'S 12762k ‘92L 00°000‘0FL snusasy xel Ajzsdoig 000 Z0¥-000-10T
Z66 - 000 3dsq
sanuanay
pung TeIzuad - 10T pungd
Q3sn HINYIVE L1ozZ/1e/21 Liog/te/et 132an8 JIANIWY NOILIIHDS3Aa YITHNN TO
1948 % ITAVIIVAY HLNOW FONYTIYE ALA 814102

£g/1 i9beg

¥0d ALIAILOY

YALYMINGd 40 FOVTIIA ¥04d LY0ddd SUNLIANUdXE ONY dNNIATH

LINZ/TE/ZT ONIANI QOIvdd

Iajemiusd :dd
apuey :Iasn

Wd €v:20 9T102/€£0/10



U vut Ul uiLe) uQ u IRV I N A vo'u L AL LN VU0 018-%Y9<-LUL
Z1°€9 09°212°2 99°L6S ov'L8L’c 00°000°9 AZaS TEN3ISRIJUOD/TPUOTSSAIOIF 000°008-592-10T
T9°TIT (2T bLT) £E° 2TV FASE TR R & 00'005°T sa11ddng Butjexadp 000°0%L-592~T01
00°00T  leLtoL) SE'TT LL 8L 00°'0 ~dx@ on/eoTa Iafotdug 000°9TL-592-T0T
00°00T {8T1°GzZl) Z2E'OE BT'GZT 00°0 s3TJeusg safoTdug 000°ZTL-59Z-T0T
86°'v0z (88" F2G) T0"EST 88°F20’'T 00°00% Azeres/sabey 000°20L-592-T01
TTeH abeTTia - g9z 3dag
9k 6L E9°LTIB'Th EZ PLY ‘9T LE*ZRY'TET 00°00G'PLT IaInseail/%3aTd 8beTTTA - c1z 3dsg Tel0l
00°0 0070 600 00°0 00°0 Aetano tejtTded 000" 0L6-5T2-T0T
00°00T (66°GLT) 000 66°GLT 000 ENOAURTTIDETH 000°'096-5T2-10T
65°F9 12 1€8 000 6L°896 00°005°T *dx3 ebeisogq 000" v06-6T2-10T
GG 8L - A ¥4 000 S SBL 00°000°T Butystrand 000'006-5T2-T0T
£6°LFT  (095°8%6) 00°069°T 09°856°2 00°000°2 Bututeay ¥ uoyieonpd 000'298-6T2~10T
LB 8F 69°2Z0'T T8°66T GE LLE 00°000°2 butbpo1 % TeARIlL 000°098-5T12~10T
6L°8F 0Z°85¢L 00921 08 TEL 00°005°T sdrysiaqua ¥ §ang 000'028-5T2-10T
£E6°0 GETBE'T 00°0 5981 00°000°2 @oueInSU] 000°018-5T2-T0T
1220 1) ZZ°660°'% 000 8L'006’'e 00°000°L §3D0BIjUOD BUTYDEH 8DTFIO 000°208-5TZ~10T
Ly 9TIT (8B 2GT'T) 00°0 88 251’8 00°000°L AI3S TENIDBIJUOD/TPUCTES3I0Ad 000°008-6TZ-T0T
9p " 9¢ 86°62T'F B0 Z6E ZOOLE'Z 00° 0069 sat1ddng buyiexado 000°0bL-5T2-10T
b LL 96°908°'1 S6°6b9 ¥0°E61°9 00°000°8 *dxg op/esty aadordum 000°9TL-512-101
00°69 BO°126°6 LE"GO2'Y 26°8L0'2ZE 00°000'2E s3T3auag safotduzy 000°21L-512-101
66°1% PEI9L°S 00°0 95°8€2’9 0000021 sabey awTi-3aed 000*£0L-5T12-T0T
B EB 9r°898°%1 Zh eiz’s PETET'LL 00°000'26 Kietes/sabey 000°20L-512-101
19IN60IIL/YIDTD bETTTA - 612 3dag
LT TL £9°GZ6°LE 6E"0Z6 'Y LEBLD 6 00°000'2ET zabeuey] abeiTTA - ZL1 3dsg Te3ol
08°€6 00°1¢€ 00°0 006°69F 00°00% Bututex], & uoIieonpd 000°298-2L1-101
99°6% 89°102 oeo 2E 862 00" 005 Butbpo1 ? TeaRIL 000°098-ZL1-101
00°0 00°0 00°0 00°0 00°0 sdrysIaquay ¥ sang 000°028-2L1-101
569 00°698°1 00°'0 00°1ET 00°000°2 asueansuj 000°*0T8-TLI-TOT
62°1¢2 PG EBE 00'0 9%°901 00° 005 ssTTddng butiezado 000°0FL-ZLT-TOT
08°5L 9Z ELS'T 16°'sp L 9Z6 'Y 00°'005‘9 *dx3 oR/eotd xedordury 000 9TL-TLTI-TOT
£2°05 £z 2z6 ‘9t (1 906) LLTLLDLY 00°000°'PE s313ausg saforduy 000°2TL-2LT-T0T
9L' 08 26 VvE6 ‘9T 29'¥BE’S 80°590°1¢L 00° 000’88 AzeTeg/sabey 000°20L-ZLT-TOT
zabeuen abeITTA - 2LT 3daq
62°69 Z9°9t1'02 b Le6 ‘S 8€ EBE’'SE 00°'005°59 STETOTIFO Paloat1d abelTTA - 1.1 3deg Te30l
6L°TZ BI'ELT'T 00'0 ZB 9zE 00°006°T sasuadxg faaea} 000°098-TLI-TOT
LB ES 00°869 00'0 00°Z08 00°005°T sdrysIaquay ¥ sang 000" 0ZB-TLI-T0T
EL°€B D0°0sZ 00'0 00°05Z°T 00°006°T EJUSWEEISSY 000" ZIB-TLI-TOT
£1°89 00°216°T 00°0 00°880 ‘¥ 00°000°9 asueinsul 000°0TB-TLI-TOT
10°08 9v°960'B 00°2kS 'S FS E0P ‘2E 00'00S ‘0% AZBS TEN3IDEIJUOD/TRUOTE5301d 000 00B-~TLT-TO0T
0tT°1 00" 686 co'0 00°11 00°000°T SNOBUBTTIISTH 000°0bL-TLT-T0T
9B8*0€ Gh 169 9E°ZE 65°80E 00'000°T *dxa op/eata asfofdul 000" 9TL-TLI-TOT
00°00T (00°008°T) 000 00°008°T 00'0 Butiasy 134 000" bOL-TLI-TOT
GI*GE £5°901°'8 BO'ECh LY EeE‘Y 00° 00621 butisap/Aaetes sjuspIsaid 000" 20L-TLI~TOT
STETOTIIO poIoeTd #beTITA - TL1 3deg
000 00°0 00°0 000 00°0 765 - 000 3dsg TeloL
saanjTpuadxy
pung Teisues - 10T pung
azsn FINYTVE LI0g/1E/21 LI0Z/IE/ 2T 139Ind TIGNIHY ROILdIYOSIA HIGHAN 19
1904 % ITEVIIvAY HINOW FINYIYE dLA B81-L1T02

TZ/E imbeg

d0d ALIAILOW

YEILYMINID J0 FOVTIIA ¥0d LH0dEY TUNLIANIAXIT ONY ANNIATH

LTO0Z/TE/ET ONIAGNI QOIddd

IsjemMauad aa
apuey :Iasn

WA €F:Z0 BTOZ/£0/T0



60°26 6L°889°1 GE"GZE 12°168°T 00°005°¢E AI3S TEN3IDPIJUOD/TPUOTSS2I0Id 000°008B-T#F-TOT
6119 vE'266°T 80°GLY 99" Lbb’2 00°000°F asuadxy wIoF U 000 0SL-TFP-T0T
£1°62T (¥9°20S) 06°9pZ b9 205°Z 00°000°2 set1ddns Butjezadp 000" 0FL-TPE-TOT
00°00T 000 00°0 00°00G°L 00°005°L g3d0 000" 0ZL-TFb-~-T0T
00°0 00°0 000 000 00°0 YLOH 000°8TL-TFF-T0T
P92 69°T0F‘E 0¥ SIT TE"860°T 00°005°'% *dx3 OH/edtTd IadoTdws 000" 9TL-TFP-T0T
05 L9 Lo 6¥8’s BZ 128 EC 0ST'TT 00'o00’BT 831T7ousg eaAoTdwl 000°2TL-TEF~TOT
£9'€E vL 59862 21°90% 't 9Z'FET’ST 00°000°SE Aieteg/sabey 000" Z0L-TkY-T0T
Maa - vy 3dea
0685 £9'8T6°TT 62°H12'EC LE'TBOLT 00°000°'62 butuoz puy Dbutuueld - ozy daq e33Ol
000 00'0 00'0 000 00°0 ‘dwa abeisog 000" p06-02P-T0T
91°6Z 02 bLE 08'521 08°621 00006 BuTysTTANd 000°006-02F-T0T
000 00°000°T 00’0 000 00°000°T buTuTEIl 3 UCTIEINPY 000" 298-02p-10T
00°0 00°'0 000 0c'0 000 butbpol 3 T9ARIL 000" 098-02F-T0T
00°28 00°'0L2 000 00°0EZ'T 00°005°1 sdTysisqusn 3 sang 000°0Z8-02b-101
Z6°LE 00°'G62ZE'Y 00°648°T 00°GLY'T 000009 £335 TPNIDERIIUCD/TRUOTSSIFOIS 000" 008~02b-T0T
L9°611  (FE'B6) 00°0 FEB6S 00° 00§ sat1ddns burjexedo 000°0FL-0ZF~T0T
BI'ES ZE'ZTOL £€2°98 89°L6L 000057 *dx3 oW/eosta asdorduz 000" 9T1L-0Z¥-T0T
00°00T {o¥‘Ze) 000 ov-zz 0070 s3T3eusg safordug 000" ZTL-02H-TOT
£1°65 00°S6L'T 0070 00°502°T 00000y Aeg butiesn 124 000" vOL~-0Zh-T0T
8Y bL GA"ZLG'E 9z LZT'T ST LEZR'OT 00000 'FT Azeteg/cebey 000" 20L-0Z¥-T0T
Butuoz puy butuuerq - ozy adea
09°69 £b°L56 'GOT PILLL'S L5 2v0'202 00° 000 ‘80E juauyaedsq sotT0d - TOE adaa TeIcl
0% LS 00°006°TT 000 00°00T ‘91 00° 00082 Te3uay juswdinbg 000‘0¥6-T0E-TOT
00°00T {TE‘9GH) 000 1€°95p 000 sousuajuten 3 Itedey 600 0£6-T0E-T0T
Lo'z9 69°F¥8°2 Ob " ELE T€°659 % 00°006°L SaTITITIN 000°026-T0E-10T
T1°60T (96°62) 000 957675 00° 006 uofjowsad A3Tunumed 000°088-T0E-10T
00°9 00°088°T 00" 02T 007021 00°000°2 Buyute1] ¥ UOTIETONPI 000°298-T0E-T0T
00°00T (8B°€E)} 000 BR°EE 000 bugbpoT » Taae1y 000°‘098-10€-T0T
00'0 00° 005 00°0 00°0 00° 00¢ sdTysiacquan 3 sang 000°0Z8-T0E-TOT
91 FL £V Zhe‘e 000 LG LST'S 00°000°T1T asueInsUY 000°018-T0£-10T
L6 €9 81°2%E’2 0T'&5L ZBLST'Y 00°005°9 AT2S TENIDRIIUOD/TBUCTSEAFOI 000°008-TOE-T0T
(LT %) L THO'T (L 1H) (bL*TW) 00°000°T juaudtnby A3sjes feuosiag 000°09L-TOE-TOT
¥6°22T  (£1°8EE) 00°0 ET°8EQ’'T 00°006°T ssuadxg wiojTup 000" 05L-T0€-T0T
L8 8¢ 18 €E2'T g oLz 61°99L'1 00'000°E say1ddng butiexsdo 000°0FL-TOE-T0T
00°001 00°0 000 00°005°L 00005 "L 8340 000°0ZL-T0E-TOT
€E°T 9E°EL6'T 00°0 r9°92 000002 +dx3 ejny 000°8TL~T0E-T0T
06°GL 8y ZET’'C 69°005 Z65°L98'6 00°000°ET *dxd oW/eosT3 1adodug 000°9TL-T0E-T0T
¥9°66 79 80121 [ 14 9t 168 °LT 000000t s3TJauag salordug 000°'2TL-T0E-TOT
£8°GS LE*OGZ'ET Z6°228 £9°6FL'9Y 00'000'0E saben swTl-31ed 000" E0L~TOE-TOT
bb 89 T8 °19L°18 66°12L°S 6E°8EZ 21T 00'000'F91 Kzetes/sabey 000'20L-T0E-TO0T
jusuyzredag aottod - 10£ 3dag
98 bL 11°220°F zZ peo‘e 68 LLE'TT 00°000°9T TTEH 8BeTTTA - S9z deg TE3IOL
00° 00T (Zp 0L} 0070 ZheoL 000 Telusy jusudynby 000°0%¥6-592-10T
0o'o 00°0 0070 00°0 000 soupuajuted 3 atedsy 000" 0£6-592-T0T
te9-z9 88°066°C 66 618 2T 600'S 00°000°'8 83T3TTTIN 000" 026-59Z-T01
000 00°'0 00'0 00°0 00°0 Buthpot 3 Teaely 000°098-592-10T
sainjTpuadxy
puni fersussy - QT Pund
adsn AINYTYE LT0Z/TE/ZT L102/1€/2Y 1390019 dICNIWY NOILdI¥DS3d HIGHAN 12
1909 % FIEVTIVAY HENOW FONYTVE AL 81-L102

Zz/e  iebeg

¥0J ALIAILOY

HALYMLNGd 20 FOVITIA ¥0d L904d3¥ FHNLIANIAXT ANV IONIATH

LT02/TE/ZT DNIGNA QOIYdd

Isjemiuag :daq
apuey :1as(

Wd £€¥:20 8T0Z/£0/10



BI"0ZT  (LL"ZOE} 00°0 LLTZ08°T 00°00S'% soueansul 000'0T18-95L-T0T
6b" 2L 26 LLO'E 0F*STL B0°226'E2 00°000‘EE AI35 TEMIDRIJU0D/TPUOTSSDJ0I4 000°008-95L-T0T
90°98 Sp bS2’T 9Z°EVT GE GFL L 00°000'6 sat1ddng burlezado 000'0FL-9GL-TOT
91°06 9L ZkZ'2 GEBTT pe-Lsz'e 00°00S 'Y *dxg op/eota asdordum 000°9TL-95L-T0T
6L E6 £9°BSS 12 1€y EL*1be ‘B 00°000°'6 s3T3ausg safoyduy 000" ZTL-96L-T0T
9L LL TP EL9‘8 ET EES'T 65'9ZE'0OE 007000 ‘68 Axefes/saben 000 Z0L-9GL-T01
uotjeaiosy v syred - ggy 3dag
I1°€S EBET6'Y POPTE’T LT'9LS8'S 00°005'01 uoTjowoad Ajfunumod - pgr 3deg TeIOL
000 00° 006 000 00°'0 00° 005 Teausy Jusudinba 000 ' 0k6-FSL-TOT
00°00T  (¥6'LE) 00°0 b6 LE 00°0 uoTjowoxgd A3 TUNUWIOD 000'088-FSL-TOT
89°TET  (06'1T6L) 00°015 06°16Z°¢ 00°008°2 AJSS TEMIDRIJUOD/TRUOTSERFOIJ 000'008-v5L-T0T
19°2F Lh'662°'2 66°69L £5°FOL’T 00" 000’k sattddng Burjezado 000'0bL-PGL-TOT
00°00T (95'32) EF T 95792 000 *dxg oW/eot3 asdoydum 000°9TL-pSL-TOT
¥Z"0E r4: M 1 §0°'21 BT 1ST 00" 005 s3T17ouag sefordum 000°2TL-bSL-TOT
[AREA #6°GE9'C Ls'oz 90" ¥9E 00" 000°€E Aaetes/sabey 000°20L-bSL-TOT
uoTjowoxd AjTunumio) - kgt adag
BE'EL 86°LZE’E SO°FIR 20°2L1’6 00°005'2T wexboig g9-¥ uoTiEaIdsy - 16, idag TElOL
00°00T  (00°69%) 000 00°'69E 00°0 aoueINSUL 000°0TB-TSL-10T
E9°LL Zh LbE 00°0 86°256°T 00°000°2 A19§ TenjoeIjuo)/TePU0Ts53301d 000° 008~15L~T0T
1668 9b"6LS 00°0 ¥S 02k 'E 00°000'F sat1ddng butjexadp 000°0FL-TSL-TOT
00" o 00005 00°C 00°0 00°00% «dxg eIng 000" 8TL-TSL-TOT
Eb vS £8'LEe Eb'62 L1 eLe 00°00% ~dx3 op/esTa 12fot1duz 000°9TL-15L-T0T
69°¥9 LZ'zbe't 29'v8g £L°LSG’E 00°005°S Azetes/sabepm 000" 20L-T&5L-T0T
weiboid 9-y uotieaIdad - 164 3Idag
06°LS LB 60819 DE'890'FT ET"0TT’GH 00°000°L%T £20Talag uUOTIRITURS - (26 3dag Te3IoL
00°0 00°000°0T 000 00°0 00°000/0T ferjusy juswdinby 000" 0¥6-T25-TOT
96°89 9£°06% ‘bE EZ6¥S 0T b9 6% 9L 00°000°T1T 4135 TENIDeIjuo)/TeUHoTss33014 000° 008-125-101
(R LZTL9G'T 12°261 gLzey 00°000°2 *drg op/eotd xsiotdug 000°9TL-126-T0T
6L°ES £6°8b8°'T E6"ETL Ly IS12 00°000 ‘% s3tJauag asfordus 000°2TL-126-10T
88°62 TL°EZ0°HT £6°009°2 62°9L6°S 00°000'02 Azeteg/sabey 000°Z0L-T26-10T
S3OTATAG uoTIeITURS - 26 3dag
86°0E 91°LB9'5Z 00" 0 g 2IE‘TT 00°000°LE butiybt 398135 - o5y 3deg Te3OL
86°0¢ 91" LBY ST 00" o ¥8° Z1E’T1T 00°000°LE saT3ITTTIN 000°026-05F-T10T
buTiybIT 3991385 -~ 05K 3deg
08°19 PE'EED 'LE 69096t 99°995'09 00°000°86 #da - 1pp 3dsg Te30%
19°E6%  (ZT°2ZLB'L) 0070 Z1'ZL8°6 00°000°2 Tejuay 3uswdrnba 000 0v6-ThF-T0T
P8 25T  (5¢°8Z6) 00°D GE"825°'1 00°000°T aoueuajuTed ¥ atedsy 000°0€6-TkF-T0T
01°'28 9Z°¥LB’'Z Z6°0LS PL'G2TE 00° 0009 E3TITTTIO 000°026-TkP-T0T
000 000 000 000 00°0 burystignd 000°006-TFV-T0T
00°0 00°0 000 000 00°0 sdTysiacquay 3 sang 000°028-1tb-T0T
BS ' bL 96 EFT’T 0070 #0°9GE’'E 00°0058°'F% asueansurl 000" 0TB-TkP-TOT
saInjtpuadxy
pund yeaauas - 101 Pung
aasn FONYIVE L102/1E/21 LT0ZT/1E/2T 139008 QAGNIRY NOILAIHDS3A HIGHAN 19
19ad % TTEVTIVAY HINOW FINYIYE AL BI-LTOZ

zz/v tabea

Y03 ALIAILOY

HEEYMINGG J0 FOVITIA ¥0d LY04dTH TENLIANIAGXE ANY IONIATA

LTOZ/TE/ZT ONIGNE QOIddEd

Iajemiuag :9d
apuey :18Sn

W4 EV:20 BTIOE/E0/T0



00°00T (b8°6£6°L0Z) {(09°6K0'ZT) P8 6E6’'LDZ 0070 SIUNLIANAAXA % SIANIATE 30 L3N

vL°99 SL°0ST'€E6E X AR A 20 1] SZ 6B 8BL 00" 000°ZBT'T STUNLIANZAXE TYLOL

EE" V8 16°0TZ'SBI G9°26% ‘2GS 60 6BL 966 00'000°'ZBT T SIANNIATY TYIOL

ipund TeIausn - TOT puna

vL99 Gt 05T'E6E AR AL 1] S2'6F8 '8BBL 00°000°2Z8T°T STUNLIANTIXT TYIOL

L5°GL IS OET'LE 0S5 ELE'E 8F 698 FIT 007000 ‘25T uoTieaaday 9 syaed - 9g5. 3deg TeIOL

66769 00 Q0E’‘9 00°0 00°00Z°21 00°005’81 Aetang Te3rded 000°'0L6-95L-T0T

6k 28 IS TI8T'E 000 6F 8968 'FT 00 000’81 fe3usy jusudrnbz 000°0b6-95L-T0T

PP 6ET (VS OBE'T) 00" 0 ¥GT0BR'F 00°00S5‘E foueURUTEH ¥ ITeday 000" 0E6-9GL-TOT

96" b9 I1°G6SG‘F CO"LEY 68 vFF ‘D 00 000 'ET EBTITITIN 000" 026-95L-T0T

000 00°000°‘E 00 o 000 00°000°'E sdiyszaqueR ¥ song 000°028-95L-T0T

saIn)Tpuadxy

punjg teasusy - 10T pung

Q3asn FONYTVE LT0Z/TE/CT LTOZ/1E/2ZT 19492008 qIANIWNY NOILdI¥ISEQ HAGHON T9
Ioag % FTAVTIVAY HINOW HONYIVE QLA BI-LTIDT

H04 ALIALILOY

LTOZ/TE/ZT ONIANT dOoIvdd Jejemjiuad dqg

apueyd I38()

zz/g iabeg YAIYMINGG J0 FOVWTTIA ¥OI L¥0oddd FUNITANIIXI GHY FONIATY Wd EV:Z0 8T0Z/E0/T0



19°6L5  (LT°265°6) 000 LE"26S°'TT 00°000°2 §35Talag 5T3Jeal - pLpy 3dag telol
00°0 00°0 00°0 000 000 Tejusy jusudtonby 000°'0%6-%LF-202
00°00T (00°96) 00°0 00°96 0c'o aDUBRINEUT 000 018-%LF-202
00°0 00°0 00°0 00°0 00°0 A23S TEN3DRIJUOD/TPUOTSEaJOlg 000 QDB-FLE-E0Z
0G0 00°'000°‘T 00°0 00°'0 00°000°T sa77ddns Buyiexadp 000 0kL-bLE-202
0e 00T {6v°96F) 000 66°96% 000 *dx3 on/eotd zafotdug 000'9TL-YLP-202
00°00T {01'2e8°c) 00°0 o1'zee’c 000 s3jTyauag safoidud 000" 2T1L-9LE-202
9L°9TL  {86°L91'9) 000 G LOT L 00°000°1 Lieteg/sabey 000" 20L-%Lb-202
BaO5TAI3S DTIILIL - pLb 34230
61°0L B6E 25k L 85°62% T19°LHS LT 00°000°52 aouEusjUTER BuTInoY - g9y jdeg TE3OL
0B°T8T {00°9€Z°T}) 00°0 00°9€2°¢ 00'000°2 juswaseyday y{emapts 000" 2L6-E9P-202
00°0 00°0 000 00°0 00°0 SNO3UETTIDETH 000°'096-£9¥-202
16°62T  (pS°SLbT) 00°0 PSS GLE'D 00°000°S Tejusy Jusudinbz 000 0F6-£97-202
£9°81 GL°E18 000 627981 00°000°T soueusjutey 3 atedsy 000 0E6-E9F~-202
T2'99 p0°s%E‘2 000 00°5E9 'Y 00°000°L wexborq aoueuajuteld 8aal 000 ETB-E9¥-202
00°00T (g8 TER) 00°0 E8 1EF 00°0 goupansul 000°'018-£90-202
00'0 00°000°1 00°0 00°0 00°000'T AI3S TEnideIjuo)/TPUOTSEaJold 000°'008-£90-202
Z°S2ZT  {(9£°262) 0070 9£°2s2'1T 00°000°1 saTiddns Huriezadp 000°'0FL-E9¥-202
zz'9 SB'LES gL t2 G129 00°000°T *dx@d op/estd z3doTdug 000°'91L-E97-202
96°61 Z28°009°1 90" 0LT B1°66€E 00°000°2 s3tyauag aaforduy 000 2TL-E9¥-202
6E°LT OL'O0ET Y 6L°GEE 0£°698 00°000°S KzetTeg/sabey 000°Z0L-E9¥-202
JOURPUIIUTEH 2UTINOY - £9p Idag
€E'E£T 00°005°TT 000 00°005°¢€ 00°000°ST uoTISNIIsUCD - IG6p 3dag TEIOL
o o oA 00°005°TT 00°0 00°005'€ 00°000°ST Aetang Teatden 000°'0L6-160-202
00°0 06'0 000 00°0 000 AI3S TENIDEIJUOY/TRUOTES3TOAd 000°'008-16¥-202
00°0 00°0 00°0 00°0 000 Azetes/sabey 000°20L-15¥-202
uoTlIonIlsue) - 166 3deqg
00°0 06°0 00°0 00°0 000 265 - 000 3dag TEIOL
00°0 000 000 00°0 00°0 UOTIONIJEUOD 3IIDIIS 03 LAO SUBIL 96 ' 666-000-202
Z66 - 000 adea
sazn)Tpuadxl
89°56 8B 0v2’'EE 00‘0 ZI°6SL TV 00°000°'SL SINNIATY TYIOL
89°55 8B 0%Z'EE 00'0 21 65L 1T 00°000‘SL 266 - oo 3dag TeE3IOL
00°0 00°0 00'0 00°0 00'0 puni Teiauss) - Ul SI3FSUBRIL T101'669-000-202
00°0 06°0 00'0 00°0 000 swodUl ‘OETH 000° $69-000-202
00°00T  {9L*90T) 00'0 94901 000 pauIey 3€2I93ul ueg 000°* $39-000-202
000 00°0 00'0 00°0 000 Juerg ajels - ueBTUSTH PTTNE 000°*E65-000-202
000 00°0 00°'0 00°0 00’0 oUBUIIUTEH ISJUTH - I6 IOV 000°265-000-202
PG5S po LBEEE 000 9£* 269 '1F 00°000°SL Xel Jybrapm 3 seH - 1§ IO¥ 000° 155~000-202
265 - 000 3daqg
satillonsy
pung 392135 zoley - zoz pung
asso FONYIVE LI0Z/1E/2T L10Z/1E/21 139009 QIANIWY NOILAIHISIAA HIERAN 19
1908 % FTEYTIVAY HINOW FONYIVE alLA 81-L102

zefa iabeg

¥0A ALIAILOV

YILYMINEd 40 JFOVTIIA HO0d LHOddY HUNLIANIAXH ANV JONIATY

LTOZ/TE/ZT ONIQNZ dOI¥aEd

Isjemiusg :dd
apuey :I38n0

Hd €F:2Z0 8T0Z/EQ/TO



00001 (60°090°E) (sL-okz’2) 60°090°¢€ 00°0 STYNIIANIIXT 9 SINNIASH JO IAN

09° 18 L6°00E'9E gL ob2’'z £0°669 ‘8L 00°000°SL STUNLIIONTAXE TYIOL

89°S5¢S B8 0¥Z ‘EE 00°0 ZI'6GL 1Y 00°000'SL SHONIATY TYIOL

ipung 3128135 1olel - Z0Z pund

09" 1S L6°00E ‘9€E sLTopz’e £0°669 ‘8L 00°000°SL STUNLIANIdXE TYIOL

A8°9¢% 00°62L°T 00°0 00°6L2°2 00°000'% £188335 - UOTIRIISTUTWRY - Zgb adea feiolL

88°95 00°s2L’1 00°0 00°6L2°T 00°000'% asuadxd uTwpY 000°92L-28F-202

no"o 0oto a0 o 00'0 00°0 s£373auag 2aioTdwm 000" 21L-28%-202

£399135 - UCTIPIISTUTWPY - zgb adag

SO'ET SL'61Z°6T LT TTL'T Gz veL’E 00°000°62 ourualUTEH I93UTM - §rp 3dea Telol

00°0 00°000°01 00°Q 000 00°000‘0T Tejusy juswdrnba 000 0vV6-BLE-Z0C

00°00T (0O°'WPRT} 00°0 00 ¥FT 00°0 asueinsuy 000'018-8LF-202

00°0 00°000'F 00*0 00'0 00°000°'% AZ3§ 1ENIDBI3U0D/TEUOTEEDZ0I4 000 00B-BLF-202

0L b9 Z6°0L0°T 00°0 80°626°'T 00°000°¢€ setrddng butieiado 000' 0% L-BLE-202

00°00T (vL"©8) PL P8 vLobe 00°0 *dxg op/estd 1sfotduy 000°9TL-8LP-202

9622 pLOBPG'T 92 65% 92 65F 00°000°2 s3jT3auag aalotduy 000'2TL-8LY-20Z

L9 1T £8°2EB‘S LTI 191’1 LT L9T'T 0000001 Axetes/sabepn 000'20L-8LY-202

SOUPUAIUTEW I23UTM - §Lp 3deqa

saInjtpuadxd

pung 3eexls Ioley - zoz pund

azsn FONYTYE L1oz/1e/2t LI0T/IE/ZT 139008 QIANINY HOILdIHDS3a HAFEHON 19
1908 % FTEVTIVAY HLNOW HONYIYE QLA BT-LTOZ

U034 ALIAILOV

LTOZ/TE/2T HDNIANT qOTHId Iajemjuag :€d

apuey :Ias(]

z2/L iebeg YAIYMINGd J0 FOVTIIA ¥0d Ld0d3F¥ TUNLIGNIAIXE ANY HNNIATH Wd EV:Z0 BTOZ/EQ/TO



00°'0 00°005 00°0 00°'0 00°' 005 Tejusy jusudinbz 000°0b6-bLF-£0Z
00'00T {(00°FPT) 00°0 00' kPl 00°0 aouBINSUL 000°018-PLF-E£0Z
000 00°00% 060 00'0 00°005 sat1ddng buiiezsdo 000°0bL-bLY-E0Z
00°'00T (€9°009) 00°0 £9° 509 00°0 *dxg o/eotd 13fotdug 000°9TL-bLY-E0Z
00°00T (T9°€0L'%) 00°0 T9°E€OL'F 0070 s3TJauag daiotduy 000°ZTL-PLY-E02Z
15°7185  (2L-z2z‘L) 000 ZL'zzL’s 00°005°T Kxetes/saben 000" 20L-bLY-£02
§3DTAISS ODTF3e1l - brp 3dag
po-ze ¥Z'LBE'SE COEVD'T 9L 2TIT LY 00°006°2% 2ouPUSIUTEH autTiInoy - g9p 3deg TEIOL
ZL"GS LE*BZE'T 00°0 £9°TL9'T 00'000°‘¢ Jusuaoerdsy A1emdpls 000" 2L6-E97-€02
00°0 00°0 000 00°0 00°¢ Ae1ang Tejrded 000 0L6-E9V-£02
r4: I 14 11166 °L 00°0 68°855'6 00°00S°LT Tejusy juzudinby 000°0b6-E9P-£02
00°00T {yZ-98T) 000 Pz 98T 00°0Q asupuajuteq 3 Itedsy 000" 0E6-E97-£02
GL*GZ 00°GSF‘F 000 00°G¥S‘T 00°000‘9 weiboig souPUIIUTRH 32IL 000 ETI8-E9V-€02
00°00T {BI"ZTIO‘T) 00°0 81°210°'1 00°0 aoueInsui 000 0IB-E9¥-E0Z
00°99 006°0%E 00°0 00°099 00°000°T AI85 TENIDBIJUOD/TRUCTEEIIOI] 000'008-£9¥-£02
EL' 6T Procob’T 000 95° k65 00°000°2 sat1ddng Bufjezadp 000 0VL-E90P-£02
18°2 18°GI6°2 E9°GP 61°b8 00°000°¢€ *dx3 oR/eoTd 1sdoidul 000'9TL-E97-£02
1€£°0€ SLUERE'T 0F"8be 5Z2°909 00°000°2 §31TJauag sddordwy 000" ZTL-E97-£02
£9°9 B1°908'9T L6 B9 ZRE6T'T 00°000'8T Azeteg/sabey 000" Z0L-E9V-£02
adurudIUTEN SuTInoy - g9p Adsg
98°'29 00°'009°'2 000 00°00% ‘¥ 00°000°L ueIIdNIISUCD - T5F Idag TeIOL
98°29 000092 000 00" 00% ‘¥ 00°000°L Aetanp Te3vded 000°0L6-1GF-£02
00°0 0070 00°0 00°0 000 A1235 TENIDRIIVOD/TPUOTSEDIOIJ 000°'008-1G¥-£02
00°0 000 00°0 00°0 00°0 Kaeteg/sabey 000" Z0L-16¥-£02
uoT3oNIJEUS) - 16 3daq
00'o 000 00'0 000 00°0 265 - 000 3dag TeI0L
00°0 000 000 00'0 00°0 UQTIINIISUCD 332IIS 03 INO SURI] 96% '666-000-€£02
Z66 - 000 3dag
geanatpuadxy
96" BL GG LI9 ‘02 0e°o SkP-ZBE'LL 00°000°886 SANNTATY TYIOL
96" BL 5G L1902 000 Sp'2ZBE‘LL 00°000 ‘86 265 - 000 3deg T30l
000 00°0 00°0 00'0 00°0 puni TeIauss) - Ul sI9FsURI] 101°'669-000-£02
000 00°0 000 00'0 00°0 swooul *OSTH 000" ¥69-000-€02
00°0 00°0 00°0 oo'o 00°0 S3udWasINQUTIY 000" LL9-000-£02
00°00T (pZ-g8) 00°0 vZ*€B 00°0 pauied 3§aI23UI yued 000 ¥99-000-£02
000 00°0 00°0 00°0 06°0 anuaAsy 10¥ OII3N 000" ¥55-000-€02
000 00°0 000 00°0 00*0 jueas s3lels - uebBTUSTH PTINE 000°£55-000-£02
00°0 00°0 000 00°0 00'0 aduBURIUTEN IIJUTM - TG 3DV 000°Z55-000-€02
01°5% 06°8¥b 22 000 06 1668 °LE 00°000°0S ¥el Jybtam 3 se9 - 15 3I0¢ 000°'155-000-£02
007001 {(PS°0) 000 kS0 00°0 saxel uQ jssIdJUI 3 SATITRUDd 000°'St¥-000-£02
P9 E0T (LI LPL'T) 00°0 LI'LbL'6h 00°000'8Y anuaasy xel &izedoig 000* 207-000-£02
Z65 - o000 1deg
sanuasnsy
pung 392138 IED0T - £0Z pund
aasn FINYIVE LIDZ/TE/2CT LI0Z/IE/2T LASINT GIaNTIWG NOILd IHMOSET HJIGHNN 1D
1909 % JTEYTIVAY HINOH HONYIVYE dLX 81-L10C

ZZ/8 abeg

HO3 ALIAILOW

YHLYMLINGG A0 9OVTIIA Y0d JHO4WH HYNLIGNAdXE ONY JNNIATE

LTOZ/TE/2ZT ONIANT qOIy¥dd

Tajemiuad :dd
apuey :I1asn

Wad €b:20 8102/€0/T0



00°00T (50°260°B2}) (0P "BIT’E) S0°260'82 00°0 STUALIANEEXT 9 SINNIATE 30 IaN
0£°05 09°60L ‘B 0¥ BIT'E 0y 062’6k 00°000'86 STUNLIANIAXT TYIOL
96" 8L 56 LI% ‘02 0070 Sy ZBE’LL 00°000'86 SEONIATY TYIOL
‘pung 3991315 TS0 - £02 pung
0g 0% 09°60L '8k OF'RIT’'E 0r 06Z'6% 00" 000’86 STHNLIGNIAXE TYIOL
LZ LS 00°00L°F 00°0 00°00E'9 00°000°TT $399I135 - UOTIEIISTUTWPY - Zgp 3deg Te3IOL
LZ*LS 00 0oLy 00°0 00" 00E’9 00°000°TT asuadxg uTupy 000°92L-28¥-£02
0o o 00*0 00°o 00" 0 0070 E373ousg eadfordug 000" 2TL-28%-£0C
§333I35 - UCTIEIZSTUTUWRY - Zz@p 2adad
12762 ZE"LE9 ‘LT 0v'sLo’'z 89°'20E’L 00°000°SZ BDURUIIUTEH I23UTH - 8L 3Adea Te30
00" 0 00000 ‘0T 00°0 00°0 00°000°0T Te3juay juaudinbzy 000°0v6-8LY-£0T
00" 00T (00" FET) 00°0 00°bEZ 00°0 SDUBINEUT 000°0T8-8LY-E0Z
000 00°0 00°Q 00°0 00°0 ATIIS TENIDBRIJUOD/TEUOTSS3TOAg 000°008-8LF-€02Z
GE°G9T  (05°'096‘T) 0070 05°096'% 00°000°E soy1ddng butiezado 000°0vL-BLY-£0T
8€°01 91°968 BT 20T 8 EOT 00" 000°T *dx3 on/estd Isdordwl 000 9TL-BLY-EDT
EVTLS £L°S2V 297695 LZ bLS 00°000°T s3TJausg salorduz 000" ZTL-BLY-E0Z
0E"FT £6°695°@ 09°LOF‘T LOTDE?R'T 00°000°‘0T Azetes/sobey 000 Z0L-BLY-E0Z
2DUPUSIUTPH I93UTM - gL adsg
00°L9S {96 KL TIT) 000 96 FLT'PT 00°'005°'2 §8DTAI8S OTFFeal - pLp adeg Te3ol
saanjTpuadry
pung 382335 TedoT - £07 pung
aasa FONYTYE LI0Z/1E/2T L10Z/1E/2T 139008 QIANIRY NOILdINOS3d HIGRON 1D
1908 % ATITIIVAY HINOH FINYIYE ali BT-LTOZ

ZZ/6 iabeg

H0d ALIAILOY

LTOZ/TE/2T ONIANT QOIH3J

YALYMLNEd J0 FOYTIIA ¥0d LHOdWY HUNLIANIdXI

GNY dNNIATH

Iajemljuag :dq
apuey :I8s)
Wd EP:Z0 B8TOZ/E0/TO



S0 F9 (ZL-9ze’'12) (86" 6T T} TL'9ZE’B (00" 000 'ET) STANLIANIEXA % SANNIATYE IO L3N
0L"BE ZLTBSP 1T B6°6PE'T 8Z°SkSET 00000 ‘SE SIYNLIANAXA TYIi0L
v 66 00°82ZT 00'00Z°T 00*zLe'te 00" 000°22 SANNAATY TYIOL
:A3TI0oY3ny juswdoraasg usojumog - 8FZ pung
0L" 8¢ ZL PSP 12 86°6VE'S B2 GPS'ET 007000 °SE STUNLIANZAXE TYLOL
0L"BE ZL'BSE 12 86“6FE‘2 BZ GPS'ET 00000 °SE 266 - 000 3deg Telog
00°0 00" ¢ 00°0 00’0 00°0 1004 I030H-3IN0 EAIISURI] 199°666-000-8%2
00" 0 a0°0 0070 00’0 000 *3°9H - N0 SIIFSURIY I0T°666-000-8F2
00" 0 00°o 000 00°0 0070 Aetano Te3Tded 000°0L6-000-8F2C
S0°8TT {ag oLz} 86°68 B9°0LL'T 00°006°'T S8TITTTIN 000°026-000-8B%2
B0 bE (1] AR-F4 Rl 4 00°'09Z°‘2 09°%LO’TT 007006 'ZE uoTjowoxd A3TUNUMOD 000°088-000-8F2
00°0 00" 0 00°Q 000 00°'0 sattddng bButjeaado 000°0FL-000-8%2
00° 0L 00" 00E 000 00°00L 00°000°1 asuadx3 uTwpy 000°9ZL-000-8b2
00°0 000 00’0 00°'0 00°0 *dxg oW/eota aefotdug 000°9TL-000-8B%2
00'0 000 00°0 00°'0 00°0 s3T3ausg eedoTdug 000" 2T1L-000-B%2
00°'0 000 000 00’0 00°0 Axeyes/sabepn 000°20L-000-8V2
265 - 000 3Idea
saanlTpusdxy
Zb 66 00821 00'002't 00°2LB'T2 00°000°Z2 SENNIATY TYIOL
v 66 00821 00°002'T 00 ZLe'te 00700022 266 - 000 3dag Tejo0l
00°0 00°0 00°0 00°0 00°0 awooul anuaAdd "ISTH 000" ¥69-000-8PFC
00" 0 00°0 00°0 000 00°0 £JUIWISINQUT Y 000" L{L9-000-8¥%2
00001 {00° 0021} oo"oo0e’'t 00" 00Z°T 00°0 ubtedwey py SPWISTIYD 000°SL9-000-8FC
00°00T (ST 02) 00°0 51702 00°0 pauied 382I23UI yued 000°$99-000-8F2
007001 (ay° 1) 000 gFr°1 00°0 B9X®L UD }s8I8juUl 3 SITITRUR4 000°S¥¥-000-80C
LB'ES £9°6bE’T 00’0 LE*0S9‘0C 00°000°22 anuaasy xelL f31zsdoigd 000°20¥-000-8F2
Z66 - 000 3dag
saNUsAlY
f31r0oyany juswdoTaasg uMojuMog - gFZ pung
azsn FONYIVE LT0Z/1E/21 LT0Z/1E/ZT 1390N4 QICHARY NOILdIHDSId HIAAHON 19
1908 % ATAYTIVAY HINOH FONYIVE QLA BI-L10Z

e2/01 :abeg

03 ALIAILDY

LTOZ/TE/ZT ONIANA QOI¥id
HALYMINIG A0 FOVTTIA H04 LHOdEY JHNLIANIdXE ONY FINNIAFYL

Isjemauagd dq
apueyd :Iasq
Wad €F:20 8T0Z/£0/10



80" 89 {26°2Z2Z'9F) (LT E6T'T) Z26°ZZL BT (00°006 ‘LZ) STANLIANEEXE 3 SINNIATH 30 L3N
¥8° 6T GE'ObZ'GE LIEZE'T G9°65L'GY 00°000 ‘19 STENLIONIAXE TYIOL
£6°20T (L5°286) 00"0ET LG ZBY 'VE 00" 006 'EE SANNIATS THIOL
1Iajua) m._..xmﬂﬂm..—.u.m Iejemiuag - (8¢ pung
¥8° ST GETOFZ'Sh LTI'EZE'T G9'6SL ST 00°000°T9 STUNLIGNIART TYIOL
1 2: M4 SET0bZ 'SP LT'EZE'T GO 65L ST 00° 00019 Z65 - 000 3dag Te3olL
000 00" 000 ‘0t 000 000 00°000°0€ KeTing TE3Tded 000°0L6-000-082
000 000 000 00°0 00°0 SNOAURTTIISTH 000° 096-000-082
LE"Z cT°88% 000 6B 1T 00° 00§ Tejusy juaudinbg 000° 0%6-000-082
00°0 00°000‘2 00°0 00°0 00°000°2 soueusjuTel 3 ateday 000°0E6-000-082
LI’BS 06°BIL‘T 2L 06V OT*TBL'E 00°006°9 S3TITITIN 000°026-000-082
00°'0 000 oo'Q no*o 00'o0 BuTysIIand 000° 006-000-082
0L'ES 00°E9F 00'0 00°LES 00°000°T aDuRINSUL 000°018-000-082
B6°99 06" TE9‘E ¥6'Z9L 0T°89E‘L 00°000°11 AI9% TENIDRIJUO)/TPUOTESBIOId 000° 00B-0D00~08Z
L1722 0F°L9T’T 000 09'ZEE 00° 0061 sa117ddng Huijexedp 000°0bL-000-08C
EE'BS 00°005°2 00’0 00°005°€E 00°'000°9 asuadxy uTuwpy 000°92L-000-082
00°00T {06°'0T) LS E 06°0T 00'0 *dxg op/ed74 Iaiotdumy 000°91L-000-082
ET"ET EE"UED GZ LT L9°69 00005 s3T3auag safordus 000'21L-000-08Z
Z9'L LS LkB’T 69°8k €% 26T 00°000°2 Aretes/sabey 000°Z0L-000-08Z
Z66 - 000 3deg
saanyTpuadxy
£6°20T (LG°Z86) 00°0ET LG 28 'PE 00" 005 'EE SINNIATHY TYIOL
£6'20T (L5°Z86) 00°0ET LG Z8% 'bE 00005 'EE 265 - 000 3dag Telcl
00°0 000 000 co'o 00'0 sWoosur "OSTH 000 ¥69-000~082
86°80T (B9°6LT) 00°0ET B9 6LT'2 00°000°2 sauay 000" L99-000-0BZ
007001 (61°9E) 00'0 6T°9¢ 00°0 paureld 353193UIl jued 000°¥99-000-082
00°00T iGE"Q] 00°0 GE'0 00°0 E@XEL UD 3IS9I3JUI § saTifeuad 000" S¥¥-000-08Z
£F°20T (SE°997) oc-p s£°99¢'2E 00°005‘1E anuaady Xel Ajzadoxg 000°2Z0k-000-~08Z
265 - 000 3adag
SanUaAaY
z23ua) dIYspusaTIi JaleMmiuad - QBZ Puni
a3sn FINYTYE L102/1E/21 LT0Z/TE/2T 1394008 GIANIWY NOILATIHOSEd HAAHON 19
1908 & FTEYTIVAY HLNOKW FONYIYE alLi 81-LT0C

ZZ/11 iabeg

H0d ALIAILOV

LT0Z/TE/CT ONIGNI QOI¥dd
YRLEMLNAG 40 FOVTTIIA 404 I1d90d3Y JHNLIGNEAXE ONY JIONIATH

Isjemiuad :€d
apuey :I9sp

Hd €7:20 BT0Z/€0/TO



00°00T (12 b9®‘LEC] 00°0 12 b9V ‘L2 00" 0 STUNLIANIIXE 7 SANNIATY JO IIN

Z6° 11 YE"89L'C6T 00°0 99°t£T’9¢ 00°000'022 SAUNLIANISRT TYIOL

ZE"STT (LB'S69‘'EE) 0c°o LBE*G69 'EGT 00°000°02Z2 SANNIATY TYIOL

pung a0TAIaS 3Q3@ - 10£ pund

Z6°11 vE"89L'CET 00°0 99°1£Z'9¢ 00°000°022 SIHALIANIEXT TYIOL

611 YE"89L°E6T 00°0 99" 1£2'9¢ 00°000°022 265 - 000 adsg Telol

TL'ey vE 89E'VE 0070 99°1£9 'S¢ 00°* 000 ‘09 PTed 359133U% 000°666-000-T0E

00*o 00°000'09T 00°0 00°0 00°000°091 Tedroutid - adTalas 34ag 000°'066-000-T0E

0o°00T (00" 0Q0%) 00°0 00° 009 00*0 SNOaueTIIDSTH 000 °096-000-T0E

265 - 000 adeag

sainjTpuadxy

2E'STT (LB S69°EE) 00'0 L8669 '£52 00°000°022 SANNITATY TYILOL

CE'STt  (1B"S569'EE) 00°'0 LB8' 669 'E52 00°000°02¢ 266 ~ 000 3Idsg Te3loL

00°00T  (Q0D"991'BE) 000 00°991'8E 00°0 uil Isjsueaj 000°669-000~T0E

00°00T (T¥°9€) 00'0 1y *9€ 00*0 psuaed 3153I33ul jueg 000 F99-000-T0E

00°00T {gE"Z) 00" 0 GE'g 000 S3XE] UD 3§8133uUl ¥ §3731TPUS4 000" SkF=-000-T0E

S6° LG 687805 "% 000 11" 16%'STE 00° 000022 anuaaay xel A3zadoig 000" Z0¥-000-10£

265 ~ 000 3adsag

sanuanay

pung 331aIas 3Iqsg - 10f pung

asasn FINYTVE LINZ/TE/TT LT0EZ/TE/ZT ra9dnd QIaNTHY NOILJdTH¥D53q dIEHAN 19
1949 % ATAVIIVAY HINOH FONYIVE dIX 81-L1702

ze/z1  iebeg

H0d ALIAILOW

HALYMINGG 40 FOVTITIA HOd JH0dHd SHNLIONEdXd aNY ANNIAEY

LT0Z/TE/ZT DNIANI QOI¥dd

Isjemiusg :gd
apueyd 31980

Wd €F*20 8T0Z/E0/T0



00°00T {FD°O¥PG'T6L'T) (oL Lgc’aoe) PO 0FS‘Z6E°T 00°0 STYNIICNEAXE ® SINNIATY J0 L3N
00°00T (99°Z68°'E£89) B8°629'89¢2 95268 '€89 000 STUNLIONZAXE TYIOL
00°00T {OL°ZER’'3L0°'2) BT 26 0L"ZEF'9LD’Z 000 SEANIATY TYIOL
IpuUni UoOTIJNIJSUOD 198IJS - 9gF pPund
00°00T 199°Z68°‘E89) 88°629°89¢2 99268 ‘£R9 00°0 STUALIONEdXE TYIOL
00°00T 1{99°268°£89) 88°629°89¢2 99°'268 €89 00°0 266 - 000 3dag Te30%
00°00T (00°991°8E} 00°0 00°991’'8E 00°0 1IN0 SY¥3ISNYYEL 000°666-000-96F
00001 (L8 8BE‘bY} 000 L8 '88E 'FP 00°0 sasuadxd Snosuef{s3sTH 000°036-000-96F
00007  (00°'8T) 00'0 0081 00°0 Iqeq oo-sd8g jyued 000° B828-000-96F
00°00T (6L°6TE’T09) BB 629892 6L'61E 109 00°0 AI3S TENIORIJUOD/ TPUOTESAFOI4 000° 008-000-96F
Z65 - 000 3dag
saan}tpuadxy
00°00T  (QL'ZEP’9LD’Z) 8126 oL*ZER’9L0'E 00'0 SANNIATE THIOL
00°00T (0L°2E%'9L0’Z) 8126 0L ZEV'9L0'E 00'0 Z65 ~ 000 3dag Te3IoL
00°00T (06°€£60°190°2) 000 06'£60°190°2 00" 0 £paad01g ITPS QNOE 000" 969-000-96%
00°00T {¥6°L2ZP'S) 00°0 v6 LEL 'S 000 pund I23BM WOIJ - NI SURIL 165°699-000-96F
00001  {50°'v0Z'9) 00°0 S0°¥0Z‘9 000 pund Iamag woay - NI suell 065°699-000-96F
000 00'0 000 00°0 00'0 £392115 Te20T WOl - NI BURI] £0Z°699-000-967
co'0 00°0 000 000 000 £392135 Iolel wWoI3 - NI BURI] Z0Z°699-000-961
00°00T (18°'%0L‘E) 81°26 18°90L’E 00'0 pauieg 3saxejul jyueg 000° ¥99-000-961
265 - 000 3dag
Sanusaayd
pung UuoTIDNIISUOD 389135 - 96k pund
aasn FONYIYE LTI0Z/1E/21 LT0Z2/1E/21 139ang qIANITWY NOILJIHIS3Q HAGHAN TO
1909 % FTIYIIVAY HENOW TONYIYE ali 81-LT0Z

ZZ/E1  :obed

HO0d ALIAILOY

LT0Z2/TE/CT ONIQNI JOIYId

YILYMINAG 20 HOYTIIA Y03 I¥04d¥ JHOLIANIXIT ANY FNIAHH

Ialemiuad :dd
epuey :198n

Wd €¥:20 BTO0Z/€0/T0



00'00T (28'28F‘6T) (65°228°'1} 2B ZHb 61 00°0 STUNLIGNIART % SAONIAZY J0 13N
6£°68 EP°509°6 EG ZLT’2 L6 76808 00°005'06 STUNLIANTAXE TYIOL
16'01TT  (6€°LLB'6) 96" 6FE 6E°LLE'ODT 00°006°06 SINNTFATY TYIOL
TEUTIRW - QRS pung
6E'68 EF"G09'6 EG°ZLT'E LG PEB ‘08B 00°00% ‘06 SIANLIANIAXT TYIOL
6E°68 EF 509°'6 EG'ZLT'T LS P68 00° 00506 265 - 000 3Idag Teaol
000 00" 0 0C°0 00°0 060 pTeq 3s9733UI 000'566-000-086
91" 1 0F"9ER ‘S 000 09°€9 00°005°S AeT3ing TeaTde) 000°0L6-000-085
000 00°0 0070 00°0 00‘0 asuadxd uoTierdazdag 000 896-000-085
00°00T (£9°P¥8T) 0070 €9 P8I 060 SNOIURTTIISTH 000*096-000-086
PL6E 0Z'502°% 000 08 P6L 00°000°2 Teiusy jusudinbg 000 056-000-086
TELBE  (T16°2BT'L) 000 16°289°'6 00°005°2 aoueusjuten ¥ ITeday 000 0£6-000-085
1P €L PE 669°'Z LL TIPE 99°0bvE’L 007000701 SSTITITIN 000°‘0Z6-000-085
00°0 00°0 00°0 00°0 00°0 ~dxg 26e3804 000" F06-000-08S
60" LE 9y 629 000 FS OLE 00°000°T E833 pied jueg 000‘6Z8-000-086
L9861 00°602°T 00°0 00°562 00°005°T sdyysiaquay ¥ sang 000°0Z8-000-08S
00°00T (00°0SZ'T) 00°0 00°062°1 000 EJUBUSSIESY 000°‘ZTE-000-085
01°8% 66°LED 00°0 T0°291°1 00°000°2 asuernsug 000 0T8-000-085
£9°66T (59°1BL'Z) 00°0 S9°T8L L 00°000°‘S AT9E TEn3DeIjU0D/TRPUOTS53J01d 000" 008-000-085
00°9Z1 (00°092) 000 00°092°1 00°000°T &1ddng 851 eutiey 000‘6%L-000-085
£6°6TT (TL°L69] 00°0 TL LT F 00°006°¢€ sayrddng butiezadp 000 0%L-000-088
£€°86 00°GL8'T 600 00°529°2 007005 'F ssuadx3 uTwpy 000‘9ZL-000-086
8T FT 00°02L'Y 00°0 00°08L 0070056 *d=g eing 000*8TL-000-086
69°L9 80 FSP'T TT°0€T 26 SH0’E 00°005'F *dx3 op/eat3 asdorduzy 000°9TL-000-085
00°00T (16°0T2) 00°0 167012 000 s3T3ysuag safoydug 000 ZTL-000-085
8B Y6 LL*OST'2 59°00L°'T €2 6v8'6E 00°000'2¥ Axeteg/sobey 000 Z0L-000-085
265 - 000 3dad
saanyypuadxyg
16°01T (BE*LLB‘E) ¥6'6FE GE"LLE'DOT 00" 00506 SANNIATE TYIOL
16°'0TT  (6E'LLB'6) ¥6°6bE 6E°LLE'DOT 0000506 656 ~ 000 3dag T=I0L
0G0 000 000 00°0 000 PUTIEW - Ul SIIIEULRI]L 0BG 669-000-085
00'00T (007599} 00°0 00599 000 aWOoUI "ISTH 000 ¥69-000-086
00'00T  (vZ 6} 00°0 ¥Z'6 000 psurey 3169123UIl jued 000 ¥99-000-088
00'0ET  (00°0ST) 00°0 00°059 00° 005 s3TWIad jedey 000" ¥59-000-08S
ZL'5S ZZ 66k ‘ST 00°0 BL 00G'ST 00°000°6E *EURIL-§395 PUTIEH 000'Z59-000-086
OV EFT (LT FER'ET) FLUPET LT PEV‘LL 00°000'%S §TRPUCERIS-S22] PUTIRH 000 159-000-088
DE*¥LT  (00"EWL) 00'0 00 EbL'T 00°000°T gaTPs 21 000°059-000-08S
00°00T {0Z°GLE) 0Z°'s1g 0Z°GLE 00" 0 §80TAISS PUTIPH 000°6£9-000-08S
0070 000 000 00°0 00°0 s3jueas Iels 000" 6£5-000-085
266 ~ 000 3dsg
ganuzAaay
PUTIRH - Q8G PuUnd
adsn FONY'IYE LT0Z/1E/2T LIDZ/TE/2T 139and AEANIRY NOILAIHOSIA HAGHON T
1909 FTAYTIVAY HLNOW FONYTYE ALX 81-L102

Zz/v1  iabeg

HOZ ALIAILOV

YALYMINGE 30 FOUTIIA HOJ LH04HY JUNLIANGIXH dINY JONIATY

LTO0Z/TE/ZT ONIGNA Q0OIdad

zejemiusd :4gd
apuey :I8sq

Hd €F:20 BTOZ/E0/TO



0070 00°0 000 00°0 000 butbpo7 ¥ T3aRIY, 000°098-£06-065
5708 GL'690°T 00°0 G2 0ER P 00°006°S souBINSUI 000°018-£05-065
05°L6 00°0% 00°066°'T 00°056°% 00°000°2 saald Jrurag 000" 808-£05-065
60°I5T (68'120°'T) 00°0 GB°TZ0'E 00°000°2 AI9S TENIDRIJUOD/TEUOTISE3FOI4 000°00B-EQ5-065
v 0T Lb'6E2°2 00°0 £6°092 00°005°¢ saTtfddng butiexadp 000" 0y L-E0G~065
G6° LS 00" 0SL'TE 00°0 00° 0L EF 00°005°GL asuadxly Utwpy 000°92L-£05-065
00° 00T 000 00°0 00°005'L 00°008‘L a3d0 000°02L-E0S~065
3dag UCTIRIISTUTWPY -~ £0§ 3Idag
96°€0T {Z0°TLO'SG) 89'929 ‘12 2O TLS/LbT 00°005°'2h1 juefd Jjudwieaxr] - zZpg 3dsg Te3OL
09'2k2  ($0°920'T) 000 0 9z 'z 00°000°'T Tejusy juswudinbz 000" 0¥6-205-06G
29°¢s 0Z°£LS 00°SZE 08°926°2 00°006‘E soueuajuTey % itedey 000" 0£6-205-065
v0'E9 6T°0VL LT 0B ZAT ‘¥ 18'66Z°0E 00°000°8k saTITITIN 000" 026-205~064G
00'0 00°0 0070 00°0 00°0 soueansur 000" 0T8-205-06S
S0'SLT  (pE°99Z°92) 0T p2E‘R vE 89Z°'19 00°*000°SE AT3g TenjoeIjuo)/TRUCTSEaJOY 000°008-205-065
55°'68 G2° 6909 £9°128°9 SL'0€6'SE 00°000°2Zk sattddns butjezadp 000°0%7L-206-065
2989 LLTETE Gt 68 £Z°989 00°000°T *dxg oH/eo1d asdotpduy 000°91L-205~065
6Z'6%T (55 QLY T} 97965 GG gLy’ 00°000'E s3iTyauag saforduy 000°2TL-205-065S
19°90T  (0G'¥6S) S0"LYZ’T 05°¥65'6 00°000'6 Kietes/sabey 000°20L-205-065
jueld juawieaxl - zog Ida:g
£0°59 8Z°SEO’ST TL°p03‘e TL V96 'LZ 00000 ‘CEPl uoTangrrIsTa/burdumg - tog adeg telol
82 1% €6°8%6°T 00°0 Lo 1s0°‘z 00" 000°% Tejuay jusudynbg 000°0%6-T05-065
FYTOLT  {LE°FOL) 000 LEROL'T 00°000°T anuepuajutey 3 1teday 000°0E6-TOS-065
0F°ZL 6E°L96'Y Ly pe9’t T19°ZE0 ‘LT 00°000°‘8T E3TITTTIN 000°026-T05-065
PE"T 8F 9z ‘s 00°0 IS EL 00 005°S AJIS TENIDEIJUOD/TRUOTSE3JOI 000°008-T0S-065
00001 {1L°272) 00°0 L 21e 0" 0 satrddng Butieaadp 000 0%L-T0S-065
¥1°ES 65°89¢% £E"BY b 1€5 00°000°T *dxg oW/edtd asfordua 000°91L-105-065
ve've 05° 166 B9 662 05862 00°00S‘E s3Tyeuad safkoTdwg 000 21L-105-065
T %L LY 68T €2 2L9 ES 0T 'L 00°000°0T Aietes/sabey 000°Z0L-T0S-065
uotangqrIlstg/butduma - tog 3daa
00°0 00°0 00°0 00°0 00°0 266 - 000 3deq TEICL
00°0 00°0 00°0 00°0 000 UOTIONIFFUOD I8RIAYS OF LAO SUBILY 96¥% ' 666-000-065
Z66 - 000 adsg
saInytpuadx3l
PI°EL £T°pOE‘L2T ZI LEE'OTTY LB G669 '9kE 00 000 'bLE SANNIATY TYIOL
PI'EL ET"VOE'LEZT ZI'LEE'OTT LB 569 ‘9FE 00000 ‘'VLE 265 - 000 3adeg TRIOL
00°0 00°000°9 00°0 000 00°000°'9 Iamag dTYsuMol SI3FSURIYL Z65'669-000-066
05 t8 00° 066 00°0 00°010°S 00°000°'9 3£2133UI I9YI0 000°599-000-065
00°00T (50°991) 00°0 G0'B9T 00'0 pauizey 353aIajul Jued 000 $99-000-065
T8 6L 99°609 0070 YE ¥EE’T 60'000'E §8T1TRUad 000°'959-000-066
00°0 00°000°% 00'0 000 00°000'% £33 UOTIZBUUC) 000°9v9-000~065
ES bL 26°9LB'GTE TI LEEDTT Bb EZT'6EC 00°'000°5SH gates Iamag abeyliTA 000°Zv9-000-065
265 - 000 3daa
Sonuanayd
pung asmag aberTra - 065 puna
aasa HINYIYE L10Z/1E/21 Lioz/ie/zt 132008 qIANIWNY NOILdIHDSAC HIGHON 1D
1904 % TTEIIVAY HINOKW FONVIVE QLA BI-LTOZ

ZZ/s1 iobeq

H0d ALIAILOY

YALYMINGG J0 FOVITIA HOd LdO0dd¥ FUALIANIAXT ANY FNNIATH

LT0Z/TE/ZT ONIANT QOTHdd

Isjemiusd :dd
apuey :1asn

Wd £F:20 8T0Z/€0/T0



9F T (Ls 125°'5%2) £L°6%0°'t8 LS 120°1¢E (00°005‘%12) STHUNLIANAIXE 2 SINNIAZY JO I1aN
G8°Gh 0L°GZB'ZLE BE TLZ'LE QE"WLY'SIE 00°005 ‘889 STUNLIANAAXE TYIOL
PTEL ET"POE‘LET ZI'LEE'DTT L8 569°9bE 00°000 %Ly SINNIATH TYIOL
rpund Iames obHeTTTA - 066 bung
GB°G¥ 0L°G5Z8'ZLE 6E"1LZ’'L2 0E°¥LY'SIE 00°006 ‘889 STUNLIANIAXT TYIOL
98" LT bk 198°2Z9¢€ 00 0F0‘E 96 "QET'OpT 00°000‘E0S 3dag UOTIRIASTUTWRY - £0§ 3dag Te30]
12°9% 6Z°919°2ZL 000 GL'EBE’'ZY 00°000'SET pTRd I§9IBIUI 000°566-£06-065
000 00°000°2L 00 00°0 00°000°2L Tedroutad - asTAIas 1994 000°066-£05-065
00°00T (PL EGT'ST} 000 PLEST’ST 00°0 fetano Teavded 000°0L6-E05-065
00°0 00°000'002 000 000 00°000°'002 asuadxy uvotTierosadag 000°896-£05-065
00" 0% 00°006 000 00° 005 00°000°T +dxy abeisoa 000° Y06-E05-06S
00°00T (pp'E8I’'T) 00°060°'T vP 881’1 00°0 bututeal ¥ uoTIERONPI 000°'298-£05-065
saInjTpuadxy
pung xamas abefris - 06§ pund
aasn FONYTYd L102/1E/2T LT0Z/1E/2T 139008 AIANINY NOILdIHDSEq HIAFGHON 19
load % FTIVTIVAY HIROW FONYIVE QLA BI-LIDZ

EE/OT iabeg

404 XALIAILDY

LTOZ/TE/ZT ONIANE JOIY3d
YHLYMLNEd 30 FOVTIIA H04 LHOdEH HHNLIANIAXE ONY HONIATH

Iojemjuag :gd
apuey :Iasq

Wd €v:20 BTOZ/EQ/T0



b Eb 08°132°2 0Z'8ES 0Z°BEL'T 00000 % A135 Ten)derluo)/TeuoIssayold 000°008-£05-16S
G9°6 76 TGG'ET 00°0 90 BFE'T 00°000°ST sat1ddns butjexadp Q00°0FL-£E05-T65
12'8G 00°058'61 000 00°069°LZ 00°00G’LE asuadxy uTuwpy 000°9ZL-€0S-T6S
00° 00T 0o 000 00°005°L 00°005°L 340 000°0ZL-£05-16S
3dag uoTIEIISTUTUPY - £Q§ 3daqg
L6569 VLU OTR LT 62°150'9 92 £85'0F 00°000 ‘8% JueTd juauwlearl - zog 3dag TelOL
Do°Do 00'0 000 000 00'0 pted 3sazajul 000°*566-205-16S
EP VL 19°220°'T 000 GETLLG'T 00°000°‘% 1e3uay jusudrnbg 000 0b6-205-164
z0°8e GO GER'T 000 GE° 096G 000002 soueuajurtel % ITeday 000 0£6-206-165
20719 G0 091’6 TBTLTIR'T S6 6EEPT 00005 ‘€2 S3TITITIN 000°026-205-165
LE' B PE"S29 0Z'6hE’T 0L FLE'E 00°000'F AT35 TENIDEIIU0)/TRUOTSSBTOId 000°008-206-T165
60°60T  (Gb E9E} 98686 SPTE9E’D 00°000°'F sat7ddng buriexado 000°0bL-206-T65
0070 00°0 000 000 0070 asuadxg uTwpY 000°92L-205-165
ET'EL L L9Z 6L°%8 ST TEL 00°000°T *dx3 op/eot3 1akotdug 000°91L-206-165
Zi'68 ELT68F 9G EEY Lz 0T0’'% 00005 ‘P s3TFsuag safoTduz 000°21TL-205-165
LT°89 0T GLL'F 90°9LT'T 06 #2201 00°000°G1 Axeteg/eabep 000° Z0L-206-165
juetd juswiesrl - zog 3ideaq
28°ECZ  (ER°Z00'EE) $5°08Z'00 EP Z0G 0L 00006 ‘TE uoT3ngTI3stq/burdungd - 10§ 3Ideg TEIOL
9L LY L0"218°T 00°0 £6°L8E°E 00°000°’S Te3usy jusudrnbz 000" 0b6-T05-T165
00°00T  {00°06E'E} 00°0 00" 06E ‘€ 00°0 aouruajuteq g atedsy 000'0€6-T05-T6S
05 vk L6° PSS 00°0 £0°SEY 00'000°'1 S3T3TTI3N 000°02Z6-T0S-T6S
G 69L  (GT'2E6'6E) 00°000’'6E ST ZE6'SY 00'000'9 4135 TENIOBIJUO)/TEUOTESIIOIS 000°008-106-165
000 00°0 000 000 0070 saueIpiy § sIalel 000" 06L-TOG-T165
00°00T {T10°F¥PE’'T) 000 1O bbP'T 00°0 sayrddng Burjezado 000 0bL-TOS-T6S
vz 8% EV-OLL B6°8S LS ETL 00°00S’T *dx3 oj/edtd 1sdorduy 000°9TL-T0G-T65
0L E€ZT  {90°8%6) £9°'26E 90°8k6‘F 00°000‘F sjtyausy ssforduz 000°'2TL-TOG-T6G
80" €L Zetg9L’e ¥6°828 89°1E£Z'01 00°000°FT A1eteg/sabey 000°'20L-TOS-T65
uoTINgTIlsId/butdung - 105 adasg
00°0 00°0 0070 00°0 00°0 266 - 000 3dsg Telol
00°0 00°0 000 00°0 00°*0 UOTIINIIEUSD IIBI3§ 03 LOC SuBIL 967 666-000-T65
Z65 - 000 3dag
saanjTpuadxd
S6° 8L G6°£86 €9 91" LG5 ‘69 $0*910°0HZ 00°000°'b0E SANNIATE TYIOL
S6°8L G6°£86'E9 91" LG5’S9 G0°910'0FZ 00° 000 'b0E Z65 - 000 3deg te3OlL
£0°86 0L" 086G IS FTE2'F DE'6Ob ‘6T 00°'000 0t S9EBaT/53Usy 000°699-000-165
00°00T (TE"E£EE) 0070 TE'EEE 000 pauley 3saIslul yued 000 F59-000-T6S
S0'PET  (bS OPE) 000 Y9 0FE’T 00°000°t sa13TeUad 000°959-000-T6§
00°0 00°000°'S 00°0 00°0 00°000°S £234 UOT3IDBUUOD 000°9¥9-000-T65
000 00°000°€ 00°0 000 00°000°E 283 2ax35 ol Apeay-adeg aaTa 000 P¥9-000-T6S
F8°BL 0Z°L90°9¢ G9°ZPE'TY 08°ZE6'8B0T 00000692 IajeM-58Tes palajlay 000" E¥9-000-T6S
00°0 0070 00°0 00°0 00°'0 s3ueRID 23835 000 6£5-000-T66
265 - 000 3dsg
sanuanay
pung Ia3jeM - 165 pung
Qasn FONYTVE LI0Z/TE/RT Lioez/1e/2t 139ang GIANIHY NOILITYDSAd HIAHON 1D
1969 % TTEVTIVAY HINOW AINYTYE aLi BT-LTO0Z

zg/LT :ebea

¥0d ALIAILDY

LTO0Z/TE/ZT DNIGNE QOIddd
HILYMLNGd A0 FOVTITIA 904 LY0d3d FUALIANIAXHE ONY HONIATYH

Isjzemiuagd :dd
apuey :18sQ

Wd EF:20 8TOZ/€0/TO



00°00T 69°999 'S5 (BT €66 12} (69999 'S5} 00°0 SAUALIONIAXT ¥ SANNIAZH A0 L3N
9Z° L6 9z°L1E’8 PE 0TS LB FL ZBY'S62 00" 000 ‘FOE STHALIGNIIKT TLIOL
S6°8L 6 €86 'E9 9T" L5659 50" 9t0‘0be 007000 ‘tOE SIANIATY TYIOL
tpund Ialem - T6 pungd
9Z° L6 9Z°LIE‘S PETOTS’LE FL*ZBY 'G6T 00°' 000 'pP0OE STUNLIANIIXT TYLOL
90°98 G6°206 ‘62 QS BLT'TY G0°L6G'bAT 00°00G‘PTC jdag uoTIRIISTUTWPY - €05 3dag TeIOL
8G°LE LE"FBF T 00°0 £9°GIS‘L 00°000°02 pTed 3saiajur 000°'566-£06~T66
60°60T {00°000°S) 00°0 00°000°09 00°'000°'GS Tedroutig - 99T7AI3S 1Geq 000'066-£05-16G
TZ°829 (BO"F¥L‘09) 00°000‘6E BO'¥HZ‘TL 00°005°1TT Aerano teatded 000" 0L6-E05-T6S
00°0 00°000'%Y% 00°0 000 00°000 %k asuadxg uotierseadag 000°'996-£05-165
00°0S 00°00¢% 00°0 00’ 00S 00°000°'T +dxg abeisog 000 ¥06-£056~166
00°0 00° 005 00°0 000 00'00% butystIqnd 000' 006-£05-166
00911 {00°09T! 00°060°T 00°09T°T 00°000°1 ButuTtezl ¥ uUOTIEONPST 000°'298-£05-166
000 00° 00§ 00°0 000 00°00% butbpo % Toawval 000°098-£06~165
Z6°6S Ly z0Z°'t 0£°056 EG L6L'T 00°000°¢€ sdyysraqual ¥ sang 000°'028-£05-16S
60°9L ¥ 956 00°0 GSUEROD‘E 00°000'% saueiInsul 000°DT8-£05-166
saanjTpuadxd
punj 133ieMm - 16§ pung
agsa FONYTYE L10Z/1€/2T LI02/1€/2T 139009 A3ANIHY NOILdIY¥IS3G ¥ISWAN 1D
1909 % TTITTIVAY HLNOW HONVIVE dLX BI-L102

ZEZ/BT rabeg

404 ALIATLOW

LTOZ/TE/2T ONIGNT QOIddd
HULYMINGG J0 FOVTIIA 904 JYOdIH JUNLIGNEIXE ANV INNIATH

Isjemiusg :dd
apueyd :3I8Sn

Wd EF:Z0 B8TOZ/E0/TO



L9°G 00°0£B’2 00°0 00°0LT 00°000°€ aoueualuTRH ¥ ITeday 000 0E6-B0G-26S
10°19 66°691°T 05°89 TP 0£8°T 00°000°€ S3aT3ITITFIN 000" 026-805-265
00'0 00°000°2 00°0 00°0 00°000°2 283 jTwIag 000°808-806-265
08°'L 00" EPE8’T 00'o 007961 00°000°2 ATIRS TRNIDEIIUDD/TRUOTFSITOIG 000°0068-805-266
59 bE PGS £S9 0070 8 "9bE 00°000°T satrddns butaeaadp 000°0%L-B0S5-265
00°0 0o 0070 000 000 esuadxy uTwpyY 000°92L-805-265
B1'81 L1818 97°61 £8° 181 00°000°'T *dx3 on/eoTa 1sfoidum 000°9TL-806-265
T AN XS 09°L2 L9 v 0F ' TLE 00'000°T s3T3suag 23forduz 000°ZTL-B0G-265
60°9¥ 06°196°'2 9L°60Z 0I"GES'Z 00°00G ‘s Axeteg/sabey 000°20L~B0S-265
yinog diysumol - go¢§ 3dad
6T°%T 61°EBT’'GE ZE VLG I8'918°S 00" 000°'1¥ yyzton diysumoi - £os 3dag Telol
00'0 00°000°'SZ 00°0 000 00°000°s2 Aetang Teatded 000'0L6-L0S-Z6S
L9095 06609 o000 01°058 00°'005°1 Tejuay jusudynbz 000'0b6-L0S-Z66
00'0 00"000°2 00°0 00°'0 00°'000°2 soueuajuTey 3 Itedsy 000 0E6-L05~26S
s9'va 20°LOE VL VLT B86'269°'T 00°000°2 £273TTTIIN 000'026-L05-266
BL'ET 0L"385°‘z 00'0 0E ETk 00°000°'€ AI3S TENIDRIJUOY/TRUOTSSIJOIJ 000 "' 008-L05-266
no's 00° 066 00°0 00°0% 00°000°T sat1ddng butiexado 000'0bL-LOG~Z6S
000 000 00'0 00'0 00'0 asuadxi uuwpy 000'92L-L06-266
B ET BG"198 91°61 Z¥ BET 00°000°T ~dxy op/eaTd Tahotdum 000" 9TL-L0S-T6G
Sh'ev 1Z°BGL 99 L 6L THL 00°005°T s3T3ausg oafordurz 000'21L-L05~Z66
9z 8y BL'690'T 9L°602 22 '0EB'T 00°'000'% Kzeteg/sobey 000" 20L~L0G-Z6S
yiaoN drysumol - L0§ 3deg
96 HE 00 9T ‘VE 00°0 00" bSE BT 00°006°2S adag uoTIBIISTUTWPY - £0¢ 3dag Tel0l
0G'ES 00°066 00°0 00°'0T0°S 00°000°'9 pTE4 3serejul 000 566-£056-265
000 00°000'9 000 00°0 00°000°'9 fedroutag - 39Ta19§ 143Q 000° 066-E05-265
00°0 00°005'6 00°0 000 00°005'6 Aegang teatded 000°'0L6-£05-265
000 00°000's oe'o 00'0 00°000'8 asuadxa uorietoerdag 000 B96-£06-265
00 00T  (00°00Z) 00°0 00°002 00°0 *dxa abe3sog 000 v06-£05~265
06°9¢€ 00" TE9 00°0 00'69€ 00°000°T gouBaANSUT 000'0TB-£05-266
L0'8S 00°s2e’'s 0070 00" GLL'ZT go0*o00‘2e asuadx3 uywpy 000'92L-£05-265
jdag uoTiRIISTUTHPY - £05 3deg
000 000 00°0 00" 0 00°0 265 - 000 3adsg Te3ol
000 00°0 00°0 000 00" 0 pung iamasg -dml-3ng 1ajsuel] 266°666-000-266
266 - 000 3daqg
saanyTpuadxy
06°9L E6'2EE‘9Z 00°668 ‘82 L0998 00°000°'PTT saNNIAZY THIOL
06°9L £6°2EE’'ST 00°668‘8Z L0°L9%°'Ly 00°000°FTT 266 - 000 3deg teiol
00°00T (6L PBT) 000 6L°FBT 00°0 pauIred 3€2I33jul yueg 000°¥99-000-265
£6°9L 2L bEZ 00°0 BZ'G9L 00°000°T safyTeUaq 000°959-000-265
00" 0 0070 000 00°0 00 §334 UOTIIFUUOD 000'9%9-000-26S
vL 9L 00°€£8Z°9Z 00°668°92 00°LTL'98 00 000 °‘ETT sa1es Iames dTYsumMol 000°5b9-000-26S
265 - 000 3daqg
Sanuaasy
punji 1amag diysumol - Zg5 pungd
adsn TINYIVE L1oz/1e/21 LI0Z/TE/TT 1A5and JEaNINY NOILITYDSIA HIGHON 1O
1909 % ATAVIIVAY HLNOH FONVIVE ALK at-L102

TZ/6T 1ebeg

HO4d ALIAILIY

YALYMLNAG J0 FADYITIA HOd L90dEY FUNLIANIAXE NV INNIATY

LTOZ/TE/2T ONIANI QOId3d

Iojemiuag :da
spueyd :I19s0
Wd €F:¢0 8T0Z/£0/T0



00°00T (ZB 695 '95) 65'956 ‘L2 28°695 794 00°0 SHUNLIANIIXT ¥ SINNIATE 30 L3N

BZ LT GL°Z06‘E8 k' 26 SZ'L60'TE 00°000'PTI SHINLIANIAXT TYIOL
06°9L £6°ZEE ‘92 00'668°‘8Z L0'L99°LE 00" 000’FIT SANNIATE TYVLOL
ipund aames dIysumol - Zg§ pund

BZ'LZ GL"2Z06°'Z8 1%°2Zk6 S2'L60'1E 00°000°PTT STUALTIANTAXT TYIOL
6L EE 9G"ELS'ET 60°89¢€ bP* 9269 00°005°02 yjnos drysumol - gps idag TEIOL
00°0 00°0 0070 00°0 00°0 AeT3ng Tearden 000°'0L6-806-26S
TL'9E 9L°692°'T 00°0 P2 PEL 00°000°'2Z tr3uay juswdinba 000°'0P6-80G-266

sainjTpuadxy

puni Ismas dIysuMog - 266 pung

agsn FONYTYG L1pz/1e/2t L1oz/1e/21 139009 GIANIRY NOIL4dI¥NOIS3q 38NN 19
193949 % ATaVTIvAY HEINOR JONYTIYE QLA 81-L102
H0d ALIAILDY

LT0Z/TE/2T ONIANT gOIYdd Iajemjusd 494
spuey 1Issn

ZZ/0gz :sbeg YELYMINGG J0 FOVTIIA HOd IY0dHd HHNLIGNAIXT ANV IONIATH Wd €%:zZ0 BTI0Z/E0/T0



17004 IOIOH ~ 199 PUNZ

8L 05 06°ZEB'LOT L1°'186°2 0t LeT’ELT 00°000°1PE STINLIONIIXT TVLOL
9£°L9 E2°bLL'Z 69°KLO'T LLrszL's 00°005'8 Mada - 1py 3deq Ie30l
00°00T (QT°6L) 00°0 01°6L 00°0 Mdd -asueuajuteq ¥ atedoy 000" 0E6-THF-T9O
EF°99 EE°E68°T 69°FLO'T L9°'9%9 ‘g 00°005°8 sdg - tong 000°ZvL-THb-T99
Mdd - 1y 3adeg
LE'EY LO0ES ¥ SL'EEE £6°69%‘E 00°000°'8 jusuiaedag @ot70d - 10g 3deg TEIOL
Q0" o0T {00 FIT) 0¢°0 00° 1T 000 80TT0d - @DUPULIUTEH 3 Irveday 000" 0£6-T0E-T99
56" 1F LObVO 'Y SL EEE E6°'SSE‘E 00°000'8 aa7T0d - tend 000" ZrL~TOE-T99
jusujzedag 8571104 - TO0E 3deq
£E5°0S 09°8256°097 ELT2L5'T Ob"TL6 'EST 00°00G'¥2E Z65 - 000 adag Te3ol
E€"GS B6°6L3'TTT 000 Z0°02€ 'BET 00" 0007052 AeT3ing Te3Tded 000" 0L6~000-199
000 00°00S°LZ 000 00°0 00°005°LZ asuadxg uotietdaadag 000" 896-000-199
88°GF 2E ZhL'e ST°066 ga'Lsz’e 00700081 souruajuten 3 Itedsy 000°0£6-000-199
60°6% 00°Z89'€ 000 00°81€’S 00°000°s ajueinsul 000" 0TB-000-T99
00°00T  (LP*BIL'T) 000 Ly 8ILT 000 BUTIRY - Tand 000" pP¥L-000-199
Lh 1z 8E°TPT’E ET°ET Z9°868 00°000°'¥ sat7ddns butieaadp 000°0FL-000-199
00°9¢S 00°00F 'Y 000 00°009°s 00°000°0T ssuadxg utuwpy 000°9ZL-000-199
£6°LE LE'OTE 80°0¢ £9°68T 00° 00§ *dxd on/eotd Iafordum 000°9TL-000-19%
PO 2L 9F*61P 69°E9T ¥S°080°T 00°005°T s3T3ausg safo1dug 000" 2TL-000-T9%
1L°69 95 1Le’1 09°GTF vr 829’2 00°000°F Axetes/eaben 000°20L-000-T99
265 - 000 3Idsa
saanytpuadxy
95°6¥ PR Y082 ‘19 00°'0 91°512'09 007005121 SAANIATY TYIOL
95°6¥ ¥0°¥azZ ‘19 00°0 91°S1Z'09 00" 006121 265 - 000 3dag T30l
00°0 00°0 00'0 00'0 00°0 epag - UI I3ISUBRIL 8%Z°669-000-199
00°0 000 00°0 000 00°0 8WOOUI "OSTH 000° ¥69-000-199
00°0 000 00'0 00'0 00" 0 EJUBUBSINQUITIY 000° L£9-000-T99
Le st 9976161 00'0 PE'PRS'T 00006 ‘E punj Iamas dmi-sjuay 265" 0L9-000-T99
19°€9 B ¥LZ'E 00'0 21 6eL’s 00°000°'6 pung Ialem-Telusy 165°0L9-000-199
#G°68 06°22S 000 0T LLY'P 00°000°S pung zamag Telusy 065" 0L9-000-~199
vL°'6E 0z g0zt 00°0 08" ¥6L 00'o000°'Z pung eutIeH-Te3udy 085°0L9-000~159
06 LS 00°C06'TT 00°0 00°00T ‘9T 00°000'82 1By 307104 -63uUdy T0E"0L9-000-199
L'z G188k 000 68' 1T 00° 005 ajua) dryspuatid julad - E3uUdY 082°0L9-000~199
v1°vE IT TkE ‘ST 000 68°855°6 00°000°'82 388135 Te207 - 53uady £02°0L9-000-199
LT'EF S9p vZs’‘s 00°0 PG GLE 'O 00°000°ST s398135 1ofel - sjuay 20Z2°0L9-000-199
¥E 05 T0°9%T ST 0070 66 £SE'GT 00°006 '0E puni feisusd - s3uay 10T 0L9-000-199
00°00T {ES"EET) 00°0 £S°EET 00'0 pauIey 3s5a13jul jueg 000° $99-000-199
265 - 000 adea
sanuaaay
T00d I030W - (99 pung
aasn FINYIYE Ltog/1e/21 LT0Z/TE/2T 139ang QIGNINY NOIXIdI¥ISEq HIEHNN 1O
1909 % FTEVIIVAY HINOW AONWIVE GLA BI-LTOZ

gZ/Iz :=beg

¥03 ALIAILOW

HYILEMINGd J0 FOVITIA Y04 Ld0ddd HHNLIANAAXH ANV INNIATHE

LTOZ/TE/CT ONIGNI QOIWdd

aajemiuad :dd
apuey :iesp

Wa €¥:Z0 8102/£0/T0



EG'¥BE (GF"TOT’662°T) {(Ze°vZ0o’'y02) St T09‘FEB'T (00'00S'PLP) STUNLIANIEXT % SANNIASY J0 13N
0E'8BL T1°9T12 ‘969 LZ'Z80EOF 68°€8L'2TG‘T 00°000'602°¢E SANAd TTY¥ - STYNLIANIAIXE TYI0L
Z9°'8ST (PE"GBB'Z09°T) G0° 860652 PETGBE'LEE'Y 00°005°PEL'T SQHNd TIY - SIANIATY TYI0L
9k 1S (90°8%5790T) (LT 1862} (k6156 °21T) {00°005'612) STUALIANASXT 3 SINNTATH IO IIN
gL 0§ 06°2EB LIT L1°186°2 QT LOT ELT 00" 000 ‘TFE SFUNLIANIAXE TYIOL
95°6¥ B FBZ 19 00°0 971°GIZ ‘09 00° 006 ‘121 SEANNSATE TYIOL
food Ic30H - 199 pung
a3sn AINYTIYE L102/1E/21 LI0Z/IE/ 2T 139dng QIANINY NOILdIWOSAQ HIGHON 19
19ad % ATEVIIVAY HINOW AONYTIYE ALA 81-L702

zz/zz :abeg

Y0& ALIAILOY

LTOZ/TE/ZT ONIANI QOIY¥dd

YILYMINGD 0 AOYVTIIA HOd LY0ddd TUNLIANIAXT ONY dNNAALTH

Iejemjusd 44d
spuey :3188Q
Wd €EV:Z0 BT0Z/E0/T0



Dec 14,'17 - Jan 10, 18

Dec 14, '17 - Jan 10, 18

Pentwater Fire Department

Prepaids & To Be paid
December 14, 2017 through January 10, 2018

Date Num Name Amount
12/14/2017 2681 DTE Energy -126.11
1211472017 2682 Business Card -1,687.03
01/03/2018 2683 Karen R Smith -73.88
01/03/2018  E-pay United States Treasury -12.24

Total Prepaids (1,899.26)
01/10/2018 2684 Village of Pentwater -69.45
01/110/2018 2685 Larson & Son Ace Hardware -158.96
01/10/2018 2686 Charter Communications -269.75
0110/2018 2687 Verizon Wireless -76.02
0110/2018 2688 Republic Services #240 -466.33
01/10/2018 2689 Consumers Energy -180.71
01M10/2018 2690 Circle K Service -4,685.99
01110/2018 2691 Integrity Business Solutions -17.78
01/10/2018 2692 Koorsen Fire & Security -400.88

Total To Be Paid (6,334.87)

TOTAL PREPAIDS & TO BE PAID 8,234.13



Pentwater -Hart Bike Trail

To: Pentwater Village Council
Re: Village Grounds Consent Requests

Use of the Marina Gazebo, for the kick off, of the first Annual
“Roll for the Pentwater-Hart Bike Trail”
on Friday June 29, at 5-8PM.

Event features:

1. Family friendly ride through Village

2. Music by Redux 6-8PM

3. Sponsor form hand in and bib # pick up, for “Roll for the P-H Bike Trail” 12 mi Event on
Saturday June 30~(to be held outside Village limits, Road commission permit applies)

(Yo bl 7

Respectfully Submitted,
Claudia Ressel-Hodan Psy.D.
Chair Pentwater-Hart Bike Trail




Barb Siok

F . DeanJessup <djessup303@gmail.com>
Sent: Saturday, December 09, 2017 11:55 AM

o: Barb Siok \—J
Cc: Bruce Koorndyk
Subject: 2013 PSA Event Schedule
Attachments: PSA 2018 Events.pdf
Greetings Barb:

Attached please find the Pentwater Sportfishing Association event use request for the Friendship Center and
Marina Gazebo for 2018.

If there are any questions or conflicts, please let us know.

Then, we will need to get check to you for the rent at Friendship Center. The past has been $25 / event, so with
5 events, is $125 still correct? Please let us know.

Thanks Barb, stay warm, and Merry Christmas.
Regards,

Dean Jessup, President
Pentwater Sportfishing Association

Dean Jessup
303 W Kercher Rd.
Goshen, IN 46526

574-596-1068 - Cell Phone RECE’[VED

DEC 11 207

Village of Pentwate?
By.__ A ——



To:

From:

CC:

Date:

Re:

Pentwater Village Council

David W. Bluhm, P.E.
Client Services Manager
Fleis & VandenBrink

Chris Brown, Pentwater Village Manager

January 8, 2018

Pentwater Street Improvement Project (SIP} Update

The following provides an update of December engineering/construction activities for the SIP program:

Construction plans, specifications and cost estimates are now complete for the 2018 Street/Utility
Project. A meeting is scheduled with the Services Committee for January 5 to review and finalize
construction work for 2018.

Anticipated work for the rest of January will include the following:

Finalize construction bidding documents based on the January 5 Services Committee meeting
comments. We anticipate the censtruction bidding period to start January 15 with a bid opening in early

February. The bid opening date will be determined at the January 5 meeting.

As a follow-up to the field meeting held with Pentwater Wire Products (PWP) in October, estimates of
improvements to street/parking/loading will also be reviewed with the Services Committee in January
and a follow up meeting with PWP will be scheduled.

F&V is currently preparing a Michigan Department of Agriculture and Rural Development Grant
application for the Village which is due January 16, 2018.

F&V will update the project portal link on the Village's website after the January 8, Council meeting.

Progress Meme 1-08 -17 DWB2

316 Morris Ave,, Suite 230
Muskegon, Ml 49440

P: 231.726.1000

F: 231.726.2200
www.fveng.com



Managers Report

January §, 2018

DPW TEAM

SN OW Our crews have been very busy keeping up with the daily snow falls we have experienced

this past month. Even over the holidays they have done a great job in maintaining our roads and
sidewalks.

We have purchased a snow pusher box for our Backhoe to aid in the removal of snow from Hancock
street. $2,900 for a long term asset to efficiently move the snow seemed like a better choice than
spending half that amount for a one time shot of sub-contracting the removal as in past years when we
have had major snow falls. We should receive it by the end of the week.

OFFICE STAFF

This past month has been busy with audit and software training. We have learned how to be more
efficient with data entry and more accurate reporting. We have begun to sift through many areas of
payable for budget prep. The same for utility billing and data review for new rate on water and sewer.

December holidays have now passed and | can say that | have enjoyed seeing family and friends as well,
but glad to close 2017 and move into and exciting 2018. We are well on our way to kicking off the bid
process far phase two of road construction project. This is a very large and complex project for this

spring. Bu dget many items to review, reports to study. This process has been ongoing for the

past month as well. Requesting a meeting of each committee in the next two weeks Please.

Respectfully Submitted,
hristopRer-Brown

Village Manager



CLERK/TREASURER’S REPORT
JANUARY 2018

December was a busy month for the administrative staff. We want to thank the Council and the Finance
Committee for their support in recommending the Independent Audit and approving the onsite BS & A
Training. Below are the results from both events.

INDEPENDENT AUDIT

The Independent audit was held on December 12"-14™. Neil Hammerbacher, from Gambridge & Co.
spent 2 % days at the Village office with me reviewing the Huntington General Operating Checking
Account and we worked an setting the accounts up in BS & A so the Bank Reconciliations can be
completed using the software. Currently, the Village has (4) Cash Accounts, (1) Investment Pooled
Account (2) Bond Accounts and (5} Investment CD’s.

BS & A TRAINING

BS & A Training was held on December 18"-20", All four staff members attended the training. The
instructors were able to use the Village's database to help guide us so we can begin using the
applications to their full potential. We are stream lining many of our processes with better separation of
duties and cross training each staff member so the public is better served and we are good stewards of
the taxpayer’s funds. Below are the changes that have been implemented:

Payroll

® Remittance EFT’s are completed within the payroll application (Payroll Taxes, MERS, & Health
Care Benefits).

e Time Cards updated for the entire staff.

» Set up the Equipment Rental reporting to work within the Payroll application.

¢ Equipment Rental reporting is linked to the DPW Time Cards.

General Journal

e Set up all Bank Reconciliations to be processed in BS & A.
o Financial Reports customized for Council Meetings.

e Set up Recurring Payments and Deposits

s Set up the Budget Reporting

Cash Receipting

¢ Tendering all revenue through Cash Receipting which reduces journal entries and provides a
clear record of all funds.

s Utilize BS & A Drawer Balancing Utility.

s Utilize Cash Receipting Utility for all applications.



Utility Billing

e Set up Pro-Rate Billing.

e Setup “Let Water Run” Letters.

¢ Change parameters so the “Abnormal Billing Report” was reduced from approximately (500}
accounts to under (25) accounts. This step saved a day of staff time reviewing the individual
accounts on the report before printing W/S Statements.

s Added Paperless Billing.

o Linked multiple rental units to the same owner.

« Linked same owner of muitiple parcels together so a single W/S statement can be mailed listing
each itemized bill.

¢ New links on the Village Website to allow W/S Payments on line.

e Setup W/S Work orders within BS & A with an email notice sent to the to DPW staff member
cell phone.

Account Payable

» (Organized A/P accounts for better management and oversight.
® Scanning invoices paid, to be attached to the remittance check in BS & A for permanent record
keeping.

GENERAL OFFICE

It's exciting to be working with such a wonderful staffl We are approaching everything as a team,
assisting each other along the way, so we may all be cross trained to better serve the community. Barb
has been a great help with her historical knowledge of Pentwater, the residents and past practices in the
office. She has been working with BS & A to update the data in the W/S application so we can be more
efficient in our management of the W/S system and the billing. Kate has provided a fresh view, along
with her skill sets she has been a wonderful asset to the team. Kate has been entering most of the data
into BS & A so we can fully utilize the applications, assisting with training and organization of the work
flow. The entire office staff has spent many hours on the phone individually working with the BS & A's
support staff, so each of the applications, are operating smoothly. We are using the best practices
recommended by BS & A to complete aur tasks more efficiently with better internal controls. Our geal is
work smarter! We are continuingly reviewing our procedures so we are compliant with all “GASB"
requirements, so the audit will go smoothly with no deficiencies. As the first contact to the resident, the
office motto is to be friendly, service oriented, accountable and transparent in everything we do!

Respectfully Submitted,

Rande Listerman, MiCPT, CPFA, CPFIM
Clerk/Treasurer



Pentwater Police Department
Activity Report
December 2017

Synopsis

Calls for service in December were consistent with previous years. We received
34 calls for service.

Activity Highlight

On 12/6/2017 Officers took a report of Embezzlement in the 400 Block of South
Carroll Street. The case remains under investigation.

During the month Officers conducted numerous property checks. The
Department is accepting Property Check Requests. Forms are available at the
Village Hall.

During the month patrols where priorities so that Officers would be available
during the weekend hours.

Onqoing Efforts

We will be working on annual reports and beginning of the year projects this
month.

Respectfully submitted,
Chief Laude Hartrum



Pentwater Police Department — Activity Detail

Complaints

Totals

911 Hang Up

Assists

Complaints

Embezzlement

Follow Up Investigation

Found Property

Larceny

Lost Property

Oowl

MDOP

Motorist Assists

Property Damage Accidents

Suspicious Vehicles

PN N = | [ €] | o | o | 3] =2 [ NN

Traffic Stops

=
=

Traffic Hazards

-t

Personal Injury Accidents

-

Wires Downs

-

Total

[T
o

One traffic ticket was written in December for speeding.




PENTWATER FIRE DEPARTMENT

486 E_ Park Street - PO. Box 1117
Pentwater, Michigan 49449
Phone (231) 869-5987 Fax (231) B69-8511
f

Meonthly Meeting Minutes

Meeting Date: Wednesday, November 1, 2017 19:00
Meeting Location: Pentwater Fire Department
Call to Order

. Pledge of Allegiance

Il Reading and Approval of Minutes
a. Minutes from 10/4/17

1, Reports of Officers
a. Treasurer Raymond Hasii- $92,824 12 (58.7 spent)

IV. Old Business
a. Respirator evaluations are slowly coming in
b. Village road construction continues slowly. Patches of Clymer St are
under construction and a couple of areas are down to 1 lane.
. Airpacks- discuss steps required to identify and purchase

V. New Business

Flu shots will be available tonight

New MFR/Firefighter Scott Domin has passed all required testing
Discuss fire boat disposal

Discuss fire training trailer transfer

. Santa will be on 11/25 at 5PM

Cw

® oo

VI. Training
a. Bloodborne Pathogen training with Arlene Kolbe is tonight
b. MFR training will be hosted by Oceana EMS and is planned for Saturdays
in January and February. Today is the final day to enroll.

VII. Discussion on Last Month’s Calls
a. There were 5 fire and 20 medical calls for service for October

VIll.  Public Comment (held to two {2) minutes on all issues)

IX. Adjourn

Secretary- Ray Hasil



PENTWATER FIRE DEPARTMENT

486 E. Park Street - PO Box 1117
Pentwater, Michigan 49449
Phone {(231) 869-58987 Fax (231) 869-8511
v pentwaterfiredeparnment com

Officer Meeting Minutes

Meeting Date: Wednesday, November 1, 2017 19.00
Meeting Location: Pentwater Fire Department
Call to Order

V1.

VII.

Vil

IX.

Pledge of Allegiance

Reading and Approval of Minutes
a. Minutes from 10/4/17

Reports of Officers
a. Treasurer Raymond Hasil- $92,824.12 remaining (58.7% spent)

Old Business

a. Respirator evaluations are slowly coming in

b. Village road construction continues slowly. Patches of Clymer St are
under construction and a couple of areas are down to 1 lane.

c. Airpacks- discuss steps required to identify and purchase

New Business

a. Flu shots will be available tonight

b. New MFR/Firefighter Scott Domin has passed all required testing
¢. Discuss fire boat disposal

d. Discuss fire training trailer transfer

e. Santa coming up soon

Training

a. Bloodborne Pathogen training with Arlene Kolbe is tonight

b. MFR training will be hosted by Oceana EMS and is planned for Saturdays
in January and February. Today is the final day to enroll.

Discussion on Last Month's Calls
a. There were 5 fire and 20 medical calls for service for October

Public Comment (held to two {2) minutes on all issues)

Adjourn- a motion to adjourn by Terry Cluchey was seconded by Ray Hasil.

Secretary- Ray Hasil



PENTWATER FIRE DEPARTMENT

486 E. Park Street + PO. Box 1117
Pentwalter, Michigan 49449
Phone (231) 869-5987 Fax (231) 869-8511
wwiwv pentwaterliredepartiment.com

Monthly Meeting Minutes

Meeting Date: Wednesday, December 6, 2017 1930
Meeting Location: Pentwater Fire Department
Call to Order

VI

VII.

VIl

Pledge of Allegiance

Reading and Appraval of Minutes
a. Minutes from 11/1/17 were not available for approval

Reports of Officers
a. Treasurer Raymond Hasil- $89,334.69 remaining (60.3% spent)

Old Business
a. All apparatus have had annual inspections and service completed

New Business

a. Need to work on a new FY 2018 budget

b. Elections are in February for the positions of Fire Chief, Treasurer and
MFR Coordinator. Licensed MFR's (only) may vote for MFR Coordinator.

c. MFR's need to complete training on epinephrine, blood glucometer, oral
glucose and i-gel supraglottic airways completed by the end of January
2018.

d. Per Koorsen fire extinguishers, do no invert fire extinguishers during
monthly inspections

Training
a. Tonight's training will be hose bed loading plus forward and reverse lays
on 342

Discussion on Last Month's Calls
a. There were no fire and 17 medical calls for service for November

Public Comment (held to two (2) minutes on all Issues)

Adjourn- a motion to adjourn by Paul Smith was seconded by Aaron Boyko

Secretary- Ray Hasil



PENTWATER FIRE DEPARTMENT

486 E. Park Sweeat + P.O. Box 1117
Pentwater, Michigan 43449
Phone (231) 869-5887 Fax (231) 869-8511
www.pentwalerfiredepartment.com

Officer Meeting Minutes

Meeting Date: Wednesday, December 6, 2017 1900
Meeting Location: Pentwater Fire Department
Call to Order

I No Officer meeting was held this month.

Secretary- Ray Hasil



PENTWATER FIRE DEPARTMENT

486 E. Park Streel + PO. Box 1117
Pentwater, Michigan 492449
Phone {231) B69-5987 Fax (231) 869-8511

Monthly Meeting Agenda

Meeting Date: Wednesday, January 3, 2018 19:00
Meeting Location: Pentwater Fire Department
Call to Order

.

Vi
Vil

VIII.

Pledge of Allegiance

Reading and Approval of Minutes
a. Minutes from 11/1/17
b. Minutes from 12/6/17

Reports of Officers
a. Treasurer Raymond Hasil

Old Business

a. FY 2018 budget

b. Elections are in February for the positions of Fire Chief, Treasurer and
MFR Coordinator. Licensed MFR's (only) may vote for MFR Coordinator.

c. MFR's need to complete training on epinephrine, blood glucometer, oral
glucose and i-gel supraglottic airways completed by the end of January
2018.

d. New airpack procurement

New Business
a. Determine dispasition of excess scrap equipment

Training

Discussion on Last Month's Calls
a. There were 3 fire and 18 medical calls for service for December

Public Comment (held to two (2) minutes on all issues)

Adjourn

Secretary- Ray Hasil



VILLAGE OF PENTWATER

ON PENTWATER LAKE AND LAKE MICHIGAN
327 South Hancock Street, P.0. Box 622, Pentwater, Michigan 49449
(231) 869-8301 FAX (231) 869-5120
www.Pentwatervillage.org

ZONING ADMINISTRATOR’S REPORT
January 2, 2018

The following is a summary of activity conducted by the Office of the Zoning Administrator in
December, 2017.
Code Enforcement

Nothing outstanding at this time.

Planning Commission

The Planning Commission met on December 20, 2017 to hold its regular meeting where they:

s Held a public hearing to consider a Zoning Ordinance amendment regarding reducing the
number of ZBA members from 7 to 5. Further PC discussion produced a recommendation
to the Village Council to approve the amendment. This item will be covered elsewhere in
your agenda packet.

¢ Discussed Chapters 3 and 4 of the 2015 Master Plan Update and discussed individual
Planning Commissioner assignments for the subject areas of?:

o Waterfront Community — Bruce Koorndyk;

Garden Community — Kirstin McDonough?;

Arts Community — Paul Anderson ;

Historic Heritage — Ron Christians ;

Downtown Economy — Mark Benner; and,

o Complete Streets — Michelle Angell - Powell

» The Planning Commission and 1 will be preparing a formal announcement and launch of
the Downtown Pentwater Plan later in the month of January.

¢ [ also introduced Zoning Ordinance amendments regarding separating the Village of
Pentwater from the Pentwater Community Zoning Ordinance and another amendment
regarding the prohibition of Medical Marihuana Facilities within the Village.

o Lastly, the PC passed a resolution for its 2018 meeting schedule.

o 0 0 O

Zoning Board of Appeals

The Zoning Board of Appeals did not meet in December, 2017.

Page 1 of 2



Zoning Permits

The following Zoning Permit was issued in December, 2017,

1. 48 Wheeler Drive — Unit No. 48 in the Lites Woods Condominium for a new single-story
house of approximately 1792 sq. ft. with an attached garage.

[ will provide an annual report of Zoning Permits issued for the February Village Council Packet.

Sincerely,

Kelthv J. Edwawrds

Keith Edwards
Zoning Administrator

Page 2 of 2



VILLAGE OF PENTWATER

Planning Commission

ST ON PENTWATER LAKE AND LAKE MICHIGAN
- ' 327 South Hancock Street, P.O. Box 622, Pentwater, Michigan 49449

(231) 869-8301 - FAX (231) 869-5120

Regular Meeting Minutes — December 20, 2017

Vice-Chairperson Angell-Powell called the regular meeting of the Pentwater Village Planning
Commission Meeting to order at 7:02 pm, with the Pledge of Allegiance.

ROLL CALL

Present: Bruce Koorndyk, Michelle Angell-Powell (by telephone), Mark Benner, Ron
Christians & Paul Anderson.

Absent: Kirstin McDonough (excused).

Staff Present: Keith Edwards, Zoning Administrator, and Chris Brown, Village Manager.

APPROVAL OF AGENDA
Motion by Anderson, second by Koorndyk to approve the Agenda as presented.
Voice Vote: Aye: 5 Nay: ¢ Absent: 1 Motion carried.

APPROVAL OF REGULAR MINUTES

Moetion by Benner, second by Anderson to approve the November 15, 2017 regular meeting
minutes as submitted.

Voice Vote: Aye: 5 Nay: 0 Absent: 1 Motion carried.

PUBLIC COMMENTS - Present in the audience was Eva Gregwer. No comments from the
audience were submitted at this time.

PUBLIC HEARING - Zoning Ordinance Amendment to reduce the number of ZBA regular
members from 7 to 5. Chairman Christians opened the public hearing at 7:08 pm.

The Planning Commission took public comments on a Zoning Ordinance amendment to change
the number of Zoning Board of Appeals (ZBA) members from seven (7) to five (5), while still
retaining two (2) alternates. Eva Gregwer asked how many regular members were currently
serving the ZBA, and the answer from the Zoning Administrator was five.

See no further requests to speak from the audience, Chairman Christians closed the public
hearing at 7:10 pm.

OLD BUSINESS

Discussion of proposed Zoning Ordinance amendment to change the number of ZBA members
from seven (7) to five (5) as requested by the ZBA to change the ZBA by-laws. After taking in
only one public comment (see above), the Planning Commission recommended that the Village
Council approve the proposed amendment.

Page1lof3



Motion by Benner, second by Anderson to recommend the Village Council approve a Zoning
Ordinance amendment to change the number of ZBA members from seven (7) to five (5) as
requested by the ZBA.

Voice Vote: Aye: 5 (Angell-Powell by telephone) Nay: 0 Absent: 2

Motion carried.

A. Master Plan Amendment for Downtown Pentwater.
1. Review of Chapter 3 of the 2015 Master Plan Update.

Mr. Edwards reviewed his report, commenting primarily on the goals of the 2015
Master Plan Update. Planning Commissioners recommended, among Mr.
Edwards proposed changes, adding internet accessibility to infrastructure needs,
and cottage industries and work at home opportunities for consideration.

2. Review of Chapter 4 of the 2015 Master Plan Update.

Mr. Edwards reviewed his report, commenting primarily on the Commercial and
Residential Uses of the 2015 Master Plan Update. Planning Commissioners
discussed the need to gather additional information regarding weekly residential
rentals and accessible and affordable housing options.

3. Assignment of information gathering tasks to Planning Commissioners.

Mr. Edwards asked the Planning Commissioners my play a lead role in eliciting
information and help from the public and other sources to lead a committee
focusing on certain topics and the Planning Commissioners confirmed their
involvement except for Kirstin McDonough who was absent:

e Waterfront Community — Bruce Koorndyk
Garden Community — Kirstin McDonough
Arts Community — Paul Anderson
Historic Heritage — Ron Christians
Downtown Economy — Mark Benner

o Complete Streets and Infrastructure — Michelle Angell-Powell
Planning Commissioners will work with Staff, consultants and the public to
address each of the above topics for the Downtown Pentwater Plan.

NEW BUSINESS — Vice Chairperson Michelle Angell-Powell was no longer connected by
telephone for the remainder of the meeting.

A. Zoning Ordinance Amendment to Separate the Village of Pentwater from the Pentwater
Community Zoning Ordinance, Zoning Administrator Keith Edwards introduced a Zoning
Ordinance amendment to rename the Pentwater Community Zoning Ordinance as the Village of
Pentwater Zoning Ordinance and remove all references to Pentwater Township from the Zoning
Ordinance.



Motion by Koorndyk, second by Anderson to set a date of January 17, 2018 for a public hearing
to take public comments on the proposed Zoning Ordinance Amendment.
Voice Vote: Aye: 4 Nay: 0 Absent: 2 Motion carried.

B. Zoning Ordinance Amendment to consider a Zoning Ordinance Amendment prohibiting
Medical Marihuana Facilities. Zoning Administrator Keith Edwards introduced a Zoning
Ordinance amendment to prohibit Medical Marihuana Facilities from the Village of Pentwater.
Motion by Koorndyk, second by Benner to set a date of January 17, 2018 for a public hearing to
take public comments on the proposed Zoning Ordinance Amendment.

Voice Vote: Aye: 4 Nay: 0 Absent: 2 Motion carried.
COMMITTEE/DEPARTMENT REPORTS

A. Zoning Administrator — Mr, Edwards’ written report was received by the Planning
Commission.

B. Zoning Board of Appeals - No meeting, no report.

COMMUNICATIONS FROM PLANNING COMMISSION MEMBERS — None.

PUBLIC COMMENTS — None.

ADJOURNMENT
Motion by Benner, second by Anderson to adjourn the meeting at 8:40 pm.
Voice Vote: Aye: 5 Nay: 0 Absent: 1 Motion carried.
Respectfully Submitted,

January 2, 2018
Keith Edwards Date
Zoning Administrator

Approved by the Village of Pentwater Planning Commission on




THE SECOND AMENDMENT TO LAND LEASE AGREEMENT

This Second Amendment to Land Lease Agreement (this “Amendment”) is made effective as of the latter
signature date hereof (the "Effective Date”) by and between Vitlage of Pentwater (“Landiord”) and
Muskegon Cellular Partnership d/b/a Verizon Wireless {“Tenant”) (Landlord and Tenant being collectively
referred to herein as the “Parties”).

RECITALS

WHEREAS, Landlord owns the real property described on Exhibit A attached hereto and by this reference
made a part hereof (the “Parent Parcel’); and

WHEREAS, Landlord {or its predecessor-in-interest) and Tenant {or its predecessor-in-interest) entered into
that certain Land Lease Agreement dated October 7, 2009 {as the same may have been amended,
collectively, the “Lease”), pursuant to which the Tenant leases a portion of the Parent Parcel and is the
beneficiary of certain easements for access and public utilities, all as more particularly described in the Lease
{such portion of the Parent Parcel so leased along with such portion of the Parent Parcel so affected,
collectively, the "teased Premises”), which Leased Premises are also described on Exhibit A; and

—

WHEREAS, Tenant, Verizon Communications Inc., a Delaware corporation, and other parties identified
therein, entered into a Management Agreement and a Master Prepaid Lease, both with an effective date of
March 27, 2015 and both with ATC Sequoia LLC, a Delaware limited liability company (“American Tower”),
pursuant to which American Tower subleases, manages, operates and maintains, as applicable, the Leased
Premises, all as more particularly described therein; and

WHEREAS, Tenant has granted American Tower a limited power of attorney (the “POA”) to, among other
things, prepare, negotiate, execute, deliver, record and/or file certain documents on behalf of Tenant, all as
more particularly set forth in the POA; and

WHEREAS, Landlord and Tenant desire to amend the terms of the Lease to extend the term thereof and to
otherwise modify the Lease as expressly provided herein.

NOW THEREFORE, in consideration of the foregoing recitals and the mutual covenants set forth herein and
other good and valuable consideration, the receipt, adequacy, and sufficiency of which are hereby
acknowledged, the Parties hereby agree as follows:

1. One-Time Payment. Tenant shall pay to Landlord a one-time payment in the amount of Thirty Thousand
and No/100 Dollars {$30,000.00), payable within thirty (30) days of the Effective Date and subject to the
following conditions precedent: (a) Tenant’s receipt of this Amendment executed by Landlord, on or
before February 4, 2018; (b} Tenant's confirmation that Landlord’s statements as further set forth in this
Amendment are true, accurate, and complete, including verification of Landlord’s ownership; (c) Tenant’s
receipt of any documents and other items reasonably requested by Tenant in order to effectuate the
transaction and payment contemplated herein; and {d) receipt by Tenant of an original Memorandum {as
defined herein) executed by Landlord.

2. Lease Term Extended. Notwithstanding anything to the contrary contained in the Lease or this
Amendment, the Parties agree the Lease originally commenced on October 1, 2009 and, without giving
effect to the terms of this Amendment but assuming the exercise by Tenant of all remaining renewal
options contained in the Lease (each an "Existing Renewal Term” and, collectively, the “Existing
Renewal Terms”), the Lease is otherwise scheduled to expire on September 30, 2034. In addition to any
Existing Renewal Term(s), the Lease is hereby amended to provide Tenant with the aption to extend the
Lease for each of seven (7) additional five {5} year renewal terms (each a “New Renewal Term” and,
collectively, the “New Renewal Terms”). Notwithstanding anything to the contrary contained in the
Lease, {a) all Existing Renewal Terms and New Renewal Terms shall automatically renew unless Tenant

ATC Site No: 414737
VZW Site No: 167345
Site Name: Village of Pentwater M|



notifies Landlord that Tenant elects not to renew the Lease at least sixty (60) days prior to the
commencement of the next Renewal Term (as defined below) and (b) Landlord shall be able to terminate
this Lease only in the event of a3 material default by Tenant, which default is not cured within sixty (60)
days of Tenant’s receipt of written notice thereof, provided, however, in the event that Tenant has
diligently commenced to cure a material default within sixty (60} days of Tenant’s actual receipt of notice
thereof and reasonably requires additional time beyond the sixty {60) day cure period described herein
to effect such cure, Tenant shall have such additional time as is necessary {beyond the sixty [60] day cure
period) to effect the cure. References in this Amendment to “"Renewal Term” shall refer, collectively, to
the Existing Renewal Term(s) and the New Renewal Term{s}. The Landlord hereby agrees to execute and
return to Tenant an original Memorandum of Lease in the form and of the substance attached hereto as
Exhibit B and by this reference made a part hereof (the “Memorandum”) executed by Landlord, together
with any applicable forms needed to record the Memorandum, which forms shall be supplied by Tenant
to Landlord.

3. Rent and Escalation. The Parties hereby acknowledge and agree that, as of the Effective Date, the rent
payable from Tenant to Landlord under the Lease is One Thousand Four Hundred Seventy Five and
43/100 Dollars ($1,475.43) per month (the “Rent”). Commencing on October 1, 2018, and on each
successive annual anniversary thereof, Rent due under the Lease shall increase by an amount equal to
two percent {2%) of the then current Rent. In the event of any overpayment of Rent prior to or after the
Effective Date, Tenant shall have the right to deduct from any future Rent payments an amount equal to
the overpayment amount. Notwithstanding anything to the contrary contained in the Lease, all Rent and
any other payments expressly required to be paid by Tenant to Landlord under the Lease and this
Amendment shall be paid to VILLAGE OF PENTWATER MI. The escalations to the Rent in this Section shall
be the only escalations to the Rent and any/all rental escalations otherwise contained in the Lease are
hereby null and void and of no further force and effect.

4. Deletions. Section 21 of the Lease is hereby deleted in its entirety.
5. Revenue Share.

a. Subject to the other applicable terms, provisions, and conditions of this Section, Tenant shall pay
Landlord fifty percent {50%) of any rents actually received by Tenant or American Tower under and
pursuant to the terms and provisions of any sublease, license or other collocation agreement for the
use of any portion of the Leased Premises entered into by and between Tenant {or American Tower}
and a third party (any such third party, the “Additional Collocator’) (any such amounts, the
“Colfocation Fee"). Notwithstanding the foregoing, Landiord shall not be entitled to receive any
portion of any sums paid by a licensee or sublessee to reimburse Tenant (or American Tower) in
whole or in part, for any improvements to the Leased Premises or any structural enhancements to
the tower located on the Leased Premises (such tower, the “Tower”), or for costs, expenses, fees, or
other charges incurred or associated with the development, operation, repair, or maintenance of the
Leased Premises or the Tower. The Collacation Fee shall not be subject to the escalations to Rent, if
any, as delineated in this Amendment and/or the Lease. To the extent the amount of rents actually
received by Tenant (or American Tower) from an Additional Collocator escalate or otherwise
increase pursuant to those agreements, the Collocation Fee shall be based on such increased
amount.

b. The initial payment of the Collocation Fee shall be due within thirty (30) days of actual receipt by
Tenant (or American Tower) of the first collocation payment paid by an Additional Collocator. In the
event a sublease or license with an Additional Collocator expires or terminates, Tenant’s obligation
to pay the Collocation Fee for such sublease or license shall automatically terminate upon the date of

ATC Site No: 414737
VZW Site No: 167345
Site Name: Village of Pentwater M|



6.

such expiration or termination. Notwithstanding anything contained herein to the contrary, Tenant
shall have no obligation to pay to Landlord and Landlord hereby agrees not to demand or request
that Tenant pay to Landlord any portion of any sums or any fee paid in connection with the sublease
to or transfer of Tenant's obligations and/or rights under the Lease, as modified by this Amendment,
to any subsidiary, parent or affiliate of Tenant or American Tower, For the avoidance of doubt, any
sums or fee paid in connection with the sublease to or transfer of Tenant’s obligations and/or rights
under the Lease, as modified by this Amendment, to any subsidiary, parent or affiliate of Tenant or
American Tower are not Collocation Fees, as defined herein, and therefore Landlord shall not be
entitled to receive any portion of the same.

Landlord hereby acknowledges and agrees that Tenant and American Tower have the sole and
absolute right to enter into, renew, extend, terminate, amend, restate, or otherwise modify
{including, without limitation, reducing rent or allowing the early termination of) any future or
existing subleases, licenses or collocation agreements for occupancy on the Tower, all on such terms
as Tenant and/or American Tower deem advisable, in Tenant’s and/or American Tower’s sole and
absolute discretion, notwithstanding that the same may affect the amounts payable to the Landlord
pursuant to this Section.

Notwithstanding anything to the contrary contained herein, Landlord hereby acknowledges and
agrees that Tenant shall have no obligation to pay and shall not pay to Landlord any Collocation Fee
in connection with: (i) any subleases, licenses, or other collocation agreements entered into by and
between Tenant (or American Tower} and any Additional Collocators for public emergency and/or
safety system purposes that are required or ordered by any governmental authority having
jurisdiction at or over the Leased Premises; or (ii} any subleases, licenses or other collocation
agreements entered into by and between Tenant {or American Tower} and any Additional
Collocators if the Landlord has entered into any agreements with such Additional Collocators to
accommodate such Additional Collocators’ facilities outside of the Leased Premises and such
Additional Collocators pay any amounts (whether characterized as rent, additional rent, use,
occupancy or other types of fees, or any other types of monetary consideration) to Landlord for such
use.

With consent from and notice to Tenant, Tenant agrees to allow Landlord to locate emergency
equipment on the Tower at no cost, provided, however, such collocation must be completed by
professionals approved by Tenant and Landlord may not limit the potential for Additional Collocators
with Landlard’s emergency equipment, and provided further, Landlord’s emergency equipment does
not include a tornado siren.

Within thirty (30) days of Tenant’s receipt of a written request from Landlord, and no more than
once per calendar year, Tenant shall provide Landlord with a statement showing: (i} the number of
Additional Collocators using the Leased Premises; (i} the rents actually received by Tenant from the
Additional Collocators; and {iii} the Collocation Fee due from Tenant to Landlord.

Landlord and Tenant Acknowledgments. Except as madified herein, the Lease and all provisions
contained therein remain in full force and effect and are hereby ratified and affirmed. The Parties
hereby agree that no defaults exist under the Lease. To the extent Tenant needed consent and/or
approval from Landlord for any of Tenant’s activities at and uses of the site prior to the Effective Date,
including subleasing to American Tower, Landlord’s execution of this Amendment is and shall be
considered consent to and approval of all such activities and uses and confirmation that no additional
consideratian is owed to Landlord for such activities and uses. Landlord hereby acknowledges and
agrees that Tenant shall not need consent or approval from, ar to provide notice to, Landlord for any

ATC Site No: 414737
VZW Site No: 167345
Site Name: Village of Pentwater M|



7.

future activities at or uses of the Leased Premises, including, without limitation, subleasing and licensing
to additional customers, installing, modifying, repairing, or replacing improvements within the Leased
Premises, and/or assigning all or any portion of Tenant’s interest in this Lease, as modified by this
Amendment. Tenant and Tenant's sublessees and customers shall have vehicular {specifically including
truck) and pedestrian access to the Leased Premises from a public right of way on a 24 hours per day, 7
days per week basis, together with utilities services to the Leased Premises from a public right of way.
Upon request by Tenant and at Tenant's sole cost and expense and for no additional consideration to
Landlord, Landlord hereby agrees ta promptly execute and return to Tenant building permits, zoning
applications and other forms and documents, including a memorandum of lease, as required for the use
of the Leased Premises by Tenant and/or Tenant's customers, licensees, and sublessees. Landlord hereby
appoints Tenant as Landlord’s attorney-in-fact coupled with an interest to prepare, execute and deliver
land use and zoning and building permit applications that concern the Leased Premises, on behalf of
Landlord with federal, state and local governmental autharities, provided that such applications shall be
limited strictly to the use of the Leased Premises as a wireless telecommunications facility and that such
attorney-in-fact shali not allow Tenant to re-zone or otherwise reclassify the Leased Premises or the
Parent Parcel. The terms, pravisions, and conditions of this Section shall survive the execution and
delivery of this Amendment.

Limited Right of First Refusal. Notwithstanding anything to the contrary contained herein, this paragraph
shall not apply to any fee simple sale of the Parent Parcel from Landlord to any prospective purchaser
that is not a Third Party Competitor {as herein defined) or to American Tower. If Landlord receives an
offer or desires to offer to: (i) sell or convey any interest {including, but not limited to, leaseholds or
easements) in any real property of which the Leased Premises is a part to any person or entity directly or
indirectly engaged in the business of owning, acquiring, operating, managing, investing in or leasing
wireless telecommunications infrastructure (any such person or entity, a “Third Party Competitor”} or (ii)
assign all or any portion of Landlord’s interest in the Lease to a Third Party Competitor (any such offer,
the “Offer”}, Tenant shall have the right of first refusal to purchase the real property or other interest
being offered by Landlord in connection with the Offer on the same terms and conditions. If Tenant
elects, in its sole and absolute discretion, to exercise its right of first refusal as provided herein, Tenant
must provide Landlord with notice of its election not later than forty-five (45) days after Tenant receives
written notice from Landlord of the Offer. If Tenant elects not to exercise Tenant's right of first refusal
with respect to an Offer as provided herein, Landlord may complete the transaction contemplated in the
Offer with the Third Party Competitor on the stated terms and price but with the express condition that
such sale is made subject to the terms of the Lease, as modified by this Amendment. Landlord hereby
acknowledges and agrees that any sale or conveyance by Landlord in violation of this Section is and shall
be deemed to be null and void and of no farce and effect. The terms, provisions, and conditions of this
Section shall survive the execution and delivery of this Amendment. For the avoidance of doubt,
American Tower, its affiliates and subsidiaries, shall not be considered a Third Party Competitor and this
provision shall not apply to future transactions with American Tower, its affiliates and subsidiaries.

Landlord Statements. Landlord hereby represents and warrants to Tenant that: (i) to the extent
applicable, Landlord is duly organized, validly existing, and in good standing in the jurisdiction in which
Landlord was organized, formed, or incorporated, as applicable, and is otherwise in good standing and
authorized to transact business in each other jurisdiction in which such qualifications are required; {ii)
Landiord has the full power and authority to enter into and perform its obligations under this
Amendment, and, to the extent applicable, the person{s) executing this Amendment on behalf of
Landlord, have the authority to enter into and deliver this Amendment on behalf of Landlord; {iii) no
consent, authorization, order, or approval of, or filing or registration with, any governmental authority or
other person or entity is required for the execution and delivery by Landlord of this Amendment; (iv)
tandlord is the sole owner of the Leased Premises and all other portions of the Parent Parcel; {v) to the

ATC Site No: 414737
VZW Site No: 167345
Site Name: Village of Pentwater Mt



10.

11,

12,

13.

best of Landlord’s knowledge, there are no agreements, liens, encumbrances, claims, claims of lien,
proceedings, or other matters (whether filed or recorded in the applicable public records or not) related
to, encumbering, asserted against, threatened against, and/or pending with respect to the Leased
Premises or any other portian of the Parent Parcel which do or could {now or any time in the future)
adversely impact, limit, and/or impair Tenant’s rights under the Lease, as amended and modified by this
Amendment; and {vi) the square footage of the Leased Premises is the greater of Tenant’s existing
improvements on the Parent Parcel or the land area conveyed to Tenant under the Lease. The
representations and warranties of Landlord made in this Section shall survive the execution and delivery
of this Amendment. Landlord hereby does and agrees to indemnify Tenant for any damages, losses,
costs, fees, expenses, or charges of any kind sustained or incurred by Tenant as a result of the breach of
the representations and warranties made herein or if any of the representations and warranties made
herein prove to be untrue. The aforementioned indemnification shall survive the execution and delivery
of this Amendment.

Notices. All notices must be in writing and shall be valid upon receipt when delivered by hand, by
nationally recognized courier service, or by First Class United States Mail, certified, return receipt
requested to the addresses set forth herein: to Landlord at: PO Box 622, 327 South Hancock St,
Pentwater, M1 49449; to Tenant at: Verizon Wireless, Attn.: Network Real Estate, 180 Washington Valley
Road, Bedminster, NJ 07921; with copy to: American Tower, Attn.: Land Management, 10 Presidential
Way, Woburn, MA 01801; and also with copy to: Attn.: Legal Dept. 116 Huntington Avenue, Bostan, MA
02116. Any of the Parties, by thirty (30} days prior written notice to the others in the manner provided
herein, may designate one or more different notice addresses from those set forth above. Refusal to
accept delivery of any notice or the inability to deliver any notice because of a changed address for which
no notice was given as required herein, shall be deemed to be receipt of any such notice.

Counterparts. This Amendment may be executed in several counterparts, each of which when so
executed and delivered, shall be deemed an original and all of which, when taken together, shall
constitute one and the same instrument, even though all Parties are not signataries to the original or the
same counterpart. Furthermore, the Parties may execute and deliver this Amendment by electronic
means such as .pdf or similar format. Each of the Parties agrees that the delivery of the Amendment by
electronic means will have the same force and effect as delivery of original signatures and that each of
the Parties may use such electronic sighatures as evidence of the execution and delivery of the
Amendment by all Parties to the same extent as an original signature.

Governing Law. Notwithstanding anything to the contrary contained in the Lease and in this
Amendment, the Lease and this Amendment shall be governed by and construed in all respects in
accordance with the laws of the State or Commonwealth in which the Leased Premises is situated,
without regard to the conflicts of laws provisions of such State or Commonwealth.

Waiver. Notwithstanding anything to the contrary contained herein, in no event shall Landlord or Tenant
be liable to the other for, and Landlord and Tenant hereby waive, to the fullest extent permitted under
applicable law, the right to recover incidental, consequential {including, without limitation, lost profits,
loss of use or loss of business opportunity), punitive, exemplary and similar damages.

Tenant's Securitization Rights; Estoppel. Landlord hereby consents to the granting by Tenant and/or
American Tower of one or more leasehold mortgages, collateral assignments, liens, and/or other security
interests {collectively, a “Security Interest”} in Tenant's {or American Tower's) interest in this Lease, as
amended, and all of Tenant’s {or American Tower’s) property and fixtures attached to and lying within
the Leased Premises and further consents to the exercise by Tenant's (or American Tower's) mortgagee
(“Tenant’s Mortgogee”} of its rights to exercise its remedies, including without limitation foreclosure,

ATC Site No: 414737
VZW Site No: 167345
Site Name: Village of Pentwater M|



14,

with respect to any such Security Interest. Landlord shall recognize the holder of any such Security
Interest af which Landlord is given prior written notice {(any such holder, a “Holder") as “Tenant”
hereunder in the event a Holder succeeds to the interest of Tenant and/or American Tower hereunder by
the exercise of such remedies. Landlord further agrees to execute a written estoppel certificate within
thirty {30) days of written request of the same by Tenant, American Tower or Holder.

Taxes. The Parties hereby agree that Section 36 of the Lease is deleted in its entirety. As of the Effective
Date, taxes that are directly attributable to Tenant's improvements on the Leased Premises (the
“Applicable Taxes") are billed and sent directly by the local taxing authority to Tenant, and Tenant pays
the same directly to the taxing authority. Additionally, as of the Effective Date, Landlord is tax exempt.
During the term of the Lease, Tenant shall continue to pay the Applicable Taxes, billed and sent directly
by the local taxing authority to Tenant, directly to the taxing authority. Provided, however, in the event
that Landlord is no longer tax exempt, Landlord shall pay when due all real property, personal property,
and other taxes, fees and assessments attributable to the Parent Parcel, including the Leased

Premises. Tenant hereby agrees to reimburse Landlord for any personal property taxes in addition to any
increase in real property taxes levied against the Parent Parcel, to the extent both are Applicable Taxes.
Provided, however, Landlord must furnish written documentation (the substance and form of which shall
be reasonably satisfactory to Tenant) of such Applicable Taxes to Tenant along with proof of payment of
same by Landlord. Anything to the contrary notwithstanding, Tenant shali not be obligated to reimburse
Landlord for any Applicable Taxes unless Landlord requests such reimbursement within one (1) year after
the date such taxes became due. Landlord shall submit requests for reimbursement in writing to:
American Tower Corporation, Attn: Landlord Relations, 10 Presidential Way, Woburn, MA 01801 unless
otherwise directed by Tenant from time to time. Subject to the requirements set forth in this Section,
Tenant shall make such reimbursement payment within forty-five {45} days of receipt of a written
reimbursement request from Landlord. If Landlord fails to pay when due any taxes affecting the Parent
Parcel as required herein, Tenant shall have the right, but not the obligation, to pay such taxes on
Landlord’s behalf and: (i) deduct the full amount of any such taxes paid by Tenant on Landlord’s behalf
from any future payments required to be made by Tenant to Landlord hereunder; (i) demand
reimbursement from Landlord, which reimbursement payment Landlord shall make within thirty (30)
days of such demand by Tenant; and/or (iii) collect from Landlord any such tax payments made by Tenant
on Landlord’s behalf by any lawful means.

[SIGNATURES COMMENCE ON FOLLOWING PAGE]

ATC Site No: 414737
VZW Site No: 167345
Site Name: Village of Pentwater Ml



LANDLORD:

Village of Pentwater

Signature:

Print Name: Chris Brown
Title: Village Manager
Date:

[SIGNATURES CONTINUE ON FOLLOWING PAGE]

ATC Site No: 414737
VZW Site No: 167345
Site Name: Village of Pentwater Ml



TENANT:
Muskegon Cellutar Partnership d/bfa Verizon Wireless

By: ATC Sequoia LLC, a Delaware limited liability company
Title: Attorney-in-Fact

Signature:
Print Name:
Title:

Date:

ATC Site No: 414737
VZW Site No: 167345
Site Name: Village of Pentwater Ml



EXHIBIT A
With Landlard’s consent, this Exhibit A may be replaced at Tenant’s option as described below.
PARENT PARCEL

With Landlord’s consent, Tenant sholl have the right to replace this description with a description obtained
from Landlord’s deed (or deeds) that include the land area encompassed by the Lease and Tenant’s
improvements thereon.

The Parent Parcel consists of the entire legal taxable lot owned by Landlord as described in a deed {or deeds)
to Landlord of which the Leased Premises is a part thereof with such Parent Parce! being described below:

The West 1/2 of the Southeast }/4 of the Southwest 1/4 of Section 13, Town 16 North, Range 18 West, EXCEPT 2.5
acres in the northeast corner; containing 19.37 acres.

Commonly Known As: 5364 Madlson Street, Pentwater, M1 49449
Tax Parcel No: 000-013-300-05

LEASED PREMISES

With Landlord’s consent, Tenant shall have the right to replace this description with a description obtained
from the Lease or from a description obtained from an as-buiit survey conducted by Tenant.

The Leased Premises consists of that portion of the Parent Parcel as defined in the Lease which shall include
access and utilities easements. The square footage of the Leased Premises shall be the greater of: {i} the land
area conveyed to Tenant in the Lease; (ii) Tenant’s {and Tenant's customers) existing improvements on the
Parent Parcel; or {jii) the legal description or depiction below {if any).

Commencing at the West 1/4 Cormner of Section 13, TI6N, R18W, Pentwater Township, Oceana County, Michigan;
thence S 00°20'45° W 1318.79 feet along the west line of said Section 13; thence S 89°20°13” E 792.00 feet along
the north line of SW 1/4 of the SW 1/4 of said Section 13; thence S 00°39°47" W 15.00 feet; thence S 89°20713” E
711.78 feet; thence S 00°39°47" W 15.00 feet to the POINT OF BEGINNING:

thence continuing S 00°39°47" W 80.00 feet;
thence N 89°20° 13" W 80.00 feet;
thence N 00°39'47" E £0.00 feet;
thence § 89°20° 13" E 80.00 feet to the POINT OF BEGINNING,
being a part of S.W. 1/4 of Section 13, T16N, R18W, Pentwater Township,
Oceana County, Michigan; containing 6400 sq. ft.; and subject to easements and restrictions of
record, if any;

ATC Site No: 414737
VZW Site No: 167345
Site Name: Village of Pentwater Ml



EXHIBIT A (Continued)

ACCESS AND UTILITIES

The access and utility easements include all easements of record as well as that portion of the Parent Parcel
currently utilized by Tenant {(and Tenant's customers) for ingress, egress and utility purpases fram the Leased
Premises to and from a public right of way including but not limited to:

Together with a 30 foot wide easement for ingress, egress and public utilitics, the centerline of said easement is
described as follows:

Commencing at the West 1/4 Comer of Section 13, TI6N, R18W, Pentwater Township, Oceana County, Michigan;
thence S 00°20°45° W 1318.79 feet along the west line of said Section 13; thence S 89°20° 13" E 792.00 feet along
the north line of SW 1/4 of the SW 1/4 of said Section 13; thence S 00°39'47" W 15.00 feet to the POINT OF
BEGINNING:

thence S §9°20°13” E 711.78 feet to the POINT OF ENDING; being a part of S.W. 1/4 of Section 13,
T16N, R18W, Pentwater Township, Oceana County, Michigan; containing; except any part taken, deeded, or used
for public road purposes; and subject to easements and restrictions of record, if any.

ATC Site No: 414737
VZW Site No: 167345
Site Name: Village of Pentwater Ml



EXHIBIT B

FORM OF MEMORANDUM OF LEASE

ATC Site No: 414737
VZW Site No: 167345
Site Name: Village of Pentwater Ml



Prepared by and Return to:
American Tower

10 Presidential Way

Woburn, MA 01801 Prior Recorded Lease Reference:

Attn: Land Management/Danielle Fiorentino, Esq. Book , Page

ATC Site No: 414737 Document No:

ATC Site Name: Village of Pentwater M| State of Michigan

Assessor’s Parcel No(s): 001-013-300-09 County of Oceana
MEMORANDUM OF LEASE

This Memorandum of Lease (the “Memorandum”} is entered into on the day of

,201___ by and between Village of Pentwater (“Landlord”) and Muskegon Cellular

Partnership d/b/a Verizon Wireless (“Tenant”).

NOTICE is hereby given of the Lease (as defined and described below) for the purpose of recording and giving
notice of the existence of said Lease. To the extent that notice of such Lease has previously been recorded,
then this Memorandum shall constitute an amendment of any such prior recorded notice(s).

1. Parent Parcel and Lease. Landlord is the owner of certain real property being described in Exhibit A

3.

attached hereto and by this reference made a part hereof (the “Parent Parcel”). Landlord (or its
predecessor-in-interest) and Tenant {or its predecessor-in-interest) entered into that certain Land Lease
Agreement dated October 7, 2009 (as the same may have been amended from time to time, collectively,
the “Lease”), pursuant to which the Tenant leases a portion of the Parent Parcel and is the beneficiary of
certain easements for access and public utilities, all as more particularly described in the Lease (such
portion of the Parent Parcel so leased along with such portion of the Parent Parcel so affected,
collectively, the “Leased Premises”), which Leased Premises is also described on Exhibit A.

American Tower. Tenant, Verizon Communications Inc., a Delaware corporation, and other parties
identified therein, entered into a Management Agreement and a Master Prepaid Lease, both with an
effective date of March 27, 2015 and both with ATC Sequoia LLC, a Delaware limited liability company
(“American Tower”), pursuant to which American Tower subleases, manages, operates and maintains, as
applicable, the Leased Premises, all as more particularly described therein. In connection with these
responsibilities, Tenant has also granted American Tower a limited power of attorney (the "POA") to,
among other things, prepare, negotiate, execute, deliver, record and/or file certain documents on behalf
of Tenant, all as more particularly set forth in the POA,

Expiration Date. Subject to the terms, provisions, and conditions of the Lease, and assuming the exercise
by Tenant of all renewal options contained in the Lease, the final expiration date of the Lease would be
September 30, 2069. Notwithstanding the foregoing, in no event shall Tenant be required to exercise
any option to renew the term of the Lease.

ATC Site No: 414737
VZW Site No: 167345
Site Name: Village of Pentwater MI



8.

9.

Leased Premises Description. Tenant shall have the right, exercisable by Tenant at any time during the
original or renewal terms of the Lease, to cause an as-built survey of the Leased Premises to be prepared
and, thereafter, to replace, in whole or in part, the description(s} of the Leased Premises set forth on
Exhibit A with a legal description or legal descriptions based upon such as-built survey. Upon Tenant's
request, Landlord shall execute and deliver any documents reasonably necessary to effectuate such
replacement, including, without limitation, amendments to this Memorandum and to the Lease.

Right of First Refusal. There is a right of first refusal in the Lease.

Effect/Miscellaneous. This Memorandum is not a complete summary of the terms, provisions and
conditions contained in the Lease. In the event of a conflict between this Memorandum and the Lease,
the Lease shall control. Landlord hereby grants the right to Tenant to complete and execute on behalf of
Landlord any government or transfer tax forms necessary for the recording of this Memorandum. This
right shall terminate upon recording of this Memorandum.

Notices. All notices must be in writing and shall be valid upon receipt when delivered by hand, by
nationally recognized courier service, or by First Class United States Mail, certified, return receipt
requested to the addresses set forth herein: to Landlord at: PO Box 622, 327 South Hancock St,
Pentwater, M1 49449; to Tenant at: Verizon Wireless, Attn.: Network Real Estate, 180 Washington Valley
Road, Bedminster, NJ 07921; with copy to: American Tower, Attn.: Land Management, 10 Presidential
Way, Woburn, MA 01801, and also with copy to: Attn.: Legal Dept. 116 Huntington Avenue, Boston, MA
02116. Any of the parties hereto, by thirty {30) days prior written notice to the other in the manner
provided herein, may designate one or more different notice addresses from those set forth above.
Refusal to accept delivery of any notice or the inability to deliver any notice because of a changed
address for which no notice was given as required herein, shall be deemed to be receipt of any such
notice.

Counterparts. This Memorandum may be executed in multiple counterparts, each of which when so
executed and delivered, shall be deemed an original and all of which, when taken together, shall
constitute one and the same instrument.

Governing Law. This Memorandum shall be governed by and construed in all respects in accordance
with the laws of the State or Commonwealth in which the Leased Premises is situated, without regard to
the conflicts of laws provisions of such State or Commonwealth.

[SIGNATURES COMMENCE ON FOLLOWING PAGE]

ATC Site No: 414737
VZW Site No: 167345
Site Name: Village of Pentwater Ml



IN WITNESS WHEREOF, Landlord and Tenant have each executed this Memarandum as of the day and year
set forth below.

LANDLORD 2 WITNESSES

Village of Pentwater

Signature: Signature:

Print Name: Chris Brown Print Name:

Title: Village Manager

Date: Signature:
Print Name:

WITNESS AND ACKNOWLEDGEMENT

State/Commonwealth of

County of

Onthis ___ dayof , 201___, before me, the undersigned Notary Public,
personally appeared Chris Brown, who proved to me on the basis of satisfactory evidence, to be the
person(s} whose name(s) is/are subscribed to the within instrument and acknowledged to me that
he/fshefthey executed the same in his/her/their authorized capacity{ies), and that by his/her/their
signature(s) on the instrument, the person(s}) or the entity upon which the person{s) acted, executed the
instrument.

WITNESS my hand and official seal.

Notary Public
Print Name:
My commission expires: [SEAL]

{SIGNATURES CONTINUE ON FOLLOWING PAGE]

ATC Site No: 414737
VZW Site No: 167345
Site Name: Village of Pentwater M|



TENANT WITNESS

Muskegon Cellular Partnership d/b/a Verizon

Wireless
By: ATC Sequoia LLC, Signature:

a Delaware limited liability company Print Name:
Title: Attorney-in-Fact

Signature:

Signature: Print Name:
Print Name:
Title:
Date:

WITNESS AND ACKNOWLEDGEMENT
Commonwealth of Massachusetts

County of Middlesex

On this day of ,201___, before me,
the undersigned Notary Public, personally appeared
who proved to me on the basis of satisfactory evidence, to be the person{s) whose name(s} is/are subscnbed
to the within instrument and acknowledged to me that he/she/they executed the same in his/her/their
authorized capacity(ies), and that by his/her/their signature(s) on the instrument, the person(s) or the entity
upon which the person(s} acted, executed the instrument.

WITNESS my hand and official seal.

Notary Public
Print Name:
My commission expires: [SEAL]

ATC Site No: 414737
VZW Site No: 167345
Site Name: Village of Pentwater M|



EXHIBIT A
With Landlord’s consent, this Exhibit A may be replaced at Tenant’s option as described below.
PARENT PARCEL
With Landlord’s consent, Tenant shall have the right to replace this description with a description obtained
from Landlord’s deed (or deeds) that include the land area encompassed by the Lease and Tenant’s

improvements thereon.

The Parent Parcel consists of the entire legal taxable lot owned by Landlord as described in a deed {or deeds)
to Landlord of which the Leased Premises is a part thereof with such Parent Parcel being described below:

The West 1/2 of the Southeast 1/4 of the Southwest 1/4 of Section 13, Town 16 North, Range 18 West, EXCEPT 2.5
acres in the northeast corner; containing 19.37 acres.

Commonly Known As: 5364 Madison Street, Pentwater, M1 49449
Tax Parcel No; 000-013-300-09
LEASED PREMISES

With Landlord’s consent, Tenant shall have the right to replace this description with a description obtained
from the Lease or from a description obtoined from an as-built survey conducted by Tenant.

The Leased Premises consists of that portion of the Parent Parcel as defined in the Lease which shall include
access and utilities easements. The square footage of the Leased Premises shall be the greater of: (i) the land
area conveyed to Tenant in the Lease; (ii} Tenant’s (and Tenant's customers) existing improvements on the
Parent Parcel; or {iii) the legal description or depiction below (if any).

Commencing at the West 1/4 Corner of Section 13, TI6N, R18W, Pentwater Township, Oceana County, Michigan;
thence S 00°20°45" W 1318.79 feet along the west line of said Section 13; thence 5 85°20°13" E 792.00 feet along
the north line of SW 1/4 of the SW 1/4 of said Section 13; thence S 00°39°47" W 15.00 feet; thence S §89°20°13" E
711.78 feet; thence S 00°39°47" W 15.00 feet to the POINT OF BEGINNING:

thence continuing S 00°39°47" W 80.00 feet;
thence N £9°20°13" W 80.00 feet;
thence N 00°39°47" E 80.00 feet;
thence S 89°20°13™ E 80.00 feet to the POINT OF BEGINNING,
being a part of S.W. 1/4 of Section 13, T16N, R18W, Pentwater Township,
Oceana County, Michigan; containing 6400 sq. fi.; and subject to easements and restrictions of
record, if any;

ATC Site No: 414737
VZW Site No: 167345
Site Name: Village of Pentwater MI



EXHIBIT A (Continued)

ACCESS AND UTILITIES

The access and utility easements include all easements of record as well as that portion of the Parent Parcel
currently utilized by Tenant (and Tenant's customers) far ingress, egress and utility purposes from the Leased
Premises to and from a public right of way including but not limited to:

Together with a 30 foot wide easement for ingress, egress and public utilitics, the centerline of said easement is
described as follows:

Commencing at the West 1/4 Corner of Section 13, TI6N, R18W, Pentwater Township, Oceana County, Michigan;
thence S 00°20°45° W 1318.79 feet along the west line of said Section 13; thence S 89°20°13" E 792,00 feet along
the north line of SW 1/4 of the SW 1/4 of said Section 13; thence S 00°39°47" W 15.00 feet to the POINT OF
BEGINNING:

thence S 89°20°13" E 711,78 feet to the POINT OF ENDING; being a part of S.W. 1/4 of Section 13,
TI16N, R18W, Pentwater Township, Oceana County, Michigan; containing: except any part taken, deeded, or used
for public road purposes; and subject to easements and restrictions of record, if any.

ATC Site No: 414737
VZW Site No: 167345
Site Name: Village of Pentwater M



Instructions for completing the Resolution and Consent Affidavit

in order to close your transaction, we must have the following:
EITHER

1. A copy of your bi-laws or other legal document reflecting the individual who has signing authority for the
organization.

OR
2. Complete the Resolution and Consent Affidavit.
A. The affidavit must include name, signature, notarized, witnessed and % ownership added by EACH
owner*,

{*Members, Partners, Directors, Shareholders, Officers or Trustees of the organization)

B. In Section 6, complete the name and address of the individual chosen to sign all remaining
documents related to this transaction.

NOMINEE: {Print Name) John Smith
(Address) 123 Main Street
Anywhere, USA 12345

C. Prior to returning, check to ensure the ownership adds up to 100% across all affiants.

Affiant # 1

Sign: _5_?0&& §m&té

Print Name: __John Smith

Title: (Circle Only One) @ , Shareholder/Director, Member, Trustee

Enter % Ownership or Voting Interest: 50%

Affiant # 2

sign:___ ol fowes

Print Name: __ Bob lones
Title: (Circle Only One}

Partner )’ Shareholder/Directar, Member, Trustee

Enter % Ownership or Voting Interest: S0%

D. Prior to returning, check to ensure the affiant & notary name appears in the notary block.
As an Example:

On this day of , 201___, before me, the undersigned Notary Public,
personally appeared Affiant’s name goes here  , who proved to me ...




Prepared by and Return to:
American Tower

Attn: Land Management/Danielle Fiorentino, Esq.
10 Presidential Way

Woaburn, MA 01801

Assessor’s Parcel No(s): 001-013-300-09

RESOLUTION AND CONSENT AFFIDAVIT

Village of Pentwater

Be it known that, under the pains and penalties of perjury, the undersigned Members, Partners, Directors,
Shareholders, Officers or Trustees, as applicable (collectively, the “Affiants”) of the above referenced entity
(the “Landlord”}, hereby declare and resolve the following:

1

Landlord {or its predecessor-in-interest) has leased or subleased a portion of land to Muskegon
Cellular Partnership d/b/a Verizon Wireless (the “Tenant”) pursuant to that certain Land Lease
Agreement dated October 7, 2009 (as the same may have been amended from time to time,
collectively, the “Lease”).

Landlord and Tenant desire to enter into an amendment of the Lease {the “Amendment”) in order to
extend the term thereof and to further amend the Lease as more particularly set forth in the
Amendment.

Landlord is duly organized, validly existing, and in good standing in the jurisdiction of its formation,
organization, and/or incorporation, as applicable, and is otherwise authorized to transact business
and in good standing in any other jurisdictions where such qualifications are required. Landlord has
full power and authority to enter into and perform Landlord’s obligations under the Amendment and
the other Transaction Documents {as hereinafter defined), and the Amendment and the other
Transaction Documents have been duly executed and delivered by Landlord. The Affiants listed
below are the only legal and equitable owners of Landlord and are the only members, partners,
directors, shareholders, officers and/or trustees, as applicable, of Landlord.

The Affiants hereby approve of the Transaction Documents and all of the terms and provisions
contained therein and declare, resolve and/or affirm, as applicable, that Landlord is hereby
authorized to enter into the Transaction Documents with Tenant and effect the transactions
contemplated therein. The Affiants hereby declare and affirm that any other corporate and
shareholder, member, partner, and/or trustee actions required to effectuate the transactions
contemplated in the Amendment and other Transaction Documents have been completed.

The Affiants also declare that they have full legal authority to bind Landlord under the laws of the
State or Commonwealth in which the Leased Premises (as defined in the Amendment) is located,

ATC Site No: 414737
VZW Site No: 167345
Site Name: Village of Pentwater Mi



and Affiants have the full authority to execute any and all of the Transaction Documents on behalf of
Landlard and to nominate individuals to act on Landlord’s behalf.

The Affiants hereby nominate the below listed individual {the “Nominee") as attorney-in-fact to
execute and deliver the Amendment, together with any other documents and agreements, including,
without limitation, the Memorandum (as defined in the Amendment), required to be executed and
delivered pursuant to the terms and provisions of the Amendment (the Amendment and all of such
other aforementioned agreements and documents, collectively, the “Transaction Documents”), on
behalf of Affiants and Landlord. The Nominee shall have full power and authority to act on behalf of
Affiants and on behalf of Landlord for purposes of executing and delivering the Transaction
Documents and ensuring that Landlord fulfills its obligations thereunder, Additionally, the Nominee
shall have full authority to direct the manner in which all payments made by Tenant pursuant to the
Amendment are to be made to Landlord, inctuding, without limitation, identifying which bank
account(s) to transfer funds to in the event a wire payment is made by Tenant.

NOMINEE: (Print Name)
(Address)

This Resolution and Consent Affidavit shall become effective as of the date of the last notarized
signature of the Affiants listed below.

Affiants hereby acknowledge and agree that Tenant, its lenders, and its title insurance company are
relying upon, and are entitled to rely upon, this Resolution and Consent Affidavit and the contents
hereof as a material inducement to entering into the Amendment and other Transaction Documents.
Tenant, its lenders, and its title insurance company may rely upon a faxed, scanned or otherwise
electronically reproduced fully-executed copy of this document as if it were an original.

This document can only be amended or modified by addendum or an amendment that is fully

executed and notarized by all Affiants listed hereunder.

[SIGNATURES COMMENCE ON FOLLOWING PAGE]

ATC Site No: 414737
VZW Site No: 167345
Site Name: Village of Pentwater Ml



EXECUTED UNDER THE PAINS AND PENALTIES OF PERJURY ON THE DATE WRITTEN BELOW

AFFIANT NO. 1 2 WITNESSES
Signature:
Print Name: Signature:
Date: Print Name:
Title: (circle one) Member, Partner, Director, Signature:
Shareholder, Officer, Trustee Print Name:

Percentage Ownership or Voting Interest:
%

WITNESS AND ACKNOWLEDGEMENT

State/Commonwealth of

County of
On this day of , 201___, before me, the undersigned Notary Public,
personally appeared , who proved to me on the basis

of satisfactory evidence, to be the person(s) whose name(s) is/are subscribed to the within instrument and
acknowledged to me that he/she/they executed the same in his/her/their authorized capatcity{ies), and that
by his/her/their signature(s) on the instrument, the person(s) or the entity upon which the person(s) acted,
executed the instrument.

WITNESS my hand and official seal.

Notary Public
Print Name;
My commission expires: [SEAL]

ATC Site No: 414737
VZW Site No: 167345
Site Name: Village of Pentwater M|



Form 548 05-2014

Consumers Energy >

Counton Us

Part |
Effective date of agreement: 1/1/2018

Company:
CONSUMERS ENERGY COMPANY

A Michigan Corporation
ONE ENERGY PLAZA
JACKSON, MI 49201-2357

STANDARD LIGHTING CONTRACT
(COMPANY OWNED) FORM 548

Contract Number:

Notification Number: 1041935911

Customer: PENTWATER

Customer Type: Village

County: Oceana

ZIP Code: 49449

Lighting Type: General Unmetered Experimental Lighting Rate GU-XL
Initial Term: 1 year(s) beginning with the Effective Date of Agreement stated above.

Part li

TERMS AND CONDITIONS, is attached hereto and is a part of this Agreement. CUSTOMER ACKNOWLEDGES

HAVING READ SAID TERMS AND CONDITIONS,
CONSUMERS ENERGY

CE Representative Signature:

CE Representative Name:

CE Representative Title:

Page 1 of 5

Customer; PENTWATER
Customer Type: Village

Customer Representative Signature:

Print Name: _ CA/rt5 729550 Fﬁw&—j
Title: 1//'//»;;/; PrVAvAT e

Clerk Attest:




Form 548 05-2014

Standard Lighting Contract Terms and Condltions

1. The Company agrees to furnish the Customer with lighting service respecting the luminaires, lamps
and ather equipment constituting the installation(s) listed in Part | and also to furnish lighting service
respecting any additional luminaires, lamps and other equipment to be installed hereunder as may be
authorized by the Customer through execution of an Authorization for Change in Standard Lighting
Contract, attached to and made a part of this Agreement as Form 547.

munee
= MUITHDECEA BON POR SMAREY ML ey - .
Laayer] Tl A Lok SENVTRALY -y v
o Load 4 L
e e b Sosrinien msbe fnd i ord depiwre iy By Cpaegen Copal Tyt o /
- s b5 AL S prma e T 44 4 e 1 e e S
« ot o 2 e e ot e
O P
L
bevae S— i [ Comwns .y
. - P T s i o - 1
TR TR ki et s o 4 b el
g W wh Drowr lva Y
# Eewd. e -]
a5 P ke, B s T3 e e, SRy R S
L Ier—— [P, - Pl S,y Wk Gt
1 F | « e .
S
e mnu—wa-‘-i-..muup
- [T, | e R, e
. —_—— I‘——t‘-i .,. e
[V DD T . . : T g <
nosemamen $0w 0 e B, e 4 i o st ot iy Yoy g o
-
-——-q-a‘l:_ # i e Ty
| p
- Lo -
s g 1 S T T P

2. The Company's service lines necessary to supply the energy for said lighting equipment shall be
constructed in the public streets and highways of the Customer, or on private property, as mutually
agreed between the Company and the Customer. In cases where such lines are to be constructed
upon private property, the Customer shall obtain and furnish to the Company adequate written
easements granting permission to install and maintain such lines.

3. Neither party shall be liable to the other for damages for any act, omission or circumstance
occasioned by or in consequence of any act of God, labor disturbance, act of the public enemy, war,
insurrection, riot, fire, storm or flood, explosion, breakage or accident to machinery or equipment, or
by any other cause or causes beyond such party's control, including any curtailment, order, regulation
or restriction Imposed by governmental, military or lawfully established civilian authorities, or by the
making of necessary repairs upon the property or equipment of either party hereto; provided, however,
that the Company's responsibility for interruptions in service, phase failure or reversal, or variations in
the service characteristics shall be as provided in the Company's Electric Rate Book as filed with and
approved by the Michigan Public Service Commission and such amendments thereof as may be filed
with and approved by the Michigan Public Service Commission from time to time. A copy of said
Etectric Rate Book will be furnished to the Customer upon request.

4. The Customer shall pay the Company for the lighting service herein provided for in accordance with
the Company's applicable lighting rate, and in accordance with such revisions and amendments
thereof, supplements thereto, or substitutions therefor as may be filed with and approved by the
Michigan Public Service Commission from time to time

5. The Company shall render to the Custamer, as soon as possible after the first day of each month, a
bill for all lighting service furnished hereunder during the preceding manth. Such bills shall be due and
payable within twenty-one days after their issuance

6. The Company agrees to furnish a service for lighting and the Customer agrees to take service for
lighting in accordance with the terms and conditions of the Company's General Service Unmetered
Lighting Rate GUL and General Unmetered Experimental Lighting Rate GU-XL in accordance with such
revisions and amendments thereof, supplements thereto, or substitutions therefore as may be filed
with and approved by the Michigan Public Service Commission.

Page 2 of 5



Form 548 05-2014

10.

11.

Further, the Company will, under the terms and conditions hereof and of the Company's General
Service Unmetered Lighting Rate GUL and General Unmetered Experimental Lighting Rate GU-XL and
such revisions and amendments thereof, supplements thereto, or substitutions therefor as may be
filed with and approved by the Michigan Public Service Commission from time to time and at such
locations as may be authorized by the Customer through execution of an Authorization for Change in
Standard Lighting Contract (Form 547), relocate any lighting equipment which is included in the initial
Company-owned installation or in the additional Company-owned lighting equipment identified in Part
I, provided that:

a. Upon relocation of any of such lighting equipment, the Custorner shall reimburse the Company
for the Company’s actual costs of such relocation regardless of the time period that such
equipment has been installed, and

b. The relocated equipment shall conform with the provisions in such application rates

In addition, the Company will, upon termination of this Agreement by the Customer or breach of this
Agreement by the Customer resulting in termination of this Agreement, remove all of the aforesaid
Company-owned lighting equipment which is then installed and not thereupon covered by another
lighting contract. Upon removal of all of such lighting equipment, upon termination of this Agreement
as aforesaid, the Customer shall reimburse the Company for the Company’s actual costs of removing
such equipment regardless of the time period that such equipment has been installed. The Company
reserves the right to require special contractual arrangements respecting the replacement of any of
the Company-owned lighting equipment or the removal thereof prior to the termination of this
Agreement.

This Agreement shall become effective on the Effective Date of Agreement identified in Part | and shall
continue in effect for an initial term as stated in Part | and from year to year thereafter until
terminated by mutual consent or upon twelve months written notice given by either party to the other.
This Agreement, when effective, shall supersede all existing contracts with relation to the lighting
service herein provided for.

This Agreement may be executed and delivered in counterparts, including by a facsimile or an
electronic transmission thereof, each of which shall be deemed an original. Any document generated
by the parties with respect to this Agreement, including this Agreement, may be imaged and stored
electronically and introduced as evidence in any proceeding as if original business records. Neither
party will object to the admissibility of such images as evidence in any proceeding on account of
having been stored electronically.

Additional items:
None

Page30of5



Form 548 05-2014

Part Il

RESOLUTION

RESOLVED, that it is hereby deemed advisable to enter into a contract with Consumers Energy Company of
Jackson, Michigan, for furnishing lighting service within the Village of PENTWATER for a period of 1 year(s)
and thereafter from year to year, in accordance with the terms of the contract heretofore submitted to and

considered by this [_|commission [_|ecouncil []board; and

RESOLVED, further, that the and the Clerk be and are authorized and directed to
execute such contract on the behalf of the Village.

STATE OF MICHIGAN
COUNTY OF Oceana

i, , Clerk of the Village of PENTWATER, do hereby certify that the foregoing

resolution was duly adopted by the [_lcommission [council [ board of said municipality, at the meeting
held on

Dated:

Municipal Customer Type:Village

Page 4 of 5



Form 548 05-2014

GENERAL UNMETERED EXPERIMENTAL LIGHTING RATE GU-XL

Number of Nominal Luminaire Fixture Type Fixture Style Install Location
Luminaires Walts Type Remove
1 54 LED Cobrahead Install Park St & 3rd Ave
Comments:
None

Page50f5



Form 3806 32016
{Feom Pags 101 1)

Account Number 300012372167
Account Name VILLAGE OF PENTWATER
Address PO BOX 622
PENTWATER, M! 40449 Inveice Number 9311810336
PO Number
PO Date
Bill Date 01/02118
DUE DATE 0210118
VILLAGE OF PENTWATER
PO BOX 622
PENTWATER MI 49649-0622
Comments: PARK ST AND 3RD AVE - PENTWATER - STREETLIGHTING -~ NOTIFICATIONNUMBER (s} « - - « -
- 1041935981 -
Contact cur secure creditidebrt cand payment cener at 868-329-9533 to make a payment of visil us al
c Energy.comwaysiopay Lo view olher convenient payment spbons.
tam Description Quantity | Unit Price Amount
40010403 Electric Streetlights-CIAC 1.0EA $100.00 $100.00
40010403 Electric Streetlights-CIAC 1.0EA $90,00 $90,00
ADDITIONAL CHARGE FOR LED
STREETLIGHT
Payment Due 0118 TOTAL $190.00
Terms: by: DUE:
PLEASE ENCLOSE THE BOTTOM PORTION OF THIS INVOICE WITH YOUR PAYMENT, THE ACCOUNT
NUMBER IS NECESSARY TO ENSURE YOUR PAYMENT IS PROPERLY CREDITED. THANK YOU

Contact Infermation: JEFFREY W KELLEY -231-773-5521 -

Consumers Energy is regulated by the Michigan Public Service Commission, Lansing, Michigan.

CONSUMERS ENERGY
CEM Support Ctr - Lansing RM 122
PO Box 30162
: PREPAYMENT REQUEST
Lansing. Mi 48309-7662 VILLA

Please detach this stub and retum it with your payment

PO BOX 62
PENTWATER MI 649449-0622

Due Date
020118
Amount
Enclosed

GE 0; PENTWATER

$140.00

s

>

Count on Us™

Count on Us®

Total Due

L.

b 330021491k3k 000000190009 ODOD 205& 5 300012373Lb?



GO-READY Checklist MD
Natural Gas & Electric Request = Courit on s

Thank you for contacting Consumers Energy for your energy needs. This form is a requirement for scheduling your
service installation. You will recelve a contact from Consumers Energy one to two days before our scheduled arrival. If it
Is deemed any of the requirements are not met upon our arrival, Consumers Energy reserves the right to reschedule your
Job.

Please return completed Checkiist to one of the following (e-mall preferred):
E-mail: pobosceservicersgussiffcmsenergv.com Fax: $17-174-1414 Mail: Consumers Energy Service Requeat, 530 W Willow 5t, Lansing, Mt 4B906

Notification #: 1041935911

Service Address: PARK ST AND 3RD AVE, PENTWATER

Please check all requirements on the checklist below hefore returning this document. Providing accurate information
upon completion when submitting your form helps assure construction execution upon crew amival.

1. Has your payment been submitted to Consumers Energy?

O 0k
ooeE

2, Has your gas meter location been clearly marked, and/or your electric
meter socket praperly installed at the agreed upon location?

3. Has your electric meter been inspected and approved by the local
city/township inspector?

4. Is the site within 3 inches of final grade?

5. Is 3 12’ wide path clear of debrils and construction equipment? |

6. Site Ready Photo (subdivision services anly}. Include photo with Checklist.

Making Consumers Energy aware of any customer owned, underground facllities present, by clearly identifying
and indicating the facility of thelr location reduces the risk of damages. Locate or expose any privately owned
underground facllities or burled obstructions Including, but not limited to:

Yes N/A YES N/A
Septic tank {Existing or future) [ 1 Underground yard lighting ||
i Drain field (Existing or future) [ (1 Sprinkler systems IQ
| Well (Existing or future) L] ] Electronic dog fences

| Other:

These facilities must be marked with stakes, spray paint or flags. Consumers Energy and/or its agents will not be held
respansible for damage that occurs to customer-owned underground facilities that are not properly located and marked
before service installation.

After servicas are installed, excavation will be backfilled. Final restoration is your responsibility.

Thank you for your partnership!

Printed Name:

Signature: _ 5 Date:

Form 1250 9-2015 _ Pagelofl




Consumers Energy
Countonls

A CMS Energy Company

CEM Support Center
Consumers Energy, CEM Support Center, Lansing Service Center, Rm. 122, 530 W. Willow St., P.O. Box 30162 Lansing, Ml 48303-7662

Janvary 2, 2018 NOTIFICATION #:
1041935911

VILLAGE OF PENTWATER

PO BOX 622

PENTWATER, MI 49449-0622

REFERENCE: PARK ST AND 3RD AVE, PENTWATER

Dear Valued Customer,

Thank you for contacting Consumers Energy for your energy needs. Please note the Notification Number above and include it on any
correspondence you send. Please note the Account Number, located above the Account Name on your invoice, when submitling payment.

Enclosed for approval and signature is the original Authorization for Change and Resolution covering the replacement and/or installation of
streetlight(s). In conjunction with the work, a non-refundable payment of $100.00 per luminatre is required.

A monthly encrgy charge associated with this lighting installation for 1 Luminaire(s} is approximately
This charge is subject to change based on current rates, Afier the installation is complete, you will begin receiving a
separaie monthly bill for the above energy charge. You are responsible for the final restoration.

The estimated cost for your energy request is as follows;
Non Refundable Agreement for Installation of Electric Facilities:

Winter Construction Costs: $ -
Installation Charge (3100.00 per Luminaire): ) 100.00
Additional Costs $ 90.00
Total Estimated Cost; $ 190.00
Less Prepayment Received: $ -
Total Estimated Cost Due: $ 190.00

Please sign and return the original Authorization for Change and Resolution in the enclosed sell-addressed envelope or email 1o:
POBoxCEServiceRequest@cmsenergy.com. Payment in full is required before the installation can be scheduled for construction.

Please review all attached materials carefully and direct inquiries for your reguest to:
JEFFREY W KELLEY at  231-779-5531

STLT 6-16



N:06:57 AM

SNcY A
l 12/20/2017

Crvolbockup\wrodiusinidgn\10884034.001

JOB_SCOPE
INSTALL NEW POLE & STREETLIGHT
SOURCE
/
N OCEANA  CO
E?CEEEEQEgﬁgEDBUEQTED PENTWATER TWP
'
QEELBgERLDggLL . Te R18 SEC.14
LCP 0257 140A N
g
<
o o o
(= (3 -
% T o)
= 4
PENTWATER 241 = |© ARTSIAN
l;gEIGE'E T M= T | RLEARNING
D sa@r®(2) o | % CENTRE
- 50
50-4 ,50~4 ?0, SERE 1404
@ (.Y BN 149"
o 25 o E PARK ST
g 265’ -
3= B
g| (DiNsTALL @ insTaLL
2 SECONDARY CONDUCTOR JUMPER 35-5
6 DX DE 6 DX DE
PER EDM 23-302-1 FIG A PER EDM 23-302-1 FIG A
REDUCED TENSION SAG: 30" REDUCED TENSION: SAG :30"
S4W LED COBRAHEAD
STREETLIGHT BR-6'
FER EDM FIGURE 42-103-1 FIG A
CONSUMERS ENERGY CONTACTS
PARTMENT NA N R | ALTERNAT NOTIFICATION®&: 1041935911
e = ] i U3 J DESIGNr: 10884094
DES IGNER BHAVYA KATTA 231 929 629N ORDER NUMBER
COORDINATOR JEFF RELLEY 231 7719 5531 231 357 5681
J—— DESIGNED BY | DATE
BKATTA |2/20/2017P°rk St and 3rd Ave, PWTR LED
ConsumensIENEnLGy APPROVED BY| DATE
For: VILLAGE OF PENTWATER
A CM$ Energy Company ELECTRIC SHEET 1 OF 1 :::EE PARK ST AND 3RD AVE
-CONSTRUCTION CERTFICATION- TLM NUMBER ’R’ngg OHMS | _CONSTRUCTION MEASURE NUMBER
Work was consirucled os Engineered or Chonged o3 Indicoted. 15
Al Salvogecbls Matariol Wos Relwned lo Slores. 1618141404 ORDER TYPE |\arpary Type [DESIGN NUMBER
Signed in Dirwcl Chorge of Work [ JRSTAT 1 ON WD NO. EcNC | LED 0884094
Petenr Storted o DENTWATER 0448 |
CIRCUTT ckT NOJLCP NOJ STAKED [x]vEs [ NO
MISS DIGC NUMBER: DATE: |
PENTWATER 01 | 0233 | TrRees [Jves [x] no
ELECTAC CAD TITLE BLOCK (8-W2x11 10-30-2008 DESIGN FILE NAMEHIBR4004.001
TRSI16 18 14



o>

Counton Us
A CMS Enargy Company
CEM Support Center
Consumers Energy, Lansing Service Center, Rm. 122. 530 W. Willow St., P.O. Box 30162 Lansing, Ml 48909-7662
PLEASE RETURN THE CHECKED DOCUMENTS BELOW TO
CONSUMERS ENERGY IN THE ENVELOPE PROVIDED
TO EXPEDITE SERVICE, RETURN VIA EMAIL TO:
POBoxCEServiceRequest@cmsenergy.com
SIGNED ELECTRIC CONTRACT (Please return all pages of contracts)
= (Form 93, Form 94 and Form 95 - 2 Page Document Each)
(Form 861, Form 862 and Form 230 - 4 Page Document Each)
PAYMENT WITH INVOICE STUB
J(TOP STUB IS REQUIRED FOR PROCESSING)
0 REQUEST FOR ELEVATED CUSTOMER DELIVERY PRESSURE
=l STANDARD LIGHTING CONTRACT
i(MUST BE CERTIFIED BY CLERK)
O SIGNED CUSTOMER ATTACHMENT PROGRAM (CAP)} CONTRACT
J(PLEASE ENSURE TO CHECK PAYMENT OPTION ON CONTRACT)
GO READY FORM (FORM 1250)
TO EXPEDITE SERVICE, RETURN VIA EMAIL TO:;
POBoxCEServiceRequesi@cmsenergy.com
a SITE READY PHOTO(S)
TO EXPEDITE SERVICE, RETURN VIA EMAIL TO:
POBoxCEServiceReguest@cmsenergy.com
a OTHER:
NOTIFICATION REFERENCE NUMBERS
ELECTRIC SERVICE NOTIFICATION:
GAS SERVICE NOTIFICATION:
ELECTRIC OH DISTRIBUTION NOTIFICATION:
ELECTRIC UG DISTRIBUTION NOTIFICATION:
GAS MAIN NOTIFICATION:
STREETLIGHT NOTIFICATION: 1041935911

BP CL 6-16




PENTWATER VILLAGE
ZONING BOARD OF APPEALS

BY-LAWS AND RULES OF PROCEDURE
AMENDED MARCH 4,-2015)
Proposed Revision June 7, 2017

ARTICLE I: NAME

Sec. 1 The name of the organization shall be the "PENTWATER VILLAGE ZONING
BOARD OF APPEALS.”

ARTICLE II: AUTHORITY AND DUTIES

Sec. 1 These by-laws and rules of procedure are adopted by the Pentwater Zoning Board of Appeals
pursuant to the Michigan Zoning Enabling Act, Public Act 110 of 2006, as amended.

Sec2 The Zoning Board of Appeals shall perform such legally permissible duties and shall carry
out such processes and procedures as may be required by the Michigan Zoning Enabling Act
or the Pentwater Community Zoning Ordinance including the following:

A Act on applications for variances, appeals, interpretalions, or other matiers as required by the
zoning ordinance and Michigan Zoning Enabling Act, Public Act 110 of 2006, as amended,
MCL 1253101, et seq.

B. Prepare an annual budget for the Zoning Board of Appeal's activities and submit to the Viflage
Council.

C. Attend training sessions, conferences, or meetings as needed to properly fulfill the duties of a
Zoning Board of Appeals member, and for which appropriations of funds have been approved
by the Village Council as needed.

Perform other duties and responsibilities as requested by the Village Council or as may be
specified in another Village ordinance.

E Conduct site visits as deemed necessary 1o evaluate an application and supporting material. Site
visits shall be conducted individually.

ARTICLE III: MEMBERS

Sec. | MEMBERSHIP COMPOSITION. The Pentwater Village Zoning Board of Appeals
shall consist of seven five members appointed by the Pentwater Village Council. In addition,
the Village Council may appoint not more than two (2) alternate members.

Sec. 2 COMPENSATION. All appointed and alternate members of the Board may be
compensated at a rate to be determined by the Village Council.

Sec. 3 RESTRICTIONS. An alternate member shall only serve on the board in the absence of a
regular member or during the abstention of a reguler member for reasons of a conflict of
interest. The alternate members shall serve in the case until a final decision, in accordance
with the Pentwater Community Zoning Ordinance, has been made.

Sec. 4 TERMS OF OFFICE. The terms of office of regular and alternate members shall be three
(3) years amanged such to provide as nearly as possible for the appointment of an equal
number of members each year.

Sec. 5 MACANCIES, A vacancy on the Board occurring otherwise than through the expiration of
the term shall be filled for the unexpired term by the Village Council.

Sec. 6 VOTING RIGHTS OF ALTERNATE MEMBERS. Alternate members shall only have
the right to vote upon those specific matters in which they have been called upon to serve in
the absence of a regular member or called upon to serve due to the abstention of a regular
member as a result of a conflict of interest. The alternate member shall then continue to
hear those cases for which they were called to serve until final disposition of those cases.

Revised March 4, 2015 Page 10f 6



MEMORANDUM

To: Planning Commission

From: Keith Edwards, Zoning Administrator

Date: January 2, 2018

Subject: Proposed change in ZBA By-laws requires Zoning Ordinance Amendment

Earlier this year, at the ZBA's June meeting | introduced some proposed amendments to the ZBA By-
laws, including a request to change the totat number of regular ZBA members from seven {7) to five (5).
The ZBA would retain the 2 alternates. ) requested the change because it is not necessary, in accordance
with the Michigan Zoning Enabling Act to have more than five members, and our ZBA has two
alternates, which should be more than enough to adequately serve the ZBA. A ZBA can have as few as
three (3) members and | have seen as many as nine (9) in some cemmunities. Reducing the number of

members helps Staff and the Village President with recruitment efforts, reduces wages, and is easier for
Staff to manage.

On September 6, 2017, the ZBA passed a motion to approve the changes to the ZBA By-laws, in the case
of the number of regular members, the motion was subject to the Planning Commission consideration
for changing Section 18.02.A of the Zoning Ordinance as follows:

Section 18.02 MEMBERSHIP — TERMS OF OFFICE

The Board of Appeals of the Village of Pentwater shall consist of sevea{?) five {S)
members appointed by the Legislative Body. The Board of Appeals of Pentwater
Township shall consist of five (5} members appointed by the Legislative Body.

For your review, | have included the minutes of the last two ZBA meetings and draft ZBA By-laws.

In arder to consider a Zoning Ordinance Amendment, the Planning Commission must hold a public
hearing, publish it in the newspaper at feast 15 days before the public hearing, hold the public hearing
and furnish a recommendation to Village Council on the amendment. Only the Village Council can
approve a Zoning Ordinance amendment.

The Planning Commission, at their October 18, 2017 meeting set a date of December 20, 2017 as the
date for & public hearing on the amendment (see attached minutes} and the notice of the public hearing
was published in the Oceana Herald Journal on November 30, 2017.

There was only one public comment during the Public Hearing — a request to know how many members
were currently on the ZBA, which is five (5), with two alternates. The Village has not filled the other two
vacancies since January of 2017. The Planning Commission closed the public hearing and further

discussion resulted in a recommendation to the Village Council to approve the Zoning Ordinance
Amendment (see attached minutes).

At this time, the Planning Commission requests the Village Council approve the Zoning Ordinance

amendment to reduce the number of regular ZBA members from seven (7) to five (5). The two
alternates will be retained.



Sec. 5

Sec. 6

Zoning Ordinance. When a quorum is not present, no official action of the Board, except for
closing of the meeting, may take place. Due to its quasi-judicial nature, the Zoning Board of Appeals
shali not engage in discussion on any matter during any time in which a quorum of the Board is not
present for the conduct of business. All public hearings without a quorum present shall be
rescheduled for the next regular or special meeling and no additional public notice shall be required,
provided that the date, time and a place for the rescheduled public hearing is announced at the
meeting.

ORDER OF BUSINESS. A written agenda for all regular and special meetings shall be prepared
and followed. The order of business shall, at a minimum, be:

Call to Order

Roll Call

Approval of Agenda
Approval of Minutes
Scheduled Public Hearings
Correspondence
Unfinished Business

New Business
Adjournment

HEARINGS. Hearings shall be scheduled and due notice given in accordance with the
provisions of the Michigan Open Meeting Act and the Michigan Zoning Enabling Act under which
the public hearing is being held. The applicant or representative of the applicant must be
esent at the sc ed_public hearing for an appeal or the complaint e_issue will
be tabled by the Board. Public hearings conducted by the Board shall be run in an orderly and
timely fashion, which shall be accomplished by adhering to the following public hearing procedure;
A. OPENING ANNOUNCEMENT. The Chairman shall give an official opening
announcement of the public hearing indicating the basic nature of the request and citing
how public notice was provided of the hearing.
B. ANNOUNCEMENT OF ORDER OF HEARING. The Chairman shall explain
the order of the public hearing as being as follows:
)] Comments and explanations by the Zoning Administrator
4] Comments and explanations by the Applicant
(3) Questions by the Board
(4) Responses by the applicant and/or Zoning Administrator
(5) Opening of hearing for public comments
(6) Closing of hearing to public comments
(7 Consideration of action by Board.
C. RULES OF CONDUCT., The Chairman shall then announce the rules of conduct of the

public hearing as follows:

) All comments shall be addressed to the Chair:

2) Each person shall be given an opportunity to be heard, but second comments;
will not be permitted until every person has had the opportunity to speak for the
first time;

3) In the interest of fairness to the public, statements from the floor should be as
concise as possible;

) The Chairman reserves the right to terminate a presentation or ask for a

summation if comments become excessively repetitive or stray from the issues at
hand;

(5) For large hearings, a time limit of three (3) minutes per person shall be placed

Revised March 4, 2015 Page 3 of 6



ARTICLE IV: OFFICERS

Sec. 1

Sec.?2

Sec.3

Sec. 4

Sec. 5

Sec. 6

SELECTION. At the first regular meeting in May of each year, the Pentwater Village Zoning
Board of Appeals shall elect its Chairman and Vice Chairman from amongst the regular
members of the Board. The Board may create and fill such other of its offices as it may
determine to be necessary.
TERMS OF OFFICERS. The terms of the Chairman and Vice Chairman shall be one (1) year in
length or until their successors are elected, with eligibility for re-election.
OFFICER DUTIES. The chairman shall preside over all meetings of the Board and shall perform
the duties prescribed by these by-laws and by the parliamentary authority adopted by the Board.
The Vice Chairman shall perform the duties of the Chairman in the absence or disability of the
Chairman.
PLANNING COMMISSION REPRESENTATIVE. The planning commission representative to
the Board shall report the actions of the Board to the planning commission and update the Board
on actions by the planning commission that relate to the functions and duties of the Board.
VACANCIES. If a vacancy should occur in any office, the Board shall elect another person to
fill such vacancy in the same manner and under the same conditions outlined above for the
remainder of the term of said office.
RECORDING SECRETARY, The Recording Secretary shall be responsible for keeping a written
record in the English language of the resolutions, transactions, findings, and determinations of the
Board, which record shall be a public record subject to the provisions of the Michigan Freedom
of Information Act, Public Act 442 of 1976, as amended. The Recording Secretary shall also
be responsible for the preparation and dissemination of Board meeling and public hearing
notices pursuant to the Michigan Open Mecting Act, Public Act 267 of 1976, as amended. The
Recording Secretary shall also performn other duties as prescribed by these by-laws, State and local
laws, and the parliamentary authority adopted by the Board.

ARTICLE V: MEETINGS
Sec. 1 REGULAR G. Regular meetings of the Zoning Board of Appeals shall be held as

needed in Pentwater Village Hall on a date established by the Board. The dates and times shal
be posted at the Pentwater Village Hall and a notice should be published in accordance with the
Open Meetings Act. Any changes in the date or time or location of the regular meetings shatl be
posted and noticed in the same manner as originally established.

Sec, 2 ANNUAL MEETING. The regular meeting of the Board in May of each year shall be known as

the Annual Meeting and shall be for the purpose of electing offices, receiving  annval reports
of offices and commitiees, and for any other business that may arise.

Sec. 3 SPECIAL MEETINGS. Special meetings may be called by the Chairman. The purpose of the

Sec. 4

meeting shall be stated in the call. The business which the Board may perform shatl be conducted
at a public meeting of the Board held in compliance with the Michigan Open Meetings Act.
Public notice of the time, date, and place of the special meeting shall be given in the manner
required in the Open Meetings Act, and the Village Clerk shall send written notice of a special
meeting to Board members not less than one (1) day in advance of the meeting, except that any
such meeting at which all regular members of the Board are present or have waived notice in
writing shall be a legal meeting for all purposes without notice, subject to the Michigan Open
Meetings Act. Applicants to the Zoning Board of Appeals may request a special meeting, of
which all costs shall be paid by the applicant; if there is more than one applicant, the costs
shall be shared equally between all applicants,

QUORUM. Four{4) Three (3) members of the Board shall constitute a quorum of the Board for
the conduct of business, except that it shall be necessary to have a minimum of five-(5) four (4)
members present and voting in the affirmative 1o approve land use variances permitted in the

Revised March 4, 2015 Page 2 of 6



by any Board member or directed by the Chairman. All members of the Board including the
Chairman shall vote on all matters, but the chairman shall vote last.

Sec. 9 NOTICE QF DECISIONS. A written notice containing the decision of the Zoning Board of
Appeals shall be sent by the Village Clerk to pelitioners and originators of a request.

Sec. 10 MEETING MINUTES. Board minutes shall be prepared by the Office of the Village Clerk. The
minutes shall contain a brief synopsis of the meeting, including a complete restatement of all
motions and recording of votes; complete statement of the conditions or recommendations
made on any action; and recording of attendance. All communications, actions, and resolutions
shall be attached to the minutes. The official records shall be deposited with the Village Clerk
upon approval by the Board.

ARTICLE VI: ABSENCES, REMOVALS, RESIGNATIONS, VACANCIES AND ALTERNATES

Sec.1 To be excused, zoning board of appeals members shall notify the Village Clerk or Zoning Board of
Appeals Chairperson or other zoning board of appeals member when they intend to be absent from a
meeting. Failure to make this notification prior to a meeting shall result in an unexcused absence.

Sec.2 Members of the Zoning Board of Appeals may be removed by the Village Council, afier written charges
have been prepared and a hearing conducted, for nonperformance of duty, misconduct in office or upon
failure to declare a conflict of interest. For purposes of this section, nonperformance of duty shall mean
two or more consecutive, unexcused absences. Altemates shall be notified to attend a meeting any time
a regular member will be absent for one or more meetings.

Sec.3 A member may resign from the Zoning Board of Appeals by sending a lefter of resignation to the
Village Clerk, Village Council or Zoning Board of Appeals Chairperson,

Sec.4 Vacancies shall be filled by the Village Council as soon as possible after a resignation or removal of a
member of the zoning board of appeals. Successors shall serve out the unexpired term of the member
being replaced, with the exception of the planning commission representative, whose term shall run
consecutively with the term as planning commissioner. The Zoning Board of Appeals, in its
recommiendation to the Village Council, should give priority to elevate Altemates to become members to
fill such vacancies.

Sec.5 The Village Council may appoint not more than two altemates to the Zoning Board of Appeals. The
alternate member may be called 10 sit as a regular member as provided in the zoning ordinance and the
Michigan Zoning Enabling Act.

ARTICLE VI: CONFLICT OF INTEREST
Sec.1 Zoning Board of Appeals members shall declare a conflict of interest and abstain from participating

in hearings, deliberations or voting on a request when:

A, A relative or other family member is involved in any request for which the Zoning Board
of Appeals is asked to make a decision;

B. The Zoning Board of Appeals member has a business, organizational or financial interest in the
property involved in the request, or has a business or financial interest in the applicant's
company, agency or association;

C. There is a reasonable appearance of a conflict of interest, as determined by the Zoning Board
of Appeals member declaring such conflict,

ARTICLE VIII: OPEN MEETINGS AND FREEDOM OF INFORMATION PROVISIONS

Sec. 1 All meetings of the Board shall be open to the public and shall be held in a place available to the
general public. All deliberations and decisions of the Board shall be made at a meeting open to the
public. A person shall be permitted to address a hearing of the Board under the rules established
by these by-laws. A person shall not be excluded from a meeting of the Board except for breach
of the peace committed at a meeting. All records, files, publications, correspondence, and
other materials are available to the public for reading, copying, and other purposes as governed
by the Freedom of Information Act.

Revised March 4, 2015 Page Sof 6



on public comments;

(6) At all times during the public hearing, the Chair expects courtesy from all
participants. Catcalls, booing, or other outbursts from the public shall not be
tolerated; and

(7 Decision of the Board shall be based upon accurate fact and the authority vested in
the Board by State statute and Pentwater Community Zoning Ordinance.

D. PRESENTATION OF PROPOSAL. The Chairman shall recognize the Zoning
Administrator and applicant for presentations. The Zoning Administrator presents a
report outlining the request and the specific sections and requirements of the Zoning
Ordinance that are impacted by the subject request. The applicant then presents a concise
review of the reasons for the appeal and responds to questions raised by the Board.

E. OPENING OF HEARING TO FLOOR. The Chairman then opens the public
hearing to comments from the floor, reminds the public of the rules of conduct, and
indicates that once a person has been recognized by the Chair they shall stand and give
their name and address and a concise statement of their questions and/or concerns. In
the event of large hearing, the Chairman may encourage groups in attendance to be
represented by a spokesperson. When individual time limits have been imposed, the
Chairman reserves the right to limit the amount of time allocated to be a spokesperson to
avoid filibustering. The Chairman may elect during the course of public comments to
obtain clarification of facts from the Village administration or from the
applicant if such comments may expedite the hearing. The Chairman shall receive for
the official record any letter and/or petitions received by the Board regarding the matter
at hand and shall read and/or summarize these materials,

CLOSING OF PUBLIC HEARING. When all public comments have been received,

the Chairman shall close the public hearing.

G. CONSIDERATION OF MATTER BY BOARD. Once the public hearing has been
closed to public comments, the Chairman may recognize any Board member to discuss
and seck additional information from others concerning the matter at hand. Board
members shall address the Chairman when speaking and shall request additional
information through the Chairman. When discussion and fact finding on the matter at
hand by Board members has been completed, the Board may take one of the following
four actions on the matter: (1) Approve the request as presented; (2) Approve the
request with conditions; (3) Deny the request as presented; or (4) Table/adjsum
postpone the matter to a future meeting.

Sec. 7 MOTIONS. Motions for approvals or denials and motions to tabe-aradjesra postpone a
matter to a future meeting should include reasons for such actions. Motions for tablings
postponing er-edjeumment should also include the date, time, and place at which the
matter will be further considered. Motions shall be restated by the Chairman before a vote is
taken. The name of the maker and those who seconded the motions shall be recorded. Motions
should be considerate of the foliowing:

A. TheBoard shall determine whether the respective requirements of the Pentwater
Community Zoning Ordinance have been met by the applicant and;

B. The Board shall determine whether the reasons set forth by the applicant justify the
variance, and that the variance is the minimum variance that will make possible the
reasonable use of land, building, or structure.

Sec. 8 VOTING. An Affirmative vote of the majority of the Board's regular membership shall be
required for the approval of any requested action or motion placed before the Board, except that at
least five four ¢5) (4) members voting in the affirmative shall be required to approve a variance
of any land use permitted under the Pentwater Community Zoning Ordinance. Voting shall
ordinarily be by voice vote; provided however that a roll call vote shall be required if requested

Revised March 4, 2015 Page 4 of 6



VILLAGE OF PENTWATER
Zoning Board of Appeals
ON PENTWATER LAKE AND LAKE MICHIGAN
327 South Hancock Street — P.O. Box 622
Pentwater, Michigan 49449
(231) 869-8301 - FAX (231) 869-5120

Regular Meeting Minutes — June 7, 2017

Chairperson Castor called the regular meeting of the Pentwater Zoning Board of Appeals
Meeting to order at 7:02 P.M. with the Pledge of Allegiance.

ROLL CALL: Present: Andrew Witt, Nancy Ceton (Alternate), Bill Bainton (Altemnate) and
Mike Castor. Absent: Bill O'Donnell, and Jim Young

Others present: Zoning Administrator Keith Edwards, Deputy Clerk/Treasurer Barbara Siok
and Village President Jeff Hodges.

APPROVAL OF AGENDA: Motion by Bill Bainton, second by Nancy Ceton to approve
agenda as presented. Voice Vote: Ayes: 4, Nays: 0. Motion carried.

APPROVAL OF MINUTES MAY 4, 2016: Motion by Nancy Ceton, second by Bill Bainton
to approve May 4, 2016 minutes as presented. Voice Vote: Ayes: 4, Nays: 0. Motion carried.

PUBLIC COMMENTS: None
UNFINISHED BUSINESS: None
NEW BUSINESS:

ELECTION OF OFFICERS: Motion by Bainton to elect Mike Castor as Chair and Bill
O’Donnell as Vice-Chair, second by Ceton. Roll call vote: Ayes: 4, Opposed: None. Motion
passed. Motion by Bainton to close the elections, second by Ceton.

STATUS OF BATES LAWSUIT: Keith Edwards said Bates may have appealed to the State
Supreme Court due to a Constitutional challenge. Chair Castor stated to that Bates did not meet

the criteria and that it was well documented and emphasized reasons were given for the board’s
voting. 2 .

INTRODUCTION OF SUGGESTED AMENDMENTS TO ZBA BY-LAWS: Edwards
explained proposed amendments to the ZBA By-laws recommending voting at the next meeting.

ZONING BOARD OF APPEALS TOOLKIT: Chair Castor explained the purpose of the book
and emphasized the imporiance of the ZBA authority and documentation suggesting members to
write any questions in the margins to be discussed at the next meeting.

Chair Castor asked for comments. Village President Hodges thanked members for their service,
The next ZBA meeting is scheduled for September 6, 2017 at 7:00 PM

ADJOURNMENT: Motion to adjourn by Andrew Witt second by Nancy Ceton. All Ayes.
Castor adjourned the meeting at 7:26 PM

Respectfully submitted by
Barbara Siok, Deputy Clerk/Treasurer



ARTICLE IX: EMPLOYEES

Sec. 1 The Board may appoint employees as it may deem necessary for its work, whose
appointment, promotion, demotion and removal shall be subject to the same provisions of law as
govem other corresponding civil employees of the Village.

ARTICLE X: CONTRACTS
Sec. 1 The Board may contract with city planners, engineers, architects and other consultants for
such services as it may require, subject to Council approval as to expenditures.

ARTICLE XI: EXPENDITURES

Sec. 1 All expenditures of the Board shall be within the amount appropriated for Board purposes by
Council. The Council shall provide the funds, equipment and accommodations necessary for
the Board's work. The Board, through the Zoning Administrator, shall prepare the recommended
budgel for the ensuing fiscal year for submission to the Village Manager,

ARTICLE XII: PARLIAMENTARY AUTHORITY

Sec. 1 The rules contained in the current edition of ROBERTS RULES OF ORDER NEWLY
REVISED shall govern the Zoning Board of Appeals in all cases to which they are
applicable and in which they are not inconsistent with these by-laws and any special rules of
order the Board may from time to time adopt.

ARTICLE XIII: CONFLICTING PROVISIONS
Sec.] In the event of a conflict of provisions between these Bylaws and the Pentwater

Community Zoning Ordinance, the provisions contained in the Zoning Ordinance shali
prevail.

ARTICLE X1V: AMENDMENT OF BY-LAWS
Sec. I These by-laws may be adopted and amended at any regular meeting of the Board by a two-
thirds vote, provided that the amendment has been submitted in writing at the previous

regular meeting. All by-laws amendments shall be subject to final approval by the Village
Council.

THESE BY-LAWS WERE DULY ADOPTED BY A TWO-THIRDS VOTE OF THE

PENTWATER VILLAGE ZONING BOARD OF APPEALS DURING ITS REGULAR
MEETING HELD ON THE 4" DAY OF MAREH ., 2645 2017,

Pentwater Zoning Board of Appeals

Michael S. Castor, Chairperson
This Day of 2017

Proposed Revision: June 7, 2017
Updated Revision: September 6, 2017

Revised March 4, 2015 Page 6 of 6



VILLAGE OF PENTWATER

Planning Commission
ONPENTWATER LAKE AND LAKE MICHIGAN
327 South Hancock Street, P.O. Box 622, Pentwater, Michigan 49449
(231) 869-8301 - FAX (231) 869-5120

Regular Meeting Minutes — December 20, 2017

Vice-Chairperson Angell-Powell called the regular meeting of the Pentwater Village Planning
Commission Meeting to order at 7:02 pm, with the Pledge of Allegiance.

ROLL CALL

Present: Bruce Koorndyk, Michelle Angell-Powell (by telcphone), Mark Benner, Ron
Christians & Paul Anderson.

Absent: Kirstin McDonough (excused). e

Staff Present: Keith Edwards, Zoning Admlmstrator, and Chns Brown, Village Manager.

APPROVAL OF AGENDA

Motion by Anderson, second by Koomdyk to approve the Agenda as presented

Voice Vote: Aye: 5 Nay: 0 Absent: 1 Motion carried.

APPROVAL OF REGULAR MINUTES

Motion by Benner, second by Anderson to approve the November 15, 2017 regular meeting
minutes as submitted.

Voice Vote: Aye: 5 Nay: 0 “Absent: 1 Mpﬁon carried.
PUBLIC COMMENTS — Present in the audience was Eva Gregwer. No comments from the
audience were submitted at this time.

PUBLIC HEARING Zoning Ordmance Amendment to reduce the number of ZBA regular
members from 7 to 5. Chairman Chnstlans opened the public hearing at 7:08 pm.

The Planning Commission took public comments on a Zoning Ordinance amendment to change
the number of Zoning Board of Appcals (ZBA) members from seven (7) to five (5), while still
retammg two (2) alternates. Eva Gregwer asked how many regular members were currently
serving the ZBA, and the answer from the Zoning Administrator was five.

See no further requests to speak from the audience, Chairman Christians closed the public
hearing at 7:10 pm.

OLD BUSINESS

Discussion of proposed Zoning Ordinance amendment to change the number of ZBA members
from seven (7) to five (5) as requested by the ZBA to change the ZBA by-laws. After taking in
only one public comment (see above), the Planning Commission recommended that the Village
Council approve the proposed amendment.

Pagelof3



NOTICE
VILLAGE OF PENTWATER
County of Oceana, Michigan

PUBLIC NOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN that the'
Mnhg&mﬂdondh%dmwm
hold a public hearitg on December 20, 2017, at 7:00

H p.am., ot the Village Hall, 327 §, Hancock Sirest,

Peatwater, Michigan, to hear and consider comments
mammwmm
Zouing Ordinnnes (currently titled the Pentwater
Community Zoning Ordinaoce). The proposed
amendment would decrease the members of the
VElage Zoulng Board of Appeals from seven (7)
mbusbﬂm@m

The proposed text of the amending ordinmmce
hmﬂaﬂmhmﬁddhhdﬁe
wa«&.ms.mmm
Michigan, during Village office hours.

Al interested persons may attend the poblic hear-
Ing and be heard concerning the proposed amending
ordinance. Written comments mny be subwmitted to
the Village Clerk, at the above-stated address up to
and durisg the time of the public hearing.

Dated; November 20,2017
PLANNING COMMISSION OF THE
VILLAGE OF PENTWATER |

ONT- fov. 30, 2507 - 58




NEW BUSINESS:

ZONING BOARD OF APPEALS TOOLKIT: Chair Castor presented an overview of the
training manual prepared by the Michigan Association of Planning and discussed dimensional
variances, use variances, members conflict of interest, the importance of documentation should
there be a review of the record of the ZBA in any case they make a decision on. Chair Castor
then asked for questions from the Board which were answered by Chair Castor and Zoning
Administrator Keith Edwards.

ADJOURNMENT: Motion to adjourn by Jim Young second by Bill Bainton. All Ayes.
Castor adjourned the meeting at 8:05 pm.

Respectfully submitted by

Keith Edwards
Zoning Administrator
Village of Pentwater

Zoning Board of Appeal Minules Scplember 6, 2017 Page2of 2



VILLAGE OF PENTWATER
Zoning Board of Appeals
ON PENTWATER LAKE AND LAKE MICHIGAN
327 South Hancock Street — P.O. Box 622
Pentwater, Michigan 49449
(231) 869-8301 — FAX (231) 869-5120

Regular Meeting Minutes — September 6, 2017

Chairperson Castor called the regular meeting of the Pentwater Zoning Board of Appeals
Meeting to order at 7:02 p.m. with the pledge of allegiance.

ROLL CALL: Present: Andrew Witt, Nancy Ceton (Altemate), Bill Bainton (Alternate arrived
at 7:10 pm.), Jim Young and Mike Castor. Absent: Bill O’'Donnell.

Others present: Zoning Administrator Keith Edwards

APPROVAL OF AGENDA: Motion by Nancy Ceton, second Ey Jim Young to approve the
agenda as presented. Voice Vote: Ayes: 5, Nays: 0. Motion carried.

APPROVAL OF MINUTES of June 7, 2017: Motion by Nancy Ceton, second by Andrew

Will to approve the June 7, 2017 minutes as presented. Voice Vote: 'Ayes: 5, Nays: 0. Motion
carried.

PUBLIC COMMENTS: None
UNFINISHED BUSINESS:

DISCUSSION OF THE SUGGESTED AMENDMENTS TO ZBA BY-LAWS AS
PROPOSED AT THE PREVIOUS MEETING, JUNE 7, 2017: After reviewing the
introduction from the last meeting and discussing each suggested change, the ZBA made the
following motions:

* Motion by Andrew Young, second by Nancy Ceton to recomnmend the Planning
Commission consider amending the Zoning Ordinance, Chapter 18, Section 18.02.A to
reflect the change in membership from seven (7) to five (5). Voice Vote: Ayes: 5, Nays:
0.‘Motion carried.

s Motion by Andrew Witt, second by Bill Bainton to change the term “table” to
“postpone” in Section 6 and Section 7 of Article VI: Meetings as applicable to the
context of those sections. Voice Vote: Ayes: 5, Nays: 0. Motion Carried.

® Motion by Andrew Young, second by Nancy Ceton to change the ZBA By-Laws. Article
111, Section 1- Membership Composition from seven (7) to five (5) members, and Article
VI, Sections 4, 6 and 8 to reflect the appropriate values for quosum and required number
of positive votes required to approve dimensional and use variances conditioned upon the
Planning Commission and Village Council agreeing to amend the Zoning Ordinance,
Chapter 18, Section 18.02 to reflect the change in membership from seven (7) to five (5).
Voice Vote: Ayes: 5, Nays: 0. Motion carried.



Motion by Koorndyk, second by Anderson to set a date of January 17, 2018 for a public hearing
to take public comments on the proposed Zoning Ordinance Amendment.
Voice Vote: Aye: 4 Nay: 0 Absent: 2 Motion carried.

B. Zoning Ordinance Amendment to consider a Zoning Ordinance Amendment prohibiting
Medical Marihuana Facilities. Zoning Administrator Keith Edwards introduced a Zoning
Ordinance amendment to prohibit Medical Marihuana Facilities from the Village of Pentwater.
Motion by Koorndyk, second by Benner to set a date of January 17, 2018 for a public hearing to
take public comments on the proposed Zoning Ordinance Amendment.

Voice Vote: Aye: 4 Nay: 0 Absent: 2 Motion carried.
COMMITTEE/DEPARTMENT REPORTS

A. Zoning Administrator — Mr. Edwards’ written report was received by the Planning
Commission.

B. Zoning Board of Appeals - No meeting, no report,

COMMUNICATIONS FROM PLANNING COMMISSION MEMBERS — None.

PUBLIC COMMENTS — None.

ADJOURNMENT

Motion by Benner, second by Anderson to adjourn the meeting at 8:40 pm.
Voice Vote: Aye: 5 Nay: 0 Absent: 1 Motion carried.
Respectfully Submitted,

AR WA January 2. 2018

Keith EdwArds Date
Zoning Administeator

Approved by the Village of Pentwalter Planning Commission on




Motion by Benner, second by Anderson to recommend the Village Council approve a Zoning
Ordinance amendment to change the number of ZBA members from seven (7) to five (5) as
requested by the ZBA.

Voice Vote: Aye: 5 (Angell-Powell by telephone) Nay: 0 Absent: 2

Motion carried.

A. Master Pian Amendment for Downtown Pentwater,
1. Review of Chapter 3 of the 2015 Master Plan Update.

Mr. Edwards reviewed his report, commenting primarily on the goals of the 2015
Master Plan Update. Planning Commissioners recommended, among Mr.
Edwards proposed changes, adding internet accessibility to infrastructure needs,
and cottage industries and work at home opportunities for consideration.

2. Review of Chapter 4 of the 2015 Master Plan Update.

Mr. Edwards reviewed his report, commenting primarily on the Commercial and
Residential Uses of the 2015 Master Plan Update. Planning Commissioners
discussed the need to gather additional information regarding weekly residential
rentals and accessible and affordable housing options.

3. Assignment of information gathering tasks to Planning Commissioners.

Mr. Edwards asked the Planning Commissioners my play a lead role in eliciting
information and help from the public and other sources to lead a committee
focusing on certain topics and the Planning Commissioners confirmed their
involvement except for Kirstin McDonough who was absent:

» Waterfront Community — Bruce Koorndyk
Garden Community — Kirstin McDonough
Arts Community — Paul Anderson
Historic Heritage — Ron Christians
Downtown Economy — Mark Benner

s Complete Streets and Infrastructure — Michelle Angell-Powell
Planning Commissioners will work with Staff, consultants and the public to
address each of the above topics for the Downtown Pentwater Plan.

e« & o @

NEW BUSINESS - Vice Chairperson Michelle Angell-Powell was no longer connected by
telephone for the remainder of the meeting.

A. Zoning Ordinance Amendment to Separate the Village of Pentwater from the Pentwater
Community Zoning Ordinance, Zoning Administrator Keith Edwards introduced a Zoning
Ordinance amendment to rename the Pentwater Community Zoning Ordinance as the Village of
Pentwater Zoning Ordinance and remove all references to Pentwater Township from the Zoning
Ordinance.



AYES: Members:

NAYS: Members:

ABSENT: Members:

ORDINANCE DECLARED ADOPTED.

Rande S. Listerman, Village Clerk
Village of Pentwater

STATE OF MICHIGAN )
) ss.
COUNTY OF OCEANA )

T hereby certify that the foregoing is a true and complete copy of an ordinance adopted by the
Village Council of the Village of Pentwater at & regular meeting held on the date first stated above,
and I further certify that public notice of such meeting was given as provided by law.

Rande S. Listerman, Village Clerk
Village of Pentwater

(02279586 1 }

fd



VILLAGE OF PENTWATER
COUNTY OF OCEANA, MICHIGAN
At a regular meeting of the Village Council of the Village of Pentwater, held at the Village
Hall, 327 S. Hancock Street, Pentwater, Michigan, on the ____ day of , 2018, at
6:00 p.m.

PRESENT: Members:

ABSENT: Members:

The following ordinance and preamble were offered by Member and
supported by Member

ORDINANCE NO.

AN ORDINANCE TO AMEND VILLAGE OF PENTWATER’S ZONING ORDINANCE
(ALSO KNOWN AS THE PENTWATER COMMUNITY ZONING ORDINANCE)

[Decrease Members of Zoning Board of Appeals from Seven to Five]

WHEREAS, the Village Council of the Village of Pentwater has determined that it would be
in the best interest of the Village to decrease the number of Zoning Board of Appeals members from
seven (7) members to five (5) members.

THE VILLAGE OF PENTWATER ORDAINS:

Section 1. Zoning Board of Appeals Membership. Section 18.02.A of the Village’s
Zoning Ordinance is hereby amended to provide that the Zoning Board of Appeals of the Village of
Pentwater shall consist of five (5) members.

Section 2. Publication; Effective Date. This ordinance shall become effective seven (7)
days after its publication or seven (7) days after the publication of a summary of its provisions in a

local newspaper of general circulation in the Village.

{03279586 1 )



Village of Pentwater - Downtown Development Authority
Regular Meeting Minutes - Wednesday, December 13, 2017

Call to Order: Chair Claudia Ressel-Hodan called the meeting to order at 8:30 AM
followed by the Pledge of Allegiance to the flag.

Attendance Roll Call: Jilly Barnes, Chris Dunn, Terry Lambrix, John Nagel, Jack Witt,
Doug Osborn, John (Buz) Graettinger, Claudia Ressel-Hodan, Crystal Babbin and Jeff
Hodges.

Also present: Village Manager Chris Brown and Deputy Clerk/Treasurer Barbara Siok
Absent: Terry Valenzano.

Chair Hodan explained new dedicated conference line for the village. (231-751-0021)

Agenda: Motion to approve agenda by Buz Graettinger, second by Chris Dunn. Voice vote.
All Ayes. Opposed: None. Motion passed.

Approve Minutes of October 11, 2017 Meeting: Motign to approve the meeting minutes
from October 11, 2017by Chris Dunn, second by Doug Osborn. Voice vote. All Ayes.
Opposed: None. Motion passed.

Public Comments: None.

COMMITTEE REPORTS

Treasurer’s Report: Jack Witt gave an overview of the eight month actuals discussing
revenues and expenditures leading to a discussion of balances and future projects. Claudia
said some community promotion items will change next year. Jack Witt suggested painting
the restroom doors and discussed expanding Wi-Fi to Lowell. Claudia said that Jack Witt
has agreed to continue as DDA Treasurer and approved by Council, December 11, 2017.
Claudia said that it's important to have a quorum at the meeting, February 14, 2018. A
workshop was suggested for the third week in January before the February meeting.
Proposed budget information will be sent for consideration.

Motign by Jilly Barnes to accept treasurer’s report as presented, second Buz Graettinger.
Voice vote. All Ayes: Opposed: None. Motion passed.

Downtown Decorations: Jilly said there are 32 snowflakes; 17 are in front of businesses.
She suggested if they want to add more snowflakes, they should add more in front of the
businesses. Jilly said they look great at night. Jack Witt said that the snowflake in front of
his business never worked and Crystal said only half of the one by the Village Center is lit.
Chris Dunn suggested more snowflakes may be needed in the area of the Showcase Block.
Jilly said this is the first year for 17 of the snowflakes and second year for the previous
order. She said the warranty is still good and found that some towns have had them for
15 years. Discussion followed.

Page 1of 2
The Village of Pentwater is an equal opportunity provider,



Village of Pentwater - Downtown Development Authority
Regular Meeting Minutes - Wednesday, December 13,2017

Marketing Committee Report: Claudia said the bills will be coming in for the next
financial report and will be given to Jack Witt. The feedback from the marketing campaign
was discussed. Jilly explained her postal flyers included a coupon that were sent for only
seventeen cents per postal box and had great feedback from her website. She said that next
time she will extend the expiration date. Claudia asked if anyone was interested in being
Marketing Chair as business owners. Jilly Barnes said that she would chair the Marketing
Committee. Jeff Hodges, John Nagel, and Crystal Babbin agreed to be part of the committee.

Pentwater Beautification: Claudia said the Pentwater Beautification term could be
referred to many different things and to separate and clarify, the DDA part of the Pentwater
Beautification will be referred to as Hancock Improvements. DDA is part of the Showcase
Block in cooperation with the Buildings and Grounds Committee and the Pentwater
Beautification team. To clarify wording, she said, “The DDA’s part is Hancock
Improvements and (DDA) they're working with the team on the Showcase Block.”

Jack Witt attended a meeting with the Beautification Committee. Discussion followed.

NEW BUSINESS

Job Fair: John Nagel said that he contacted West Shore Community College regarding the
job fair to offer employment to their students. He said they would post a flyer if DDA would
create one. John said he attended a job fair at the high school. Discussion of other options
followed.

DDA 2018 Open Meeting Resolution: Claudia read the resolution for The DDA 2018
meeting dates. Motion to adopt the DDA 2018 meeting schedule as presented by Jilly
Barnes, second by Jack Witt. Voice vote. All (8) Ayes. Opposed: (0) None. Motion passed.
Absent: (3) Terry Valenzano (Buz Graettinger and Jeff Hodges left before the resolution
was discussed.)

Adjournment: Motion by There being no further business, Chair Claudia Ressel-Hodan
adjourned the meeting at 9:36 AM.

The next scheduled DDA Meeting is February 13, 2018, at 8:30 AM in the Community Room.

Respectfully submitted,

Barbara Siok Date
Deputy Clerk/Treasurer

Page 2 of 2
The Village of Pentwater is an equal opportunity provider.



Term needs to be amended to end 10/11/2021. At the:

Regular Meeting of Village Council

MEETING MINUTES
November 13, 2017

NEW BUSINESS

2. Appoint DDA Renewal - Motion by Palmer, second by Angell-Powell to approve the
appointment of Jack Witt to the Downtown Development Authority the term expires on
10/11/20.



